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AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE Rating: BUY 

We have initiated coverage d American Medical 
Response with a rating of BUY. 

EMT is the leading private provider of 91 1 emergency 
respcnsdpre-hospital care and general ambu!ance 
services in the country. 

Expenditures m the emergency transpoct and general 
ambulance market are expected to reach $4.5-5.0 bil- 
lion in 1993 with internal growth rates 01 approximate- 
ly 10%. The private sector of the an-bulance service 
market k consolhting rapidty as municipalities and 
large payer groups seek out cost effective regional 
and national providers to deliver increasingly sophis- 
ticated kasb d care and to ms& more stringent re- 
sponse time goals. 

EMT has taken the lead in the race to consoldate he 
ambulance service sector by aggressiveb pursuing 
the acquisition of key strategic operators in attractive 
markets. Since its initial pcblic offering in August 
1992, the corrgany is ahead 01 schedule in acquiring 
core properties having dosed seven acquisitions with 
annual revenues e x c d n g  $75 million and signing a 
letter of intent to acquire one additional provider with 
annual revmues exceeding $50 million. 

Our calendar 1993 EPS estimate is $0.80, iacreasing 
to S I .07 in 1994. At SMY8. the stock is trading at 
26x our 1993 estimate and 19x our 1994 estimate. 
Rased on a sscular growth in earnings of 30%. we 
have established a 12-mnth price range target of 
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$23.00-2S.00 (+ 1 2-2 1 %). 
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Summary and Investment Conclusion 

We have initiated coverage of American Medical Response (EM)  with a ratiag of BUY. EMT Is the 
leading private proviaer of 91 1 emergency response and general ambulance services in the country. 
Since its initial public offering in August 1992, tP.3 company has nearly doubled annualized mvenues 
through an aggressive expansion plan that has featured the acquisition of eight (one of which is pending 
under a letter of intent) additional prwiders and continued strong intemal growth from existing operations. 
Net income has grown steadily in the three quarters following the IPO and all acquisitions consummated 
to date have been accretive to earnings. We believe EMT is in a premier position to continue to take ad- 
vantage of the ongoing consolidation in the private ambulance sector and achieve suc+ained revenue and 
earnings growth of W !  plus based on the following: 

k 

The private sector of the zrnbulance sew'lce market is highly fragmented with Over 2,000 
providers, the vast majority of which have revenues under $5 million. The mariet is 
sharply bifurcated with only a handful of large providers employing a multi-site strate- 
gy. The balance of prwiders are smaller operators focused on a single or limited local 
markets. The ambulance service sector is undergoing rapid consolidation as a num- 
ber of factors including increasingly sophisticated levels of care in 91 1 ertiergency re- 
sponse calls, enhanced response time requirements imposed by municipalities, the 
investment required to implement advanced technolopies and the emerging dominance 
of the mega-payer heavily favor the -&abilities of strong regional ard national ambu- 
lance companies. 

Expenditures on a "same store" basis are increasing approximately 10% annually as fa- 
vorable demographic trends (more of us and we're getting dder), higher levels of med!- 
cal content assochted with emergency care, and an increase in the number of inter- 
hospital transports s:imulate both transport and price growth. 

EMT has taken the kad in the race to acquire key properties in attractive markets. By 
securing "beachhead" positiofis in markets such as Denver, San Francisco, Miami, Port- 
land, OR. etc., EMT has secured an important competitive advantage and is favorabty 
positioned to proceed with the second stage of its acquisition strategy wilh "lock-on" ac- 
quisitions of providers in contiguous communities. Since its IPO in August 1992, the 
company has successfully demonstrated this strategy in tile Colorado market by acquir- 
ing three Frivate providers in the Denver, Colorado Springs. Boulder corridor over a nine 
month ~ r i o d .  

Consolidating local acquisitions into a unified network leads to tangible cost savings 
and operating and financk! svnergies on both a regional and nation4 basis. With its 
recent acquisitions, we expect EMT will continue to achieve further savings and produc- 
tivity gains in capital intensive dispatching systems, labor, equipment purchase and as- 
set utilization, collection and administration of accounts receivables, insurance and 
maintenance. 

Barriers to entry in the ambulance service rrarket are very high. The technological and 
capital requirements of the industry have risen logarithmically over the past twenty-five 
years, fueling the move toward consolidation and mi +, 19 the efforts of new entrants. 
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. EMT's success in consolidating eleven (to date) independent providers into one organi- 
zation in less than a year reflects management's understanding of the independent op- 
erators' needs and the successful execution of its acquisition strategy. We believe the 
company's ability to integrate acquisitions as partners in the buSi,iess with significant eq- 
uity positions goes a long way toward insuring optimal performance at the local level. 
EMT is viewed as the leader in the race to consolidate the ambulance sector and we be- 
lieve that existing independent providers seeking to gain liquidity through sales of their 
companies would prefer to join an organization of proven winners. 

EMT's senior management has an extensive background in consolidating local opera- 
tors into strong regional networks. Through the merger of the four providers at the time 
of the IPO and subsequent acquisitions, EMT has also assembled operating manage- 
ment with unparalleled experience and stature within the ambulance service indus- 
try- 

Our EPS estimates of $0.80 in 1993 and $1.07 in 1994 are Dased on our confidence in the growth 
of %e private ambulance sector, management's ability to integrate recent acquisitions and the opportuni- 
ties to dose additional acquisitions in this consolidating sector. Our earnings model does not incorporate 
any upside from the company's recently announced letter of intent to acquire a California-based provider 
which had $50 million in annual revenues in 1992. This transaction, Wich remains subject to extensive 
due diligence and negotiations, will be incorpora!ed into our model if and only when the probability of clos- 
ing the acquisition increases. EMT is currently trading at 26x our 1993 estimate of $0.80, and 19x our 
1994 estimate of $1 -07. We recommend purchase of the stock at this price level with a 12-month price 
range target of $23.00-25.00. The following charts highlight the historical (restated to include the impact 
of the recent Miami acquisition which was a pooling of interests) and projected growth in revenues and 
earnings by quarter since the company's IPO in August 1992: 
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Historical and Projected Revenues 
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Cornpn y Background 

American Medical Response was formed in 1992 through ?he merger of four leading private ambu- 
lance providers in California (2). Connecticut, and Delaware. Since its initial public offering in August 
1992. the company has expanded considerably by acquiring seven additional providers in Mississippi, 
Colorado (3), Oregon, Florida and Connecticut and has also signed a letter of intent to acquire one addi- 
tional provider in California. As a result of these acquisitions, the company is the dominant private pro- 
vider of 911 emergency response and general ambulance services in the country. We forecast that 
the company Nil1 transport over 500,000 patients in 1993 in its existing service areas. EMT was the first 
publicly traded ambulance service company in the country. At the time of this rep@rt, EMT employs ap- 
proximately 2,950 people and leases or owns approximatety 555 ambulances and transport vans. 
- 

The Emergency Transport and General Ambulance Market 

industry sources and the company believe that expenditures in the emergency transpoNgeneral 
ambulance market in the U S .  are conservatively estimated at $4.55.0 billion annually. Approximately 
70% of this figure is associated with traditional 91 1 emergency responses with approximately 30% com- 
ing from general ambulance services such as inter-hospital and critical care transpods. Overall market 
growth is estimated to equal 10% annually. The primary factors driving growth in this sector include: 

Favorable demographic trends as the population ages and demand for 91 1 emergency 
response services increases 

Expanding use of inter-hospital transports consis!ent with the growth in managed care 

Higher levels of medical content delivered in pre-hospital care situations 

m 
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We believe these trends will continue to have a favorable impact on the private ambulance sector 
and project continued and sustainable industry growth in the foreseeable future. 

A ampshot of the emergency transport and general ambulance market in the U.S. today reveals a 
highly fragmented industry poised for consolidation. Industry sources place the number of ambulance 
service providers at approximately 14,000 (induding municipal and volunteer organizations) with 
greater than 2,000 of these being private operators. From our viewpoint, the ambufance service industry 
resembles the waste maragement and death care (funeral homes and cemeteries) industries of the 
1970s prior to the emergence of the consolidators such as Waste Management and Service Corporation. 

The 2,000 plus private ambulance providers are sharpty bifurcated into a handful of large (425  mil- 
lion in revenues annually), multi-site operators and an overwhelming majority of small (<$lo million in rev- 
enues annually) operators serving one or limited contiguous markets. Expenditures in the private sector 
are estimated to be growing at a rate exceeding that of the overall 10% market growth as municipalities 
increasingly turn to the private sector for their 91 1 emergency response services in response to the bud- 
get crisis faced by many communities. 

Consolidation within the private ambulance sector is occurring as a result of competitive pressures 
in the industry and increasingly stringent standards imposed bv municipalities and managed care provid- 
ers. Simply put, larger regional operators can more cosi affectively meet tougher demands for 
higher levels of care!, shorter response times, etc. than smaller local providers. With the estimated 
annual savings for eliminating one redundant Advanced Life Support (ALS) ambulance from service at 
$4OO,OOO annually, it is easy to envision further consolidation in the ambulance service sector as local 
operators s e e k  to remain competitive. 

t 

Y 

i 

Access to capital for private ambulance provides has historically been limited to an individual op- 
erator's personal weatth and limited secured debt financing. Liquidity options for independent operators 
have also been minimal with many companies passed on to new generations within the same family. 
Ems foray into the public sector has given it a unique advantage in offering acquirees an a!tractive exit 
vehide and allowed the company to acquire an outstanding group of top flight operators at attractive val- 
uations. 

For a more complete analysis of the emergency transport and general ambulance market, please 
refer to the Montgomery Securities industry review titled The Private Sector to the Rescue - An Overview 
of the 91 1 Emergency Response and General Ambulance Market.' 

, 
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Discussion of Eh#T Operations 

American Medical Response provides 91 1 emergency response In selected mackefs where E M  Is 
designated the exclusive provider of these sewices by the municipal authority. The company also derives 
revenues from general ambuIance services as diagrammed below. The company's strat6gy is to seek to 
expand its market penetration in the 91 1 emergency response sector and zdd incremental general am- 
bulance revenues where it has an established 91 1 emergency response network. E M  management be- 
lieves the 911 emergency response sector has proven to be wry receptive to high quality, cost- 
efficient larger private providers and offers the greatest opportunity for growth in the future. The 
company's revenues in 1992 were derived from the following categories: 

70% 30% 

- Inter-hospital Transport - Critical Care Transport 
- Handicapped Transport 

EMT's management has pursued an aggressive expansion program since its IPO in August 1992 
resulting in a balanced operation with dominant positions in key markets in the western. eastem, and 
southern regions of the country. Establishing a 'beachhead" position in key markets allows the company 
to leverage off this base to proceed with 'lock-on" acquisitions of operators in contiguous markets and 
realize significant operating synergies. In addition, the incremental revenue added to its base slnce 1992 
significantiy reduces the company's exposure to any regional regulatory, pricing, or reimbursement risks 
and the impact of the loss d any single 91 1 emergency response contract. 
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Ambofance Secvice Co. 

Buck Medical Services 

A-1 Ambohnce Services 
RandbEastemAmbulance 

ReedAf&UhC= 

E3ridgeportAmbulanceServie 

911 Emergency Services of 
Modest0 

Highlighted below are the operators currently under the EMT umbrella and the areas in which they 
operate: 

Denver December 92 

Portland, OR January 93 

Boulder. CO April 93 

Mimi June 93 

Denver July 93 

Connecticut July 93 

California In Discussion 

MobileMediiAmbulance 

t- 
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The 91 1 Emergency Response Business 

Municipalities sudr as cities or counties typically contract with private ambulance providers for ex- 
dusive 91 1 emergency response services within prescribed geographic boundaries. The sophistication 
of the contracting process has increased in recent years with municipalities now speafying and monitor- 
ing response time goals, standards for care, regulated rates and other requirements. Contracts typically 
run 3-5 years in length with provisions for 1-2 year extensions. Contracts are generally put out for com- 
petitive bidding. but in most cases the close relationship between the municipality and the provider give 
the incumbent a distinct advantage in the bidding process. In return for agreeing to Ute terms of !he mn- 
tract, the company is granted the nght to transport in all 91 1 responses. While the ambulance company 
may be designated the 'first responder in certain areas, i t  is more common to see the local fire depart- 
ment be designated as first responder with the ambulance company responsible for second responder 
and transport. 

As the 91 1 emergency response market has developed, its visibility within a community has grown 
considerably. Elected officials now view 91 1 emergency response as the third leg of a municipal services 
stod alwrgside police and fire services. Mayors, supervisors, council members, etc. are keenly aware that 
unsatisfactory response to a 91 t call can end up on page one of the local media As a result, munlcipd- 
ities are factoring in performance and quality of service as the most important considerations in 
awarding 91 1 emergency response contracts to private providers. Accordingly. those responsible for 
approving contracts are utilizing more objective performance measures and demanding data from candi- 
dates in the contracting process. We believe this trend is accelerating nationwide and heavily favors larg- 
er operators such as EMT that employ sophisticated technology and can point to an outstacding track 
record of performance in a number of markets. 

The ambulance service companies that EMT has brought under its umbrella have a stellar record 
in the 91 1 emergency response contract area. In evaluating suitable acquisition candidates, the company 
places a premium on operators with a long established record of high quality, effiaent 91 1 emergency 
response service. None of the operators EMT has acquired have ever lost an existing 91 1 contract. We 
believe E M r s  strong position in the emergency transport sector provides the company with significant 
downside protection as 91 1 emergency response cail volume is highly statistically predictable by market 
served and not subject to wide volatility. The company has also recently negotiated new contracts or ex- 
fensions in important markets such as Santa Clara County, CA and Contra Costa County, CA giving it a 
portfolio of high quality 91 1 emergency response contracts unparalleled in the industry. 

The General Ambulance Service Business 

Broadly defined, general ambulance service includes inter-hospital transport, discharge transport, 
critical care transport, and transportation of the handicapped. A significant portion of general ambulance 
transport is related to transport to and from long-term health care facilities. The majority of the general 
ambulance transport market is controlled by hospitals and payers through contracts with local operators. 
For example, i f  an individual is injured in an accident in Alameda County, CA and requires emergency 
transport to a trauma center, that individual would be transported by EMT to the appropriate hospital. If 
in our example, this individual happens to be one of the 4.5 million plus members of Kaiser Permanente 
Health Plans (staff model HMO) and Kaiser desires to have that person in its own facility in Alameda 
County, EMT (which holds an inter-hospital transport contract with Kaiser) would transport that patient, 
once stable, from the trauma center to a Kaiser facility. 

By virtue of its extensive operating profile and geographic coverage, EMT has been quite successful 
in establishing general ambulance service contracts with key providers/payers. We believe the key to 
growing this sector of the business lies in the company's ability to serve the large payer groups in a par- 
ticular region. With its extensive regional networks in markets such as Denver, San Francisco Bay Area, 
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Miami, etc., E M  has an inherent advantage over smaller competitors through its ability to offer "one-stop 
shopping' to the likes of a Kaiser Permanente. As managed care plans grow and control more patients 
in a region, EMT should control an increasing share of the non-emergency transports in its markets. 

21 Ec- 

91 1 Emergency Response 

As highlighted earlier, revenues from 91 1 emergency respmse service account for approximately 
70% of E m s  revenues. The actual per transport charge in each municipality served varies by terms of 
the contract, the level of medical content provided, and the type of senrice provided. Emergency response 
and transport is most commonly senriced by Advanced Life Support (ALS) ambulances that are staffed 
by one or two paramedics with advanced medical training. Revenue per A S  transport averages between 
WG450. In regions where Basic Life Supjxxt (BLS) response is allowed, the average revenue per trans- 
port is lower, primarily because f3LS units are typically staffed by lower cost emergency medical techni- 
aans (EMTs, and hence the ticker symbol!) with less sophisticated equipment. It is worth noting here that 
E m s  ratio of ALS versus BLS units used for 911 emergency response calls is higher than indus- 
try norms and an important strategic advantage employed by the company as a barrier to entry for the 
competition. 

Contracts for 91 1 emergency response service require the provider to respond to all requests for 
emergency transport in their assigned territories. Unfortunately, not all individuals transported are capa- 
Me of paying all or part of the eventual charges billed by the provider. Since the parPmedic doesn't re- 
quest a VISA card or credit history pnor to administering care, the company does not know on a call-by - 
call basis the capability of the patient to pay the eventual charges incurred. The uncollected portion of 
billed revenues is termed "uncompensated care" in the ambulance industry. The level of uncompensated 
care in any particular service area is a key component of the ultimate value of the 91 1 emergency re- 
sponse contract and an important factor in establishing contracted rates within a community. 

Industry wide, uncompensated care varies widely in the 15-40% range with fluctuatims noted by 
region and municipality. The factors impacting the level of uncompensated care are, as would be expect- 
ed, related to the economic well-being of the population and demographic characteristics of the commu- 
nity. By way of example, a provider could expect the level of uncompensated care in Harlem to be at the 
high end of the range while the operator holding the 91 1 emergency response contract in Scarsdale would 
experience uncompensated care levels al the low end of the scale. While the level of uncompensated 
care will vary widely by community, i t  is statistically predictable over the years and varies within a 
na:row range. In our previous example. if the level of uncompensated care in Harlem historically aver- 
aged 40%. the operator might see the level drop to 39% or rise to 41% in any given period, but rarely 
woua see a dramatic shift in either direction during the length of a contract. Because it is statistically pre- 
dictable within a narrow range, the level of uncompensated care can be factored into the rate schedule 
with a high degree of confidence when negotiating a 91 1 emergency response contract with the munici- 
pality. 

EMT's uncompensated care has averaged 22-23% of revenues over the past few years. We believe 
Ems uncompensated care expense is lower than the industry average due primarily to the quality of 
reimbursement in the markets served and EMT's sophisticated collection process. In evaluating the at- 
tractiveness and value of potential acquisitions, EMT management carefully reviews the uncompensated 
care profile in a service area. Revenues are reported on a gross, billed basis while uncompensated care 
is charged as an expense against revenues on the income statemefit. 

t 
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General ambulance transport revenues account for approximately 30% of EMrs revenues. The 
majority of general ambulance transports are handled under contracts with hospitals (discharge, inter- 
hospital), payers and other care providers. As most patients being transported are medically stable, the 
majority of these transports are handled by Basic Life Support units staffed by EMS.  Revenue per trans- 
port varies by region and m e d i i  content required and averages $150-250. Uncompensated care is less 
of a concern in this market due to the higher proportion of insured patients and some degree of selectivity 

In certain cases, high risk patients are transferred between hospitals to access advanced technol- 
ogy, particular surgical procedures, etc. In these cases the patients are transported in a unique ambu- 
lance called a critical care transport (CCT) unit, outfiied with equipment similar to that found in a 
hospital's intensive care unit and are usually accornpan!ed by either a nurse or a physiaan. Revenues 
from these critical care transports can easily average $1 ,000-1.500 per transport. 

The smallest element of the company's general ambulance services is its wheelchair transport ser- 
vices in sebcted regions. Revenues per transport average S O  wi!h specially modified vans handling all 
handicapped transport. 

8 in patients transported. 
., 

EMT receives reimbursement from three primary sources: 

1 . The Private Insurer 

'r . MedicardMediCaid . Individuals 

Private insurers (including managed care organizations) are billed the full amount of the charges or 
contracted rate. Typically. the insurer pays 80% of the charge with the insured responsible for the bal- 
ance. In instances where the patient is covered by Medicare, the ccmpany is reimbursed at the rate of 
80% of the prevailing market rate. If the patient has no insurance and is not covelied under a government 
health plan, the company bills the individual for the entire amount. In certain municipalities with a high 
percentage of uncompensated care, the municipality will pay a subsidy to the provider in an effort to keep 
the contracted rate within reasonable limits. 

\ 

** 

The plethora of payer's and the not inconsequential payments required of individuals make accounts 
receivable management and relationships with payers of paramount importance. We believe EMT has a 
distinct advantage in the receivables management area due to the scope of its operations and corre- 
sponding ability to develop real economies of scale in billing and collection. After establishing a 'beach- 
hsad" position in a particular market, the company is able to consolidate the billing and receivables 
functions from subsequent acquisitions in the region, achieving superior cash management efficiencies 
and tangiMe cost savings. By way of example, EMT recently completed the acquisition of Bridgeport Am- 
bulance Services in Connecticut. With its existing presence in the Connecticut market through New Ha- 

receivables 
management into the New Haven operations and realize tangible savings in labor ard overhead and 
more effective cash management. 

3 ven Ambulance Service, the company will be able to consdidate the billings and 
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The reimbursement prdile for EMT in 1992 was approximately as follows: 

Relrnbimeinent by Payer as a Percent of Revenues 

26% 23% - 
E M  is executing a spedfic business strategy that it believes is unique in the industry and distin- 

guishes the company from its competitors. The company also believes its strategy is consistent with the 
trends in the industry. partiadarty the 91 1 emergency response sector, toward higher standards of care 
and more stringent performance goals. K e y  elements of their business strategy indude the following: 

Focus on 91 1 Emergency Response: The company intends to continue to rely on 91 1 
emergency response cont- as its primary source of revenues. Management believes 
significant opportunitie: f . ~  growth exist in the 91 1 emergency response market as mu- 
nicipalities turn to the pivate sector for assistance in cost-effectively managing their 91 1 
emergency response systems. In addition, revenues in this market are highly predictable 
statistically and, given the long-term nature of 91 1 emergency response contracts, very 
stable. In evaluating the attractiveness of acquisition candidates, management focuses 
on the operators’ 91 1 emergency response component as a percent of total revenues. 

Technological Leadership: Management believes it is imperative to utilize the latest 
techndogy available to maxinize efficiency and productivity. In particular, the company 
believes cost-effective improvements are available by implementing sophisticated dis- 
patching systems using global positioning satellite technology, digital mapping, etc., re- 
ducing the level of uncompensated care by installing predictive dialers, and updating 
MIS systems to provide real-time data capable of identifying performance issues imme- 
diately. Employing the most cost-effective technology is key to managing a nationwide 
network 9 regional operators. 

The Use of ALS Units in 91 1 Emergency Response: An important component of the 
company’s strategy is to use Advanced Life Support units in the majority (65%) of 91 1 
emergency response calls. Employing more highly trained paramedics, the use of ALS 
units parallels the trend toward increasing levels of medical content in on-scene treat- 
ment sad pre-hospital care. 

Expand Operations Utilizing Experienced Management: Through its aggressive ac- 
quisition program, EMT has acquired literally hundreds of years of senior operating ex- 
perience. In all k e y  acquisitions, existing management has remained in place and is 
motivated through the financial structure of the consideration paid to continue to improve 
performance. Having senior operating management in-house is an important element in 
the company’s strategy to expand in existing markets to create a network of strorig re- 
gional operators. 

= 

= 
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. Maintain Community Roots: Choosing a private ambulance company to serve a mm- 
munivs 91 1 emergency response requirements remains a decision that is made at a 
local level. Choosing the wrong provtder can be a minefield for elected offiaals and they 
naturally And solace in working with established local management. EMTs strategy of 
giving local operators an incentive to stay on board post-acquisition in "beachhead' 
properties is a key to maintaining roots in a mmmunity. 

31 A- 
As highlighted in our industry report, "The Private Sector to the Rescue-An Overview of the 91 1 

Emergency Response and General Ambulance Marker we believe the industry is poised for growth and 
ripe for consolidation. The future leaders in this industry sector by the end of the decade will be those 
companies that take adion now to acquire StrategicaIly critical properties and begin to develop the infra- 
structure required to realize the operating and financial synergies inherent in consolidation. It is our belief 
that EMT has a substantial lead in the race to acquire key properties and that the willingness of manage 
ment to be at the forefront in consolidating this industry will be rewarded in the years to come. 

In the short term, the company's focus is on acquiring operators in strategically important 
markets. These "beachhead" properties. as the company terms them, form the nucleus of a future net- 
work that the company develops in a region a b g  with future 'lock-on' acquisitions of smal:er providers 
in contiguws markets. As the network takes shape, the company expects to realize significant operating 
and financial synergies as discussed later in this report. 

Implementation of EMrs acquisition strategy will vary by the market dynamics, availability of acqui- 
sition candidates and other factors in any particular region. EMT's ability to be flexible with regard to tim- 
ing and structure of acquisitions is a key strength of the company and positions them as a strong buyer 
in any competitive bidding situation. The company's recent success in establishing EMT as the dominant 
private ambulance provider in Colorado is illustrative of the 'beachhead"/"lock-on" acquisition strategy 
and an excellent example of its ability to be opportunistic in implementing this strategy. At the time of its 
IPO, EMT had no operations in the state of Colorado. In December 1992, EMT dosed the acquisition of 
Denver-based Ambulance Service Company, Colorado's leading private ambulance service company. In 
April 1993. the company closed the acquisition of A-1 Ambulance Service which serves the surrounding 
communities of Boulder, Colorado Springs, and Longmont. Using the previously acquired Ambulance 
5%) lice company, EMT was awarded the 91 1 emergency response contract lor Aurora, CO, a suburb of 
Denver and the third brgest city in the state. This month, the conipany solidified its position in Colorado 
by acquiring Reed Ambulances, Inc. of Denver. With this acquisition, EMTs service in Colorado will have 
progressed from zero at the time of the IPO to the dominant provider in the state in a period of less than 
one year. 

EMT's success in acquisitions is attributable not only to a well-executed acquisition strategy, but 
also to its pace-setting reputation in the ambulance sector - people l ike to join winners! EMT's use of 
equity in 'beachhead" acquisitions gives acquirees substantial incentives to maximize performance. The 
financial resources available to the company and its experience in structuring acquisitions that appeal to 
acquirees will be an important strategic advantage to EMT over the next 12-24 months as desirable 
'beachhead" properties turn over. 

. .. 

S! s s  
EMT's strategy of creating strong regional networks by acquiring ambulance providers in contiguous 

markets is rooted in the premise that operating and financial synergies will be available from consolidating 
the operations of several independent providers in a region. The benefits to consolidating operations in- 
dude tangible cost savings in labor, equipment, and ovemeaa as well as productivity gains as the "down- 
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time" compwnnt is reduced and asset uWition rates are increased. As an exampie, eliminating one 
redundant Advanced Life Support unit from a combined fleet can save an operator approximately 
$400,000 annually. As the reader can imagine, companies involved in the 91 1 emergency nSponSe S W  
ment of the market are forced to keep a 'safety st& of units in operation to meet response time goals 
and cover unexpected events. Simp@ eliminating duplication in the safety stock in a combined operation 
can lead to tangible savings. Consdidating operations tind the resulting synergies atso presents a barrier 
to entry for competitors who do not enioy similar synergies in the competitive biddin9 process. 

The operating synergies and economies of scale experienced by EMT can be categorked as both 
regional and national in nature. On a national basis, EMT experiences savings in the fdlowing key ex- 
pense categories: 

Purchase of Equipment and Supplies: Ekwght in bulk and distributed throughout the 
network 

Insurance: Multi-million d o b r  umbrella pdiq in place to cwer all its operations 

Lower Cost of Capital: Distinct advantage in acquisitions 

9 

EMT also sees tangible cost savings and productivity gains when it consolidates providers in a re- 
gion such as the Denver market and the San Francisco Bay Area. Some of the more visible regional op- 
erating synergies occur in the following areas: 

= Dispatching Systems: At the heart of optimizing equipment and labor productivity and 
achieving response time goals is a technologically sophisticated dispatching system. 
Stepping into EMTs dispatching center in Fremont, California that handles an average 
of 600 calls per day for Alameda and Contra Costa Counties, one could envision that in 
their spare moments (of which there are few) the operators could guide a San Francisco 
bwnd 747 into SFO International Airpclyt. In the darkened control room are multiple op- 
erators seated at sophisticated communications consoles watching an array of electron- 
ic map- that pinpoint the exact location and status of every ambulance on the streets. 
Featurs such as satellitebased navigators. computer graphics and electrrxric maps for 
counties accurate to the block are part of an impressive array of equipment designed to 
enhance efficiency, pare operating costs and meet more stringent 91 1 emergency re- 
sponce contract requirements. The company es!i,nates that its GPS-based dispatching 
system operating in the Bay area decreases a e  number of ambulances required to ser- 
vice the counties by twenty units. 

The productivity gains experienced rzsult from utilizing computer dzrived algorithms 
which position units in high demand locations by the minute, significantly reducing down- 
time and shortening reqmnse time. Real time data on location and status allows the ~ " c -  
patches to move units around like chess pieces to better meet anticipated demands. ~3 
a result, less ambulances are required to service an area and tangible productivity 
gains are realized. Smaller, local providers typically lack the capital to invest in ad- 
vanced dispatch systems and the call volume to justify installation of a state-of-the-art 
dispatching system. As the company acquires smaller operators in contiguous markets, 
EMT's strategy is to fold the acquiree's dispatching system into a regional center to le- 
verage off an infrastructure of advanced dispatch centers. In addition to tangible cost 
savings and productivity gains. an advanced dispatching system is a significant barrier 
to entry for any competitor looking at bidding on a 91 1 emergency services contract held 
by EMT. 
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Billing and Receivables: Regionalized administration of billing and management of ac- 
counts receivable eliminates redundancy in the collection process leading to marc effec- 
tive cash menagement Since the payers are the same, a centralized billing function can 
produce a much higher collection rate per employee than several smaller providers each 
handling billing and collection on their own. 

Maintenance: Ambulances are under extreme use and require extensivs and frequent 
maintenance to insure 100% performance. Consolidating several maintenance centers 
into one faa!ity leads to labor, equipment and overhead savings. - 

The strategy outlined t y  E M  requires management with expertise in both ambulance service o p  
eratims and in identifying and structuring acquisitions to add vatue in consolidating industries. EMTs se- 
nior management has the optimal Mend of both sides of the management coin. The management team 
is led by Paul Verrochi. Chairman and CEO and Dominic Puopdo, Executive Vice President and CFO. 
BotsI Mr. Verrochi and Mr. Puopolo are founders of the company. Prior to founding E M ,  Mr. Verrochi and 
Mr. Puopoio built and managed two highly successful service industry companies through the msolida- 
tion of local providers into regional and national companies. 

The company has hundreds of years of senior operating management experience as a result 
of the consolidation of the original four providers at the time of the IPO and subsequent acquisitions. Paul 
Shirley, previously Executive Vice President of the company, was rccently named Chief Operating Officer 
of EMT. Mr Shirley has over thirty years of expeience in the ambulance service industry and has served 
on numerous industry association and municipal commissions. Other key members of management in- 
dude: William 'Earl" Riggs, Executive Vice President, with approximately thirty years of direct operating 
experience in the ambulance service sector; Joseph Paolella, Executive Vice President, with over twenty 
years of industry experience and currently the Chairman of the government affairs committee of the Amer- 
ican Ambulance Association; and Michael McClymont, Senior Vice President, with extensive experierlce 
in the integration of new acquisitions into a corporate structure in a variety of service organizations. In 
addition to the depth of senior management expertise, the company benefits from a Board of Directors 
with noteworthy experience in acquisitions, capital markets and health care reimbursement. 

One feature that attracts us to the company is its success in retaining local management after ac- 
quiring a "beachhead" provider. In all major acquisitions, the company has retained sentor management 
and benefits from their invaluable ties in the communi?y. Retaining management insures a seamless tran- 
sition from day one and brings with it a wealth of experience that further solidifies the company's man- 
agement base. From our conversations with operators recently brought under the EMT umbrella, it is 
evident that the company recognizes the challenges associated with rapid expansion and takes great 
pains to create an environment and compensation structure that rewards the acquiree for continued su- 
perior performance. 

Opportunities For Growth 

We believe the leadership exhibited by EMT in consolidating the private ambulance service sector 
and the favorable market conditions in this industry will allow the company to achieve sustainable revenue 
and earnings growth of 2530% lor the foreseeable future. A few 3f the more visible trends expected to 
impact the company's growth include the following: 

= Compelling Market Dynamics: We estimate from industry sources that the 91 1 emer- 
gency response and general ambulance market is growing at approximately 10% annc- 
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alv. Contributing to this growth are increasing transport vdumes as the baby boomers 
begin to enter their 'golden years. and a growing U.S. population, particulaiiy in metro- 
politan regions on the coasts where the company is strong. Revenue per transport is also 
rising faster than inflation as municipalities require increasingly sophisticated levels of 
pre-hospital care and m e d i i  content rises. Earty intervention by trained emergency 
personnel in the 10-20 minute 'golden period' post trauma has been shown to improve 
the probability of recovery. As an example, the availability of a defibrillator and trained 
paramedics can mean the difference between life and death for a heart attack victim. Tho 
capability to stabilize the patient on-scene and administer appropriat2 treatment can also 
significantly reduce the risks and compiications associated with delayed treatment. 

Industry Sector in Transition: The private ambulance market is evolving from a highly 
fragmented industry populated by numerous small providers to one in which strong na- 
tional and regional operators that can take advantage of tho synergies available in con- 
solidation will prosper. The change in the structure of the industry is accelerating as more 
stringent performance goals and higher standards of care are demanded by rnunidpdk 
ties in the 91 1 emergency response market. The emergence d group health care plans 
and their interest in contracting with providers capable of serving large patient popula- 
tions under their control Is another factor behind the consolidation trend. In addition. 
many private providers that entered the industry in the 1960s and 1970s are looking for 
a liquidity vehicle to realize value. 

Trend Toward Privatization: Municipally managed, tax subsidized 91 1 emergincy re- 
sponse services can cost residents of a community more than contracting from a private 
provider and these programs are being evaluated daily to justify their continued exist- 
ence. Since we don't see the municipal budget picture getting any brighter, the opportu- 
nities for private provides such as EMT should increase. The budding trend toward 
publidprivate partnerships in which providers divide up a service area to maximize effi- 
ciency is a compelling development that could accelerate even further the privatization 
trend. 

Leadir.3 Consolidator in Sector: EMT management hbs put theory into practice by 
successfully dosing seven acquisitions and signing a letter of intent with one other com- 
pany in less than a year. All of the acquisitions completed to date have been accre- 
tive to earnings and we foresee this pattern continuing in the future. Having proven 
successful in the public market since its IPO in August 1992, EMT is in a premier position 
to negotiate with potential sellers to bring further acquisitions under the EMT umbrella. 

Synergistic Upside: As proven by the company in markets such as the San Francisco 
Bay Area and the Denver corridor, significant upside is available through operating and 
financial synergies in the consolidation process. EMT's management has proven capa- 
ble of identifying synergies in dispatching systems, labor and equipment utilization, in- 
surance, maintenance, and billinglreceivables management. As future acquisitions are 
consolidated into the company's corporate structure, the leverage gained from these 
synergies will become an important component of earnings growth. 

. 

. 
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financial OvenriewForecast AssumptSons 

earnings per share over the last several years. 
American Medical Response has enjgred substantial growth in revenues, operating income. and 

Summary Historhl and Projected Income Statements' 
(SmJIionsexCep(per~re) 

Revenues  $65.6 $84.9 Slo8.0 $121.2 5169.4 $2612 
Operating l m  4.5 5.5 9.5 10.3 16.4 233 
Pretax Income 3.4 4 3  8.3 9.5 15.3 21.6 
Net Income 1 -9 2.4 4.7 5.9 8.8 125 
EPS SO24 $0.30 50.59 $0.67 $0.80 $1.07 

Note: results to the com9any.s IPO in August 1992 are the combined resulls of the fow separate ambu- 
bnce cocrpanies acquired 8t the timed the PO plus the f i i a l  rssutts from the puchase of FhndbEasbrn 
Ambulance which was treated as a wng d interests transaction. 

I a-0- 
EMT derbss revenues from two sources: 

= 91 1 emergency response 

8 General ambulance services 
Approximatefy 70% of the companfs revenues are from 91 1 emergency response with the balance 

= Existing Operations - We are assuming an internal or 'samestore" growth rate of 12% 
for existing operatiis. This growth is attributable to an increase in both the number of 
transports and the average revenue per transport as described earlier in this report. 

Acquisitions - The balance of the company's future revenue growth will come from ac- 
quisitiocs. Our model assumes the following acquisitions: 

1993: One additional acquisition with an annual revenge run rate of $10 million is 
dosed in the fourth quarter. 

1994: Four acquisitions with annual run rates of %9 million each are closed evenly 
throughout the year at the beginning of each quarter resulting in $23 million of 
additional revenues for the year. 

New Contracts - New contracts are 91 1 emergency response contracts that are award- 

we are assuming the Aurora, CO Contract in the second quarter, with $3 million in annual 
revenues, and one more new contract in the fourth quarter with $3 million in annual rev- 
enues. For 1994 we are assuming $9 million (annual ran ra!e) in new contracts acquired 
evenly throughout the year. 

from general ambulance services. Future revenue growth in our model will be &rived from: 

. 

ed to existing EN operators in markets contiguous to existing service areas. For I993 
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Summary of Revenues by Category 1993-1994 
($ millions) 

Exiting Oper3tions' 

New Contracts 
Total Revenues 

ACqttiSibS 
$lsS.8 
31.1 
2.5 

$189.4 

$233.9 
22.8 
4.5 

$261 2 
Acquisitions and new contracts are added to existing operations in the fobwing year. For example. all 1993 
acquisitions and new contra& become part of existing operations in 1994 and grow at the internal growth rate 
for all existing operations of 12%. 

2! ODeratina Ex~mses 
Operating expenses consist of Salaries and Benefits, Uncompensated Care, Depredation and Am- 

ortization, and Other Expense. We assume total operating expenses will decrease slightly from 91 -5% 
of revenues in 1992 to 91.3% in 1993, and to 91.1 % in 1994. The most significant category of operating 
expenses is uncompensated care which, as described earlier in this report, is an expense category to ac- 
count for non-reimbursed ambulacce services provided. The company's experience has been for uncom- 
pensated care to run behveen 22-23% of total revenues. We are conservatively assuming 
uncompensated care of 22.4% of revenues in 1993 and increasing slightly to 22.9% in 1994. 

7 
EMTs balance sheet is very strong and the company is well-positioned to finance future acquisi- 

tions. As of March 31, 1993 EMT had working capital of $24.8 million and a debt to total capitalization 
ratio of 23.7%. Us a resul: of the company's IPO in August 1992, in which the company raised Over $23 
million, EMT has sufficient cash for further acquisitions. In addition, the company is cash flow positive on 
an operating basis and also has $18.5 millicn available under a $30 million credit line to fund future ac- 
quisitions.The company expects to increase this line to $50 million in the third quarter. Note that future 
key acquisitions will most likely follow historical precedence and be financed mainly by stock, which his- 
toricalty has comprised 60% of the total purchase price. Details regarding the company's letter of intent 
to purchase 91 1 Emergency Services of Modesto are unavailable at publication. This acquisition, if com- 
pleted, is a major acquisition which could significantly alter the company's outstanding debt, cash position 
and capital structure depending 011 the terms. 

Accounts receivable at March 31, 1993 were approximately $40.2 million, net of a!lowanE ir .- un- 
compensated care of $14.7 million. Average days outstanding is currently running at 87 days which is 
down from 103 and 102 days in 1992 and 1991, respectively. When EMT records revenue from a 91 1 
emergency response, it also immediately records approximately 22-23% of this amount as a resewe 
against uncollected revenues. As these revenues are either collected or deemed uncollectible and cred- 
ited against uncompensated care, accounts receivable and the allowance are adjusted accordingly. Cur- 
rently, the allowance for doubtful accounts is 36.7% of accounts receivable which suggests that EMT is 
very conservative with respect to reserving for uncompensated care. 

I 
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Chaulk Ambulance 

Mercy Ambulance 

Competition 

EMT and Rural Metro are wrrently the only publicly traded ambulance service companies in the 
industry. Rural Metro operates private fire service for rural communities in the Southwest and Florida as 
well as emergency transport and general ambulance sefflces in these markets. A number of other private 
companies are seeking to expand through acquisition and compete directly with EMT for core "beach- 
head" properties. Some of the more successful but smarter private companies following a similar acqui- 
sition strategy include: 

~- ~ 

Northeast 

MiiwesUSouf h 

I Lifebet I ?;outhem CalifomialSoutMJorthwest I 

National Medii l  Transport Network(Medtrans) WashinglonlCaliforniaMev~~e~s (Recently acquired 
by Laidbw Inc.). 

Risks 

The Unknown Quantity of Health Care Reiorm: At this stage, it is not possible to predict how 
health care reform and the much discussed HPICs, price freezes, managed competition, etc. will 
impact the private ambulance industry. However, it is our belief that any program to ccver the unin- 
sured in a national health plan could provide a short-term boost to private providers by greatly re- 
ducing the level of uncompensated care. Eventually, we expect that private payers presently stuck 
paying a portion of every bill to compensate for the uninsured would push for lower rates and the 
market would retum to equilibrium. Overall, we believe EMT's earnings projections have minimal 
exposure to downward pressure from health care reform initiatives and could, in fact, enjoy shot,- 
term upside until prevailing rates adjust to account for coverage of the uninsured. 

Shortage of Attractive Acquisition Candidates: A significant portion of the company's earnings 
growth is dependent on future, unannounced acquisitions. If attractive properties are unavailable or 
the price for available properties increases markedly, EMT may fall behind in its acquisition strategy. 
This risk is minimized by the sheer number of private operators, market dynamics that favor large 
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call volume operators and our belief expressed earlier in this report that potential acquirees want to 
be associated with a winner like EMT. 

Level of Uncompensated Care Increases: From an expense control standpoint, EMT has the 
least degree of control Over the level of uncompensated care in any particular quarter. Should the 
company experience greater levels of uncompensated care than historicalty noted, earnings could 
be negatively impaded Based on the company's tenure in markets in which it has major 91 1 emer- 
gency response contracts, we believe any short-term exposure to uncompensated care is mini- 
mized by the insight gained from operating in these markets for extended periods of time. Further, 
while the level of uncompensated care varies by community, it is highly predictable and subject to 
minimal voiatility on a quarterly and annual basis. 

Loss of a Municipal Contract: The toss of a major 91 1 emergency response contract would have 
an unfavorable impact on the company's opeiations. In particular, EMT's contracts to provide 91 1 
emergency response services in Alameda County, Santa Clara County, and Contra Costa County 
in the San Francisco Bay Area are expected to individually provide between 3-7% of the company's 
revenues in 1993. Offsetting the risk of losing an 91 1 emergency response contract is the corn- 
pany's tenure in providing service in their respective markets, its position as the incumbent supplier 
and the company's track record of 100% success in winning ccntracts in existing markets. Of the 
contracts mentioned above, all have recently been re-negotiated and extended with the earliest con- 
tract expiration date set for June 1994 (with a two year extension at the county's option). 

Poor Results from an Acquisition: The cqmpany's earnings could be adversely impacted by un- 
anticipated problems in a key acquisition Given the pace of consolidation in the industry, this risk 
exists for all companies at the forefrmt of the acquisition process. In the due diligence process of 
evaluating acquires, EMT management expends considerable eflort understanding operations 
and the characteristics of the markets it serves. We believe EMT's ability to draw on the expertise 
of its operating management is a key advantage in the due diligence process and minimizes the 
risks associated with the aggressive pace of acquisitions. 

= 

Valuation 

At $20-38, EMT is trading at 26x Gur 1993 EPS estimate of $0.80 and 1% our 1994 EPS estimate 
of $1.07. We note that at this price level, the P/E as a percent of our forecasted 30% growlh rate in earn- 
ings is 87% based on 1993 estimates ?< 5 Z ;  "; our 1994 estimates. The most direct comparable is Ru- 
raVMetro which recently went public m d  is currently trading at 21x 1993 EPS estimates and 18x 1994 
EPS estimates, although preliminary secular EPS growth is forecast !o equal 20%. In addition, we r e  
viewed the P/E ratio as a percent of earnings growth for leading consolidators in the death care (funeral 
homes and cemeteries), waste management, and medical rehabilitation areas. Our analysis shows that 

a sample of six companies in these sectors have an average P/E ratio of 21 x 1993 estimates and a P/E 
over growth ratio of 1 . 1 ~ .  Using this anzlysis as a guide, we have established a 12 month price range 
target for EM1 shares of $23-25. Again, it should be noted that at press time EMT announced an agree- 
ment to acquire another California ambulance provider with 1992 revenues of approximately $50 million. 
This potential acquisition, which is expected to have a favorable impact on 1994 earnings estimates, has 
not been factored into our earnings model or valuation analysis. Wnen further details are available and 
the certainty surrounding this transaction increases, we will adjust our earnings model accordingly. 
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Conclusion 
American Medical Response is the leading private provider of emergency transport and general am- 

bulance service in the country. Since its init i i  public offering less than one year ago, the company has 
successfully executed its strategy of acquiring top flight private ambulance sewice providers in key mar- 
kets at ettractive valuations. Further, the company is beginning to recognize operating and financial syn- 
ergies from its earfy acquisitions resulting in both impresshre revenue growth and corresponding growth 
in Operating income. With the great deal Gf tmaminty sumuncfing health care reform and its eventual 
impact on health care service providers, it is refreshing to find a company in the health care sector 
ahead of schedule in executing its strategy with the potential for significant earnings growth and 
limited downside risk. We believe American Medical Response fits th& profile and are initiating cwer- 
age of the company with a BUY recommendation and a 12-month price target d $23.00-25.00 (12-21% 
above current levefs). 

Thomas E. Sullivan 
(41 5) 627-2505 

Rmdall J. Heppner 
(41 5) 627-2254 
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American Medical Response, Inc. 
(NYSE - EMT) 

Stock Rating: Outperform 

GAINING SHARE IN A GROWTH INDUSTRY - AMBULANCE SERVlCES 

Recent Recent Fiscal Earninas Per- P/E W o  Dividend Current 
Range Price Wend 1992 1993E 1994E 1993E 1994E Rate Yield 
20 - 8 19 Dec. $0.67 $0.80 $1.00 21.3 17.9 Nil Nil 

INVESTMENT RECOMMENDATION 

We are initiating coverage of American Medical Reqmnse. a provider of ambulance services. with 
an Outperform rating. EMT could expand EPS by Over 20Y0 annually over the next several years. 
The industry is expanding 10% to 13% annublly and operating leverage should lead to stronger 
earnings growth. EMT is the largest publity traded pure play in this consolidating industry. 

Although EMT is nd inexpensiveon a statistical basis, we would begin to accumulate these shares 
for the folbwing reasons: 

0 EMT is purchasing the largest and best run private ambulance companies at attractive 
multiples of earnings and cash Row that are additive to earnings. Earnings should increase since 
after about six months, operating units begin to bsnefit from operating economies of scale. 

0 For the long term, the company is building an organization of elite qxrators. with long 
histories of service in their respective communities. Additional growth could take hold as !he 
company purcnass smaller operators and merges them into existing operations. The company 
has been acquiring larger ambulance companies for acornbination of stock. debt and cash. Smaller 
purchases are likely to be for cash. 

EMT has been completing acquisitions ahead of schedule. Additional acquisitions this year 
should lead us to increase our earnings estimates. 

0 The valuation of the stock could improve if the number of shares held by the pJbiic increases 
and the average trading volume rises. We would not be surprised if the company proceeded with 
an offering to provide carnal for future acquisitions as well as liquidity for certain operators who have 
previously sold their ambulance companies to EMT. 

cu 
--- 

Special Situations Todd M. Berko 
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BASS FOR RECOMMENDATION 

Valuation 
On a pure& statistical basis, 

American Medical Response ap- 
pears fairty valued. However. cur 
current estimates make the very 
conservative assumption that EMT 
will acquire no more companies in 
1993. In addition, we b e l i e  the 
market penalizes the company's 
valuation. as noncash charges de- 
press earnings. In its short haory 
(the company was formed in early 
1992 and went public midyear), 
company management has often 
exceeded expeclations. and we an- 
ticipate upward adjustments to our 
earnings estimates. 

Heavy goodwill amortization ex- 
penses mask the company's real 
earning power. The company's mul- 
tiple on current-year earnings of 
20.4 times is cbse to its expected 
growth rate. Yet. this indudes sig- 
nificant charges from the 
amortization of gooctwil. Exctudimj 
these charges. earnings would be 
$0.92 per share and the growth rate 
would be higher. Without goodwill 
expense. the company's share price 
could approach $20 per share, 23% 
above current levels. 

Our $0.80 per share estimate 
for 1993 assumes no additional ac- 
quisitions in the current year. Given 
that the company has amp&& 
five since November 1992 plus a 

recently signed letter of intent, there 
is the potential for additional acquisi- 
t i n s  that could move estimates up 
$0.05 or more this year and an even 
greater amount in Mure years. 

The company has announced it 
is in negotiations to purchase an ad- 
ditional company with. perhaps, $50 
million in sales. 

Our assumption of only modest 
improvements in operating margins 
over the next several years could 
also prove too conservative. The 
company has already hired much of 
the corporate staff to Oversee any 
integration. Addition of a senior ex- 
ecutive atpen at moving companies 
from the entrepreneurial to the cot- 
p a t e  stage of development could 
further enhance margins. These 
improvements should begin lo occur 
in 1w. 

Finally, the company has yet to 
substantially benefit from add-on 
acquisitions. which could generate a 
greater impact on EPS from each 
dollar of menue acquired than from 
the company's recent acquisitbns. 
Bridgeport Ambolance Service wiil 
soon c h .  becoming the first add- 
on acquisition. These acqnisitans 
have yet to m r  as the market to 
purchase large companies has been 
more robust than expected. Gaining 
significant market share through 
major acquisitions expands the 
number of potential addan acquisi- 
tions. 

Reasansto Purchase 
a The private ambulance industry 
is growing 10% to 13% annually. 
The number d ambulance trips is 
increasing as the population ages 
and transportation between hospi- 
tals and other care facilities 
becomes more commonplace. The 
revenue generated per emergency 
trip, about two lhirds of company- 
wide revme. is increasing as there 
is a rising level d medical sophisti- 
cation required. An increasing 
number d municipallies are seeking 
ways to autscurce thii service. 
0 Market forces conthe to move 
owner-operated companies into 
larger organizations. Ambulance 
companies are facing increasing 
capital requirements and lace sig- 
nificant obstacles when attempting 
to expand. By selling to a larger en- 
tity for Stocic, cash and seller debt, 
the ownerloperator diversifies his 
assets, benefits from the growth in 
the ambulance industry, and contin- 
ues to operate the tocal company. 
Further, the owner/operator elimi- 
nates the fiincial pressure of 
having to guarantee all company 
debt personally. 
0 The concern over health care 
reform may provide incentives for 
owner-operators to diver* their 
assets. 
0 There continue to be many ac- 
quisition opportunities. The 
company makes under 15 acquisi- 

Amerran hh3dical Response IS the larpst putktj held povder of ambulance m a s . .  This 
industry isexpandng a! 12 5%15% annu;lrPy. providing tha mpany  with rhe potentid for m% 
EPS growth. lh company acquires larger compelitom fw a mrnbination of cash, stock and 
company debt. Smaller mpet i tors  are purchased for cash. 

10.7 ESt. ReL Of 1993 Avg. Eq&y 22.Be 
Projeued SYear Gram Rate Xrx C k b I ~ % o f l 9 9 3 C a p t a l  31.2% 
Shares Outandi (Miuiam) 
Average Dady T r a d i i  Vdwne 19,500 Pi€ relalive to SBP 500 
trnn010onal~oldings 16% CashtlowPerShsre(1994E) $1.45 
Insider Orvnershtp 59 46 MuMPle Of a h  HOW 13 8 
Bodc vakre (199.5E) $464 

0 3  PriCeBQOk 
Revenues Per Share (1993E) 51641 
Market CaplRevenues (1993E) : 2  

Rcslnlnw Inc (Ehn) 
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tins annually and the number of 
potential targets exceeds 300. 
While the company has concen- 
trated on larger acquisitions. mil 
add-on acquisitions have the poten- 
tial to further enhance EPS. Smaner 
acquisitions benefit from operating 
ecommies of scale as they are usu- 
ally merged into a larger operation. 
0 EMT has advantages when 
competing for acquisitiors. As the 
!srgest of two puMicly held ambu- 
lance wnpanies. EMT can offer 
stock as part of the acquisition pad- 
age. EMT's operating management 
is weil respected as it has run some 
of the largest and best known inde- 
pendent ambulance companies. 
The company is completing acquisii 
tions ahesd of schedule and on 
favorable terms. 

annually over the next several years 
given industry growth (1 2-1 5%) and 
aquisitions. EMT purctwes pri- 
vate companies for abou? 8-1 0 times 
trailing 12-month earnings. This 
valuation includes the goodwil; kn- 
plied by the acquisition. Economies 
of scale gained from a private 
company's joining a larger company 
increase the positive impact on 
earnings after about a six-month lag. 
s Operating managers own a 
large amount of EMTs stock. In- 
creasing eamings r a h  the market 
value of the cornpany and has a sig- 
nificant impact on the operating 
mana*n' personal net worth. 
0 Thecompanyisnegotiatingan 
acquisition that, if completed. could 
add $0.05 in earnings in 1994. 

COnCemS 
0 Health care reform increases 

uncertainty. However, under m ht 
scenarios. the demand tor ambu- 
lance services could increase. 
Universal coverage couM iead to 
:educed pricing, but thic may be off- 
set by lower uncompensated-care 
write-offs. The most negatrve sce- 
nario is a prce freeze without wage 
controls. 

0 Company EPS COUM Q~OW 2Wo 

Kidder, Peabody h Co. 
Incorporated 

r 1 

American Medical Response, Ine. 
Table 1 

Market Participants 

Munic ipa l i  3,700 
Hospitals 2.000 
Private Z100 

voiuntf93 7.000 

I 1 Source: Companyestimates. 

I i 
0 High insider ownership. particu- 
larly among former ambulance 
company owners, may lead to a sg- 
nificantov-ng. Thecompanyis 
sensitive to this issue and insiders 
have been selling safes in an or- 
deriy fashion. 
0 

tions may rise, pirticularty as 
additional ambulance companies 
come public. EMPs strategy of 
concentrating on core acqui->hns 
should allow the company to gain 
access to many markets before 
competitors enter them and bid ac- 
quisition prices up. If the market for 
larger acquisitions later becomes 
overpriced. the ccmpany can then 
concentrate on add-on acquisitions. 
0 Revenue and proM grovrth may 
slow as acquirod revenues are likely 
to diminish as a percent of a grow- 
ing revenue base. Add-on 
acquisitions mkl allow EPS growth 
to expand more quickly than rev- 
enue growth. EMT will most 
probably make smaller acquisitions 
for cash ar'xl generate not only cor- 
porate, but also operating 
economies of scale. 

Over time, the price of acquisi- 

AN EXPANGING, FRAGMENTED 
INDUSTRY 

The ambulance industry is a $5 
billion, highly fragmented industry 
with about 15.000 providers (see 
Table 1). Only about 30 companies 
have annual revenues in excess of 
$20 million (see Table 2). Growth 
has been about 10% amah over 
the last decade, but could acceler- 
ate. About haH the participants 
serve markets in which population 
densities are too small to support a 
profdable private operation. Al- 
though these operations may be 
profRable. they are too small to inter- 
est EMT. 

Increasing Demand 
Ambulance services has been a 

growth industry throughout tho 
1980s. In 1980. the total market 
was $1.5 billion and private compa- 
nies represented about 33%. Ey 
1990. the market grew to $4.3 billion 
and private companies represented 
55%. The current sue is estimated 
at $4.9 billion. By 2000, the maiket 
could reach $10 billion and private 

~ ~~~ 

American Medical Respcnse, Irc. 
Table 2 

Participants' Size 

Annual Revenues No. of Participants 

Over $30 million 8 
$20430 million 20 
$1 5-$20 million 70 
$1 0-$15 million 160 
Under $1 0 million 1,900 
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companies could represent 66%. 

has been increasing. In the past, 
emergency patients were trans- 
ported to a hospiial, where they 
stayed until full and complete recov- 
ery. Now. after the initial 
emergency call. patients mght be 
transported to the respective heaRh 
maintenance organhation of w h i i  
they are a member or a hospital that 
specializes in a specific i1:nfx.s. Ad- 
dilional ambulance trips mght bring 
the patient to centers housing ex- 
pensive test equipment. For 
example, Magnetic Image Reso- 
nance Machines and other 
expensive technologies are now 
centralbjr hated to generate enough 
revenues to sumrt :he test facility. 
Finally, discharged patients who are 
not fully recovered might require 
ambulance services if they are sent 
to another facility to complete r m v -  
ery or home, where they will receive 
in-home health care. A short ambu- 
lance ride may m e  a patient from 
a $2,000 perday bed to a $500 per- 
day bed. EMT prwides complete 
patient transport services. from the 
most technically sophisticated criti- 
cal care transport to more basic 
services. 

Private ambulance services 
may continue to expand more 
quickh than !be industry as a whole. 
Municipalities can reduce or elimi- 
nate the cost of ambulance services 
by contracting with a p a t e  com- 
pany. Private ambulance 
companies can gamer economies of 
scale by serving several commuk 
ties, justrfying investments in 
computer software and systems to 
improve cdlections from third-party 
sources - Mediire, Medicaid and 
private insurance carriers. Service 
levels and response times improve 
3s !aqer companies can invest in 
more efficiem iisptching systems 
and improved training. Over time. 
municipal subsidies to prkate ambu- 
lance companies tend to tall as they 
become more efficient and retum 
some of the savings to the commu- 
nlty to solidify their local 

4 

The number of ambulance trips 
relationships. 

Value-Added Services 
About two-thirds of EMT's rev- 

enues are generated by providing 
exclusive emergency sewices over 
spxifii gmgraphc areas. Ad- 
m~fifesupporiambulances 
contain many of the drugs and de- 
vices found in an emergency mom 
plus advanced communications to 
talk to both the dispatch center and 
the local hmpfial. While an ambu- 
lance is traveling to an emergency 
mom, physicizns may give direc- 
tions on administering treatment and 
drugs to the patient. 

Over the past several years. the 
average revenue per emergency trip 
has &en increasing. Local govern- 
ments are requiring more 
sophisticated vehdes, faster re- 
sponse t'ms (often within eight 
minutes 90% of the time) and more 
hghly t'aioed employees to utitize 
availabio techwogy. Costs rise fur- 
ther as arrcems over AIDS and 
othe; blood pathogens increase the 
need for equipment to proted para- 
m e d i i  and for procedures for 
disposal of used equipment. 

The basic life suppott (BLS) 
business leverages off the 
company's infrastructure required to 
maintain advanced life support. 
BLS tramports patients between 
facilities for additional treatment. 
tests. or to discharge to another 
ciire facility. These ambulances 
have fewer drugs and less technol- 
ogy, but use the samo maintenance 
facilities and dispatching terminals. 
Critical care units transport critica!ly 
ill patients. who. under federal regu- 
lations. must receive the same levd 
of care whether in a critical care unit 
or in the ambu awe. Although it is 
currently only abut 3-5% of the 
business, BLS IS the fastest growing 
service 

AMER!CAN MEDICAL RESPONSE 
SHOULD OUTPACE INDUSTRY 

GROWTH 

In addition lo benefiting from 

industry growth, EMT is expanding 

pubk, the company has acquired or 
signed a letter of intent for an esti- 
mated $79.3 million in annual 
revenues. about 40% of the esti- 
mated current revenue. The 
company's acquisitions year to date 
have already exceeded its budgeted 
plans through the end of 1993. and 
we expect further acqoisitions that 
would be additiie to earnings. The 
company is currently negotiating an 
acquisition that m!d add Over $so 
million in sales. In 1994 we expect 
acquisiions of %55 million in annual 
revenues. All acquisitions except 
one have been of larger competitors 
that create central locations support- 
ing further local expansion. 

Longer term, the company 
should begin to acquire smaller pro- 
viders. EMT w d d  benefit from 
reductions in both corporate and op- 
erating wehead. Typicat&. the 
physical plant of a small acquisition 
will dose and all dispatching and 
maintenance fundions will be 
handled from a central location. Ef- 
fective deployment of an ambulance 
fleet clots not require strategically 
located garages. The most efficient 
dispatching system (flexible depby- 
ment) requires ambulances, when 
on call. to be on the street. 

thruugh acquisitions. Since going 7 
'* 

The Industry Is Moving TGward 
Consolidation 

Capital requircments are in- 
creasing. Localities are requiring 
more rapid response times and 
more sophisticated ambulances. A 
fuily loaded emergency services am- 
hlance now costs about $1 00.000 
($50.000 for the vehtcle alone). and 
an ambulance to transport critical- 
care patients is $250.000. This 
compares to $50,000 for a more ba- 
sic unit. To improve response 
times, ambulance service compa- 
r'os must either increase the size of 
the fleet or invest in m e  sophisti- 
cated dispatching technologies. 
Because of its size, American Medi- 
cal Response can negotiate volume 
discounts on equipment. 
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American Medical Response, be. 
Tabk 3 

EPrningModcl 
(in thousands except per shun? ornoun&) 

Revenues 
Percent Change 

EXpenses: 

Salaries and Benzfits 
Percentage of Rrvenucs 

Percentage of Revenues 

Percentage of Rmcnues 

Percentage of Revenues 
Total expenses 

Operating Margins 

amortization of intangibles 
lnterest expense. net 

uncompensatedcarr 

Depreciation 

mer 

Earnings from opemtions 

N ~ ~ - O v t i n g  Expenses 

Earnings before income taxes 

Tax Rate 
Net earnings 

Percentage of Sales 
Ro forma net earnings ( 1 )  
Net earnings per common share 
Net earnings per common share before Amort. 

Weighted average common shares outstanding 

199 1 1992 1993E 1 W E  
$94,101 $106,433 $183.000 5236.900 

28.6% 13.1% 71.9% 295% 

545,614 
485% 
22262 
23.7% 
2.772 
2.9% 

313.717 
14.6% 

$84.365 
$9,739 
10.3% 

s 9 n  
S1.156 

S7.656 
3,201 
41.8% 

$4.455 
4.7% 

54.306 
50.57 
$0.69 
7,576 

553,364 
50.1% 

24.397 
22.9% 
3.066 
2.9% 

$1 5.2 17 
1 4 3 5  

$96.044 
S 10,389 

9.8% 

$56 1 
$747 

$9.08 1 
4.089 
45.08 

s .992  
4 7% 

$5.670 
S0.67 
w.74 
8,447 

( 1 )  hcludes certain adjusbnents refktmg the move from an S coproration 

88,900 
48.6% 

43,400 
23.7% 
5300 
3.2% 

26200 
143'16 

S164.300 
$18,700 

10.2% 

$1.400 
s1.500 

615,800 
6.900 
43.7% 

$8.900 
4.9% 

M.900 
SO.81) 

50.92 
11.150 

114.700 
48.4% 

56.200 
23.7% 
7500 
3.2% 

33.400 
14.14 

521 1.800 
S25.100 

10.6% 

$2.000 
$1,600 

s2 1 so0 
9.400 
43.7% 

512.100 
5.1% 

$12.100 
$1.00 
$1.16 

12.150 
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To finance this growth, entre- 
preneurs mst invest addkional 
capital or personally guarantee bank 
loans. even to finance accounts re- 
ceivables. A publicly held company 
has greater access to capital and 
can bonw at signifkantty lower 
rates. 

company. entrepreneurs reduce 
their personal debt bad, and get 
cash to diversify assets. stock to 
maintain an equity interest and debt 
from the company that generates 
income. The equity position is TW)W 

in a larger company with profes- 
sional financial management and is 
much less reliant on any one k a l  
contract or business relationship. A 
larger corqxtitor may be more 
adept at reacting to any changes 
brought about by health care reform. 
The entrepreneur can concentrate 
on his strengths. runnirg operations, 
and pass off onerous accounting. 
insurance. systems development 
and finance responsibilities. , 

expanding into new markets and 
new barriers are b e q  added. 
Larger competitors that want to so- 
l i i i  their competitive position oRen 
suggest additions to municipal con- 
tracts. These contracts are now 
more likely to specify bonding re- 
quirements and more diffiarlt 
,"erformance criteria. Bonding may 
be difficult. if  not impossible. for  
small companies to obtain. 

By selling to a larger ambulance 

There are significant barriers to 

American Medical Response's 
Acquisition Strategy 

EMT currently evaluates com- 
panies with significant emergency 
services businesses, dominant mar- 
ket share. and a long-term 
reiationshq with local communities. 

The basic criteria include: 
0 Dominant market share, 

ranging from 65% to 95-1 00%. in- 
dudes no emergency services.. 

*. high proportion of sales 
genera& through providiq hgh 
value-added services. Over 70% of 
calls may come from the local 91 1 

service. and over 5Cy0 of calls r e  
quires paramedics. 

emergency services Over specific 
geographic areas. 

More advanced equipment 
and employee trairing than the local 
competition. 

0 Profaable. estaMied op 
erahns with long histories m their 
communiti. American Medical 
Respome's currant operators aver- 
age about 40 years of service in 
their communhii. 

Acquisitions are antidilutiie to 
earnings. and they are even more 
attractive on a cash flow basis. Sell- 
ers receive a combination of stock 
(50?~-60'?-'o)). cash (M"/o-25'?-'o), and 
seller debt (20%-25Vo) structured to 
fR their needs. The company re- 
cently completed its first all stock 
transadion (a pooling). The return 
on equity on a trailing basis is about 
lo%, but it could move closer to 
16%. given a higher level of as- 
sumed and seller debt. The P/E 
ratios on trailing earnings is 8 to 10 
times. below the company's publiity 
traded multiple. 

Using equlty to finance acquisi- 
tions generates signfint 
commitment by the former entrepre- 
neurs to increase EMTs profdability 
and market value without compro- 
mising quality. Once the sale is 
complete. the former small business 
owners view the stock price as a 
vehicle for increasing wealth. par- 
ticularty as they no longer gamer the 
czsh flow from their former business 
and receive modest salaries. In 
contrast. other potential acquirers 
may offer a comparable price, but 
often offer subordinated debt, limit- 
ing upside potential. Other 
acquirers may not have EMT's 
depth of operating management. 

Increasing Profitability Through 
Rising Economies of Scale 

has developed an advanced logisti- 
cal system !hat improves 
performance and cuts capital and 

0 Excbsive contracts for 

One of EMTs initial acquisitions 

operating expenses. Using propri- 
etary software, sophisticated 
satellite telemetry, and computer 
algorithms. the company's ambu- 
lance dispatching systems efficiently 
locate arrdxtbnces throughout the 
service areas and dispatch them 
within 30 seconds. As the company 
grows. acquired companies wiU ben- 
efn by upgrading theii existing 
technobgy to the level appropriate 
for the call volume. Going forward, 
operations should continue to im- 
prove as an expanding revenue 
base would support the develop- 
ment system improvements. 

bulances throughout the service 
area, the company reduces the 

By more effectively posting am- 

number of ambulances and crews 
on the street at any one time without 
increasing response times. The 
cost savings of elimini?Im a single 
ambulance are $1 00.000 for an ALS 
unit plus $300,000 in annual operat- 
ing costs. A basic life support unit 
costs about $50.000. plus another 
$250,000 annually to keep on the 
road. In the Caliirnia market, the 
company operates up to 80 emer- 
gency ambulances, 15 less than it 
would otherwise need. 

The company can leverage cer- 
tain fixed costs over d larger 
revenue base, b w e r i i  these costs 
as a percentage of sales. Costs of 
continuing education for emergency 
medical technicians and paramedics 
are spread over a larger employee 
base. The program is further en- 
h m e d  as it can draw on a broader 
range of experience than other am- 
bulance companies. Computer 
software development. fleet mainte- 
nance, human resources and 
insurance are also prime beneficia- 
ries. The company now self-insures 
for claims within cerfain ranges. 
This saves agents' commissions of 
$1 million or more annually and fo- 
cuses management's attention on 
improving the company's safety 
record. With increased purchasing 
power, the mmpany faces lower 
costs for ambulances. as well as for 

/--- 

-.-". 
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Tala1 Revenue 
1trc.w Change 

Expenes 
Salaries and trncfits 

Pcrccnt of  S d c s  
Unwmpcnsucd CM 

Fcrccnt of Sdcs  
Othcr 

I'srCCrM o f  Sdrr 
Tual crpcnscs 

Earnings from opcmions 
lntctra cxpcnsc. nc! 
Fan ings  kfow inmrnr m c s  
Income I ~ X C S  

Net earnings 

EPS 
Common sham out. 

Thne Months Ended T?mc M m h r  Ended Three Months Endal 
March June Sep Dcc T d  Mwh June Sep Dec TUd March June Sep Dcr fdd 

1992 1992 1992 1992 1992 19938 19936 19938 19938 19938 1994E 19WE 19W8 l9WE l9WE 

512716 512.661 513.162 514,822 $53.364 52I.157 520,602 $21,442 f2S.699 $88,9oD #S,410 $27389 529,768 $31,932 S114.7M) 

SO.4% Xi.% 49.0% 528% 50.1% 50.7% 48.9% 47.6% 47.591 48.6% 48.4% 48.4% 48.4% 48.1% 48.4% 
5.705 6,281 6.239 6,172 24.397 9.180 9,553 10.686 13,981 43,400 12.450 13,518 14.586 15.616 56.200 

22.6% 23.5% 23.3% 22.090 22.970 22.0% 22.7% 23.7% 3 . 8 %  23.7% 23.7% 23.1% 23.74 23.7% 23.78 
S4.519 54,829 $4,807 18.814 8.095 7,468 8,136 $9,700 33,400 10.236 10,111 11,017 $ll .506 42,900 

~ l L z y p u w r p o ~ 1 L 1 3 h . u ~ ~ ~ 1 & 1 9 h ~ ~ L I L Q s k ~ ~  
S2ulY S2.w s242111 S2uQl xxLfQ5 sixu22 XLZm MQal ss3j i .L-  EllLppz SsISup U e P & I g U Q Q  

f2.117 52.813 52.604 f2.294 $9.828 53.297 $4.467 $4,830 $4,706 517.300 $4.35 $5.764 $6.082 %&9 523.100 
5247 1258 $149 593 5747 $300 $400 $400 $400 51.500 $325 $42.5 $425 $425 51.600 

f l L g z n f t l l l t z ; t u f t z p l ~ ~ ~ t w n E L 2 p 6 ~ ~ z L u p ~ ~ ~  
~ ~ f L i e ? ~ f . w B p t L 2 1 p ~ ~ l l 9 l p t d p p p ~ f z l l z f t l L l z z ( I ? I ~  

51.127 $149 $753 51.623 $4,992 51,738 $2,291 $2,495 52.376 $8,900 $2,287 $3.008 $3,187 $3,619 $12100 

R 
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drugs and other commables. 

A SOLID REVENUE BASE 

The company has the charac- 
teristics of a regulated utitny where 
they are the sole provrder. Locali- 
ties grant ambulance companies 
rights to service a particular area. 
EMTs operating agreements, unlike 
about 50% of the largest ambulance 
companies. provide for exdusive 
operating ngMs over a specific geo- 
graphic region. Gwen the 
impottance of emergency service. 
EMT's lcng history of service (often 
over 40 years) and the political risks 
attendant with changing vendors. 
there is a bias to maintain relation- 
ships if the ambulance company is 
meeting performance criteria and 
remains price competitrJe. 

Sable Payment Stream 
Underpricing an entrenched 

competitor is diffiilt. Net income 
as a percentage of sales is only 4- 
5°/0. The current provider knows the 
pricing structure needed to maintain 
profitability and has already invested 
in a dispatching center and equip- 
ment. His cutledion of past data on 
traffic patterns and accident records 
is proprietary intomation required to 
maximize eftkiency. A new bidder 
would have to fador in the costs of 
a rapid investment program to be 
fdiy operational in a short per& of 
time. Gonversely, the current pro- 
vder would be aggrtssive to protect 
his investment. An established 
competitor may benefit from econo- 
mies of scale by servicing several 
localities with service tontracts ex- 
piring at different times. A new 
cornpetitor would have to absorb 
losses with the expectation of bid- 
ding away Mure contracts from the 
established competitor. 

care (an estimated 29% of 
revenues), Medicaid (an estimated 
8%). third-party insurers (an esti- 
mated 28%) and private indivduals 
(an estimated 55O/,). Since local 

Payments are made by Medi- 

governments set prices. Medicare 
does not independently evaluate 
rates, paying about 80% of the aver- 
age area price. Private insurers and 
indwidual citizens pay the full rate, 
and Medicaid (which covers some 
elderly 2nd AFDC) pays the least. 

to an imurance company for pay- 
ment. Uncornpensatedcare 
represented a write-off of 22.9% of 
sales in 1992. When compared to 
the portion patd by individuals. the 
bad-deb! ratio rises to 59%. 

l n d i i a t s  often submi the charges 

Pricing S h o u M  Rise With Costs 

do not come under intense review 
by insurers as the $350-$450 per 
emergency trip and $150-9200 per 
runemergency trip are usually 
dwarfed by other medical charges. 
Insurers can get greater cost sav- 
ings by concentrating 3n other parts 
of the medical establishment. 

Because localities set but do not 
pay the costs. ambulance r m p a -  
nies find it easier to pass on cost 
increases. Contracts have costsf- 
living adjustments and may be 
reopened if OSHA regulations, locat 
government requirements or certain 
cost factors change. Localities may 
subsidize ambulance services if th. 
have a large popdatation of uninsured 
citizens who cannot afford to pay for 
ambulance services. As EMT only 
acquires comanies with a long- 
term history of serving specific 
communities, these operating com- 
panies have built up a long history of 
dealing fairty while providing one of 
a muncipalis three vital services, 
making rate adjustments less diffi- 
cult. 

For nonemerjency service, pric- 
ing is much more aggressive as it is 
set by negotiations with indivdual 
hospitals, clinics. HMOs and nursing 
homes. Hospitals and other facili- 
ties see cost as the most important 
factor. However, EMTs ability to 
supply a hospital or care group with 
a:! its transportation needs on a 
timely basis gives it a competitive 

Emergency ambulance charges 

P advantage over small competitors 
that jusl provide nonemergency 
transport services. and have smaller 
fleets and less sophisticated dis- 
patching systems. 

HEALTH CARE REFORM 
CREATES UNCERTAJNTY 

While it is too early to predicl 
wha! form health care reform win 
take, concerns about costs could 
hurt the overall profitability of health 
care companies. However, it is pos- 
sible that ambulance companies 
may not be dealt with as harshly as 
other health care providers. Ambu- 
lance companies do not generate a 
return on sales that wouid attrad 
scrutiny. EMT's return on sales is 
only about 5.0% and this could be 
above the industry averages. A cut 
in prices that would remove all prof- 
its would drive some operators out 
of business. but would not provide a 

-< 
signifiint reduction in health care 
costs. -*I 

If health care is extended to 
those currently uncovered, EMT 
could cut prices substantially without 
reducing profitability. In 1993. we 
-ped uncompensated care to 
I;&h 23.7% of revenues. This is 

significantty hjher than the percent- 
age for heath care providers and 
compares to 7% for hospitals. The 
vast majorii of this loss is because 
ambulance services are provided to 
all. regardless of ability to pay. 

care environment dominated by 
large buying groups (i.e., managed 
competition). Because of its domi- 
nance in certain key markets, its 
ability to service broad geographic 
areas and its broad range of ser- 
vices, EMT can service a buying 
group's entire menu of transporla- 
tion needs. 

EMT could 30 well in a heatth 

LEGAL LIABILITY HAS NOT 
BEEN A SIGNIFICANT ISSUE 

Ambulance drivers benefit from 
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Tabk 5 

C'ornbi~cd Balance Sheets 
(inthousands) 

December 31. 
1991 19% 19938 

s2.140 
260 

50.057 
&!% 

$33259 

0 
0 

1289 
3.81; 
2222 

$47.983 
38,090 
12Qs2 
21.008 

20.5 14 
1,498 

19.016 
1.145 
4,097 

$93,249 

5.077 
7363 
3,940 
3550 

0 
?La5 

$23.616 

16.372 
7222 

548.993 
LIB1 

103 
20.867 
23.287 

Q 
s f w s  

19948 

current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
short tam investmcnu 
Accolmtsrccdvable 

Net 
Allowance for uncompensated Can 

$2530 514,134 
925 260 

29,132 32.121 
u r n  

$18.982 S21.342 

$2.723 
260 

67,968 
22HaB 

$45.160 

*- 

I 
I 

332 0 
641 0 
718 827 

1658 1.805 
Q m  

$25,786 S42.648 
18.482 21308 
e 6 6 8 l l a z  
8 . m  10.026 

0 
0 

1,750 
5.177 
%8!@ 

564.909 
51.366 
24.ks.2 
26.784 

, 
450 11251 
51 98 

399 11.153 
1.009 735 
W t P I u  

$36.858 S66.549 

37.404 
3.498 

33.906 
1555 
5,562 

S 1 32.7 17 

6.894 
9.998 
5349 
4,837 

0 
m 

530.7 19 

Covenants not to compete. net 
ma 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS'EQUITY 
Cumat Wiities: 

Accounts payable 
A c d  mpensatim. benefits and Wes 
Accrued ex- 
Income taxes payable 
D e f d  income taxes 
&mmt maturities of hg-tenn debt 
Total cumnt liabilities 

2.889 3258 
3,631 4.725 
1372 2528 
2,420 2,104 
1,457 0 
e z u m  

516,486 $17,036 

i 

I 

Long-term debt. excluding current maturities 
Deferred intame taxes 

Otha liabilities 
Total liabilities 

16.372 
9,840 
m 

$59.35 1 

7.179 8372 
911 4240 

$25.199 $30.792 
mL144 

Stockholders' equity: 
Common stock 
Additional paid-in capid 
Retained a m h g s  

.- Note receivable from officer 
T O ~  suxkholded equity 

Commitments and contingencies 
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity 

90 I03 
2M 21.267 

11.353 14,387 
m Q 

511.6595?5.757 

1 I3 
37,867 
35,386 

n 
s73.766 

s93.249- 9 
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the Good Samaritan Rules, which 
appear to limit IiabilQ. To collect 
damages, injured parties must prove 
gross negligence. Also. paramedics 
administer drugs while in communi- 
cation with a doctor. under whose 
liceme the paramedic is operating. 
However. given the lit~ious nature 
of our society and the increasing 
sophisticaticn of ambulance equip 
ment and personnel. we expect this 
doctrine to continue to be chal- 
lenged. 

THOUGH RECENTLY FORMED, 
EMT HAS EXCEEDED EXP ECTA- 

n O N S  

The company was formed in 
February 1992 for the specific pur- 
pose of acquiring arrdxlance 
companies. Concurrent with the 
public offering. the cornpany pur- 
chased four ambulance companies 
for $45,414,750, The consideration 
paid was $1 0.195.000 plus 

4.143.500 shares of stock valued a+ 
$8.50 per share, the IPO price. The 
four initial companies wer3: Re- 
gional Ambulance serving Alemeda 
and Contra Costa Counties, includ- 
ing the City of Oakland: Vanguard 
Ambulance servicing San Jose. 
Santa Clara and Santa CNZ Coun- 
ties; New Haven Ambulance located 
in Connecticut; and Professional 
Ambulance Service, serving 
Wilmington. Delaware. EMT. com- 
bining its financial strength and its 
local presence, recently signed a 
contract to service Atlantic City, 
N.J.. on December 9, 1992, and an- 
other for Aurora, Colorado outside 
of Denver, signed only recently. 

Acquisitions are being com- 
pleted more rapidly than expected. 
The company has already exceeded 
its acquisition plans for all of 1993. 
Acquisitions inclrl4e: 
0 Mobile Medic based in Guttport. 
Mississippf (November 4. 1392). 
0 Ambulance Service Company of 
Denver, Colorado (December 23. 

1992). 
0 Buck Medical Services in Port- 
land, Oregon (January 11, 1993). 
3 A-1 Ambulance, adjacent to the 
company's Denver operations. serv- 
ing Boulder, Colorado Springs. and 
Longmonl (April 27,1993). 

Bridgeport Ambulance Service 
(letter of inten! signed June 2, 
1993). 
0 RandleEastem Ambulance 
Service of Miami (June 1, 1993). 
0 Reed Ambulance, also serving 
the Denver area (letter of intent an- 
nounced June 18,1993). 

CONTItWED EARNINGS 
GROWTH EXPECTED 

We anticipate revenue growth of 
over 70% in 1993 based on internal 
growth and acquisitions already 
completed or announced. Esti- 
mated 1994 revenue growth of 
25-30% is based on internal growth 
plus the acquisition of $55 million of 

: 
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Kidder, Peabody & Co. 
. Incorporated 

revenues. Since Navenber 1992. 
EMT acquired mnpanks that could 
generate $68millionofannuafaed 
revenues. Individual csmpanies are 
expectedtogrowrevenueslO%- 
ll%Oannuany. Theseantkipaed 
acquisitions,plusinternalgrowth. 
should suppoct EPS growth from 
$0.67 m 1992 to an estimated W.SO 
in 1993 and $1.00 in 1994. 

&nexpandingcc#lslsterrtly over 
thepastseveralyears. Together. 
the farrfovndii caqmiesof 
American Medical Resporrsegener- 
atedmalrevenuegrowthd23Yo 
from 1989 to 1992 We are an5ici 
pating internal company growth of 
10%-12.5% over the nexl several 
years. WealtrWeabout5per- 
centage points of this growth to an 
increase in the number of ambu- 
lance- and the level of medical 
intervention m certain of these trips. 
Another5percentagepointsrepre- 
sent annual price increases as the 

Ambulancecomqanieshave 

oompany will face hm personnel 
costsasagreedtoinarecentunion 
agreement. Through EMTcompa- 
nies bidding for ambulance 
antrads in cont'Quaus areas. rev- 
enuescouk! riseanother25% 
m a w -  

We ankipate a modes4 rise in 
netmarginsovertime. The 
company'SgoaliStoincreasenet 

&. When acMnpany is first 
acquired, benefb shouk! accrue 
within six monthsas EMTcentraC 
izescertainavemeadtundionsand 
instatlsadvanceddispatchngsys- 
tems. Thesebenefibecome 
apparent in 812 months. In the 
short term. this M y  be partially OK- 
set as the caqmy adds corporate 
stafftohelpabsorbacquisitions. As 
the company matures. corporate 
expensesshould rise lessquiddy 
than sales. 

will cbsely match wage increases. 

Mf@s )ram the 45% range to 5- 

We assume that price increases 

EMT's California employees are 
unionhed and have recently agreed 
to a threeyear mntrad: a 6% raise 
this year. 5% next year, and 4y0 the 
year after. Price increases. partiar- 
lady when related to wage hikes, 
C a n ~ w o p e c a t i n g  marginsfor 
ashoRperbdoftime.Ambulanca 
companiescannot raisepricesurrlil 
they begiito expehce inaeased 
costs. Therefwe. during the price 
review prooess. margins may be de- 
pressed. Once#isap9roved,the 
companyisanowedtopriceeven 
m M e a g g ~ f o t s e v e r a l  
months to make up forthe bss of 
pasirevenues. Aflathesecood 
intdnm perid, prices fall to the 
agreed-upon levels. 

Todd M. Berko 
(212) 510.3727 

DJlA ( m a ) :  3521 34 
s&P (6/30/93): 451 -06 
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KESEARCH FLA§H 

Kurt 11. Kmnnwcr 

AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE, INC. 
Lwgal  itnd J,emrliirg EhIS Co~tsvlirlrrlor Riiiitiing Ahead of Sclierlile 

(202j 434-4706 
Junc 22. 1993 

Prim: s 19% hrnings Per Shore PIE 

TGldcC. NYSE-EMT 1993 Est.: rO.85 23.OX 

Shircs Out.: 10.795 Million I!Wl A a :  $0.57 31.4x 

52-WCC~ Rrr~igt?: 0 I~'/E-S~'/IJ 19935 Est.: $1.10 17 .8~ 

&&a c3p.: S21I.X Million 1W2 Act.: SO.67 2 9 . 2 ~  

Fiscal Ycm: Dcccnibcr 

\Villi its two aniimiiimiiicnls ovcr llic pal tlucr bttsincss dn)s. Anacricm bfcdical Rcsponsc, Inc. (AMR) has continual 
lo dcnlonstr.itc an ability to csccuIc its founding corpocilc stmtcgic pkin of lading UIC cnlcrgcncy mcdical services i n d q  
cunsolikiion. Tius past Friday. AMR :rnnounccd t h l  i t  Iris signal a Lctlcr of Intcnt to aguirc Rccd Ambulances. IN., 
1lcndqu;rrtcrcd iii Dcnvcr, Coloi-ndo. Rccd's I992 rcvcnuc froni csisting operations was appmxjamtcly $8 million. Whik tcrms 
of llic proposcd acquisition IVCK no1 disclwxI, Iiisto~ic;~lly AMR's acquisitions ha= been priccd at Bu-10~ thc acquircd 
company's ancr-1;is incoinc. Ycstcrd:iy, AMR disclosed ilrit i t  11% rcachai a prc1imiltU)l undcrmnding concerning thc 
acquisition of 9 I I Eincrgcncy Scrviccs of Modcsto (Modcsio). ;I C;tlifoniia-bascd conipany whicli had 1992 rcvcnucs in cxws 
of $50 millioii. Thc coiiiplction of thc hlodcslo irmsactioii is strbjat 10 customary dw: diligmm. 

lr AMR uiccsfully closcs thc Rccd tranniction. it will Ii:ive cffccti\dy sccurcd its position as thc IarbTst privatc providcr 
of EMS serviccs in thc Dcnvcr inctropolitan 3rc:i. To diiic. Ah4R his acquircd thrcc opcraton in Colorado, who% wal 
rcvcmcs for lYJ2 wcrc :~pprosilnnlcly S25.3 illillion. Additionally, llic conipany \\as iiwardcd a I I ~ V  two ycar municipal 
contrnct to providc csclusivc EMS scrvicc for Aurora, thc SI:IIC'S third lnrgcst city, with gross mcnws of an cstimalcd 52.7 
million px ycir ariiicijxitcd. 

Although uc arc nnrc IIian cnlhus~istic haul the prospeas of AMR's hkst negdiations in California, invcston nccd 
10 rcmlin cognimt oftltc cstrciircly complcs xiturc of tlic inisaction. Thcrc arc nuincmus iaucs to bc resolved bcforc thc 
t n : e , i o n  is consun!tn:ltcd, and :IS iil\KlyS. tiiiiiiig is diCTcult to prcdia. In our opinion, it is unlikely that any more than 
2 iilodcstly p0sitii-c iinpicl on fiscal I993 would result from this pmposcd transxlion should ii occur kforc the cnd of thc 
ymr. Howwcr, if it wcrc to closc bcrorc tlic cnd of 1993, wc bclicvc our projcaions for 1994 wwld provc to be conservative. 

Invaton should IIOIC tlwt siiicc 11s IPO, AMR Ins ;icquired five privatc EMS cornpanics (with t n u  LOIS pcnding and 
OILC "uident7nding" pading) that whcn couibiiicd llnd npprosiiiiately $58.1 million in rwcnucs (cncr $GO million pcnding) 
during 1992. Rcmai ikr  too. AMR has so far closcd cvciy LO1 announad. Wc cstimatc approxiiiulcly $15 illillion iimc 
in q u i r a l  annt~~l iml  ro'cnuc would cn;iSlc 1 1 ~ :  compmy to niccl cur 1993 rwcnuc projcciion of S202 million. Givcn that 
ovcr kilfoTfisul 1 9 9  lics ; t l ic id of its, illid I I L I I  AMR's ;icquisiiion prognm is sccnlillgly &lining molllenturn, wvc encourage 
irivcstors to r c m i i i t  fociiscd 011 tlic csciling loug-icrrit proslrcts for AMR. We arc nk3inl;lining our twlvc-to-cighiecn month 
prim tarst ofS25 pcr Jim (29s our FY '93 Et'S csliniaic of SO.XS. and 22s our FY '94 EPS cstimtc ofSI.10). We rcitcraic 
our purslrisc rccoiiiiiictid;tlioii for loitg-icrni siir~ll-~~p ilnvston d i n g  capital appreciation. 



% 

Cw 'med Consolictated Income Strrtcment 
(S in thousands) 

(Fsd Year ends &camber 31) 

Total rwcnuc 

Non-opt ing  expenses: 
Ilrlcml cxpcnsc. ncl 
Aiiiolliziidoii of intiiiigiblcs 

Tow1 rtoir-opcciliiig wpcnscs 

Prc-1;~. arnings 
Prc-tis mirgin 

Pro forma EPS 
Wld avg. Slis. OUl. 

Em 
s 94,104 

45.6 I3 
48.479/. 
22,262 

23.66'% 
13.717 

14.5n% 
2.772 

2.')5% 
84.364 

9.740 
10.35% 

1.1% 
- 927 

2.083 

7,657 
8.14% 

3.20 1 

4.456 
4.74% 

m 
4,336 

so.57 
7.576 

41.W4 

m 
$106,433 

53.365 
50.14% 
24,397 

22.%9/0 
15.217 

14.30% 
3.- m 

!)6,044 

10.389 
9.76% 

74 7 
- 56 1 

1.308 

9.08 1 
8.53% 

4,089 
45.03% 

4,932 
4.69% 

m 
5,670 

$0.67 
8.447 

lr)')3E 

$202,379 

100.98 1 
49.'*?4 
45,623 

22.54% 
30.6% 
15. lwo 

5,822 

183,119 

19.260 

2&@% 

9.52% 

1.m rn 
2,600 

16,660 
8.23% 

6.97  
4 2 .OO"Yq 

9.663 
4.77% 

- - 
9,663 

$0.85 
11.400 

IBE 

S270,cloo 

135,300 
30.009/0 
a0.m 

2225% 
406 
13.15% 

4118 
L!X% 

244.622 

25378 
9.Wh 

1.500 
2.ooo 
3.500 

22,478 
8.3 lyo 

3.44 1 
a@!% 
13.037 
4.82% 

- - 
13.037 

s1.10 
11.900 

. . .  . . . . . . . 
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Investment Research Company Report 
Update 

American Medical Response, Inc. 
(EMT - NYSE) 

Rating: BUY Nancy Moyer 

May 12,1993 
(212) 872-1383 

~~~ ~~ 

Quarterly Expectation 
Price 52-Week EPS (FY December) PIE 2 0  Endinx June 
W493 Range 1992*. 1W3E 1 W E  1993E 199JE Cumnt YearAgo Div/Yld 
517 1/2 S195/8-$81/4 $0.67 $3.80 $1.00 21 .9~  17.5~ 50.18 50.20 Nil 

Previous: SO.80 $1.00 

Consensus: N/M Consensus: NjM 
DJXA: 3469 S&P 500: 444 Approxhate Reporting Date: July 1993 

Investment Summary and Conclusion 
American Medical Response reported excellent 
QI EPS of 9.16, exceeding our estimate by 
9.01. We believe that this unique company, the 
leading and only publicly traded provider of 
emergency and scheduled medical transport 
services, will continue to grow rapidly as it leads 
the way in the growth of privatization of the 
industry. Industry sources currently estimate that 
almost 50%. or 22.5 billion, of the $5.5 billion 
spent on medical transport was provided by 
privzte industry. 
Wc reiterate our full year 1993 EPS estimare of 
x).80-SO.85; if the rate of acquisition continues, 
we expect to see further acceleration in gowth, 
and we will update our estimates. At its current 
price, EMT sells for 2 1 . 1 ~  the midpoint of our 
$0.80-50.85 1991 earnings per share range and 
17x the midpoint of our preliminary 1994 
estimate of S1.00-%1.05. W e  continue to rate 
the stock a BUY. 

I .- I 5 1  I 

Technical Opinisn -From its low in  March, EMT has made 
sequenriallj higher h i g h  and lows, which is technically bullish. 
Overhead supplj clroutrd I 9  S/8 appears ro be the current target. 

- Robert B. Riner 

Cliarr Courtesy of Bridge Irrfornrarion Sysienrs, Inc. 
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2 Ladenburg, Thalmann & Co. Inc. 

Revenues $37.7 5252 49.4% 
Net Earnings $1.6 5 1. If2)  51.3% 

ShamOu-d!!!? ~ 10.4 7.6 37.3% - 
EPS SO 16 $0.1 dZ' 14.3% 

( I )  Numbers in millions exrep: EPS. 
(2) Net earnings and earnings per share for 1992 are pro fornia amounts reJ7ec:ing 

certain adjustments made to reflect inconie t a p s  t h d  would have becnpayabl y 
one of the company's subdiaries had h e n  subject fo corporate income fa?es on 
anon,qoic~tmsu 1 
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In addition to this excellent pcrformance. a nuinher of other positive cvcnts took place 
during the quarter. We are particularly proud to wclcoinc threc n r w  outstanding providers 
to American's partnership of entrepreneurs. American acquired A- I Ambulance Services, 
Ioccaled in Boulder, CO in April; Reed Ambulance Service, Inc.. located in Denver. CO in 

June: and Randle-Eastern Ambulance. located in Miami. FL. also in June. The Company 
also began providing er<clusivc "91 I "  emergency response scrvicc to the residents of 
Aurora. CO on June 1 .  W i t h  these acquisitions i n  the Colorado marketplace, we are now 
in position to consolidate certiiin olxrational clenients and bring greater et'ticicncies to the 
market. as we have done in N o n h c m  California. 

Letter to Shareholders 
September 1 W 3  

Ikar Fellow Shareholder: 

We ;ire delighted to report record financial results for the second quarter ended June 30, 
1993. Total revenue for the second quarter was $ 4 . 8  inillion compared to $29.6 million 
for the same period in 1W2, an increase of approximately 52%. Net earnings for the 
quarter were $2.3 million. or 50.22 per share, 2s compared to S 1.4 million. or $0.18 per 
shave. in the same period a year ago. an increase of more than 7 1 c7r in net earnings 

These record results speak lor themselves and reflect the success of our business strategy 
and commitment. The increase in revenue and earnings cornpared with 1992 pro forma 
results were due primarily to the increinenral revenue provided by acquisitions. additional 
service cofitracts ivhich were awarded in late 1992 and a company-wide increase in the 
number of emergency and non-cnierpiq transports. 

Sincc the end of the quancr. Amcrican coniplctcd the acquiLition of Bridgeport Anibulance 
Service. I I K .  in Bridgepa. CT. Bridgcprt ' s  long-xtanding reputation and location make 

i t  an cscellcnt coinplmcnt to our KCN tia\.cn. CT t:iciIitj~, 

i 
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American Medical Response, Inc. 

67 Batterymarch Street 
Boston, MA 021 10 

Phone: 617061-1600 - Fax: 6171261-1610 

lxmmlmw- 
Contact: James E. McGrath or 

Director 
61 7/261-1600 

Ronald M. Levenson 
Senior Vice President & 
Chief Accounting Officer 
6 1 7/26 1 - 1 600 

Boston, MA -- September 23,1993 -- American Medical Response, Inc. ( NYSE: EMT ), the 
nation's leading provider of ambulance services, announced today that it has signed a Letter of 
Intent to acquire Life Medical Industries, Inc., headquartered in Stockton, California. Life 
Medical, which serves the San Joaquin County area, had revenues of approximately $4.5 
million in 1992. Specific terms of the proposed acquisition were not disclosed. 

The completion of the transaction is subject to, among other things, negotiation of definitive 
agreements and the Completion of customary due diligence. 

"In our strategic review of the industry, we came to the conclusion that a business 
combination would help us continue our growth by providing important additional 
managerial, financial and operational resources,'* said Louis K. Meyer, Chief Executive 
Officer of Life Mcdical Industries, Inc. "With American as a partner, we will continue to be 
able to provide the kind of quality service that we have delivered to the citizens of San 
Joaquin County since 1967. We're simply delighted to join the American team." 

" W e  are excited about the opportunity :o add Life Medical industries to our expanding service 

base in California," comniented Paul M. Verrochj, Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and 
President of American Medical Response, Inc. "This is another example of an industry leader 
joining our team. Lou Meyer, \vho is President of the California Ambulance Association and 
a member of the state's Emergency Medical Services Commission, and his partners, Michael 
Nilssen and JoAnn Hodge, have together built an outstanding organization based on quality 
first." 

-- continued -- 
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Separately, the Company said that on September 21,1993, it was notified by the Denver 
Regional Office of the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC") that the FTC is conducting a 

preliminary inquiry of the facts and circumstances concerning the Company's recent 
acquisition of Reed Ambulances, Inc. to determine whether the Reed acquisition in the 
Denver metropolitan area complied with federal antitrust laws. The FTC has requested that 

the Company provide certain information to it and the Company is currently evaluating the 
request and preparing its response. During the first six months of 1993, Reed had revenues of 
approximately S4.8 million. 

American Medical Response is the leading provider of emergency and non-emergency 
ambulance services in the United States. The Company currently provides ambulance 
services in Northern Califonia, South Central Connecticut, Northern Delaware and Southern 
New Jersey, Southern and Central Mississippi, Portland, Oregon and surrounding areas, 

Central Colorado and Dade County, Florida. The Company's growth strategy is focused on 
acquiring new businesses, expanding existing operations, improving the quality and efficiency 
of operations, and promoting and capitalizing on tht: expertise ofthe operating executives of 
its providers. 
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American Medical Response, Inc. 
67 Batterymarch Street 

Boston, MA 02 I 10 
Phone: 617061-1600 - Fax: 617/261-1610 

1 
Contact: James E. McGrath or 

Director 
61 7061- 1600 

Ronald M. Levenson 
Senior Vice President & 
Chief Accounting Officer 
617/261-1600 

Boston, MA - September 22,1993 -- American Medical Response, Inc. (NYSE: EMT), the 
nation's leading provider of ambulance services, aiiounccd today that it has received a 
commitment from its existing lenders to increase their credit line from $30 million to $50 
million. The facility, led by Fleet Bank of Massachusetts, N.A., also includes Continental 
Bank, N.A. and Pacific Western Bank. 

American intends to use the credit facility to finance acquisitions and for ger?eral working 
capital purposes. The credit facility, which bears interest at the prime rate, is anticipated to be 
closed shortly. 

" W e  are delighted that our lenders have elected to increase the Company's credit line. Our 
relationship with this outstanding group of institutions has proven extremely rewarding,,' said 
Paul M. Verrochi, Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President of American Medical 
Response, Inc. "This additional capital will help us lo build upon our existing business by 
enabling us to continue our acquisition programs and further improve our current operations." 

Leo R. Rreitman, C h a i n a n  and Chief Executive Officer of Fleet Bank of Massachusetts, N.A., 

commented, "Our relationship with American has been a truly positive one, and we look 
fonvard to building upon this relationship as American dcvelops and expands their business." 

-- continued -- 
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American Medical Response is the leading provider of emergency and non-emergency 
ambulance services in the United States. The Company currently provides ambulance services 
in Northern California, South Central Connecticut, Northern Delaware and Southern New 
Jersey, Southern and Central Mississippi, Portland, Oregon and surrounding areas, Central 
Colorado and Dade County, Florida. The Company's growth strategy is focused on acquiring 
new businesses, expanding existing operations, improving the quality and efliciency of 
operations, and promoting and capitalizing on the expertise of the operating executives of its 
providers. 
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American Medical Response, Inc. 

67 Batierymarch Street 
Boston, MA 02 1 I0 

Phone: 6171261-1600 - Fax: 617/ 261-1610 

c 
Contact: Ronald M. Levenson or Robert C. Hubbell 

Senior Vice President & * Edelman Worldwide 
Chief Accounting Oficer 21U703-8255 
6 1 7/26 I - 1 600 

N MEDICALRESPONSE. I N C  
F O R W C  OF- 

Boston, MA -- August 13,1993 -- American Medical Response, Inc. ( NYSE: EMT ) 
announced today the filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission of a registration 
statement reIating to the public offering of 2,750,000 shares of common stock. Of the 
2,750,000 shares to be offered, 2,000,000 shares will be issued and sold by the Company and 
750,000 shares will be sold by Selling Stockholders. Of the 2,750,000 shares to be offered, 
2,200,000 shares will be offered initially to U.S. persons by the U.S. underwriters and 
550,000 shares will be offered initially to non-U.S. persons by the International Managers. 
Certain of the Selling Stockholders have granted the underwriters an option to purchase an 
additional 412,50G shares to cover over-allotments. The net proceeds of the sale of shares by 
the Company will be used for general corporate purposes, including acquisitions and the 
reduction of borrowings under the Company's revolving line of credit. 

The U.S. offering will be managed by Lehman Brothers, Kidder, Peabody & Co. and Advest, 
Inc., and the international offering will be led by Lehman Brothers International (Europe), 
Kidder, Peabody International Limited and Advest, Inc. 

American Medical Response is the leading provider of emergency and non-emergency 
ambulance services in the United States. The Company currently provides ambulance 
services in Northern California, South Central Connecticut, Morthem Delaware and Southern 
New Jersey, Southern and Central Mississippi, Portland, Oregon and surrounding areas, 

Central Colorado and Dade County, Florida. The Company's growth strategy is focused on 
acquiring new businesses, expanding existing operations, improving the quality and eficiency 
of operations, and promoting and capitalizing on the expertise of the operating executives of 
its providers. 

-- continued -- 
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A registration statement relating to these securities has been filed with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission but has not yet become effective. These securities may not be sold nor 
may offers to buy be accepted prior to the time the registration statement becomes effective. 

This communication shall not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy, 
nor slid1 there be any sale of these securities in any state in which such offer, solicitation or 
sale would be unlaxfil prior to registration or qualification under the securities laws of any 
such state. 

A copy of a preliminary pmspectus relating to these securities may be obtained fiom the 

Prospectus Department, Lehman Brothers, Inc., 34 Hubert Street, 3rd Floor, New York, New 
York 10017. 

i 

i 

i 
? 
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American Medical Response, Inc. 
67 Batterymarch Street 

Boston, MA 021 10 
Phone: 6171261-1600 - Fax: 6171261-1610 

5 
Senior Vice President & 
Chief Accounting Officer 2 !2/704-8255 

Contact: Ronald M. Levenson or Robert C. Hubbell 
Edclman Worldwide 

6 1 7/26 1 - 1 600 

- Revenue, Earnings, and EPS Reach Record Levels -- 

Boston, MA -- August 5,1993 -- American Medical Response, Inc. (NYSE: EMT ) announced 
today total revenue of $44.8 million for the second quarter of 1993 versus $29.6 million for the 
same quarter of 1992, an increase of 51%. Net earnings for the quarter were $2.4 million as 
compared with pro forma net earnings of $1.4 million, an increase of 71% fiom the 1992 second 
quarter. Earnings per share were $0.22 as compared with pro forrna earnings per share of $0.1 8 
for the Same quarter a year ago based on 1 1,035,618 weighted average shares outstanding versus 
7,967,563 weighted average shares outstanding during the prior period. The increase in the 
weighted average number of shares outstanding results from the Company's initial public 
offering in August of 1992 and shares issued in connection with acquisitions. 

Total revenue for the six months ended June 30, 1993 were $86.2 million versus $58.3 million 
for the Same period of 1992, an increase of 48%. Net earnings for the six months ended June 30, 
1993 were $4.1 million as compared with pro forma net earnings of $2.3 million, an increase of 
71%. Earnings per share were S0.38 as compared with pro forrna earnings per share of $0.30 for 
the same period a year ago based on 10,916,042 weighted average shares outstanding versus 
7,967,563 weighted average shares outstanding d.uring the prior period. 

"Our acquisitions of beachhead operations completed since our initial public offering have been 
a major factor in our earnings results," commented Paul M. Verrochi, Chairman and Chief 
Executive Officer of American Medical Response, Inc. "An increased n u n k  11: transports by 
all of our providers during the second quarter also contributed to the increases. During the 
second quarter, we also successhlly completed thl: renegotiation of nvo of our California 

-- continued -- 
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provider contracts, and the Company has continued its acquisition program, with the recent 
completion of our first 'lock-on' acquisition, Bridgeport Ambulance Service, Inc. of Bridgeport, 
Connecticut." 

Mr. Verrochi continued, "As our Company has expanded, we have taken important steps during 
the second quarter to strengthen our management team and operational capabilities. Paul T. 
Shirley, formerly Chief Executive Ofticer of our subsidiary, AMR West, mas appointed Chief 
Operating Officer for American Medical Response, Inc. Nso, Robert W. Trinkleback, formerly 
a Corporate Safety Manager with Federal Express, Inc. was named Corporate Director of Safety 
and Health. We feel confident that these appointments will further strengthen our team as we 

build for the future." 

Mr. Verrochi further commented on the preliminary undcrstanding related to the possible 
acquisition of a large California-based ambulance service provider, previously announced in the 
second quarter, "We continue to caution our investors and analysts from drawing any 
conclusions on this complex transaction, and anticipate that more information will be available 
over the next few months." 

American Medical Response is the leading provider of emergency and non-emergency 
ambulance services in the United States. It currently serves an aggregate population of over six 
million people in California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Mississippi, New Jersey, 
Oregon and Washington. In 1992, American Medical Response responded to more than 390,000 
transports in response to calls for its services. Through the consolidation of local service 
providers, American intends to expand and build its service areas and maintain its position as the 
country's leading ambulance srrvice provider. 

! 
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AI\IERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE, INC. 
Financial Highlights 

(in thousands, except per share amounts)l 

Three months ended 
A 
E93 l B 2 2  

Total mrnue .............................................. S 44.778 $ 29 554 

OQUZihg CXpCnseS: 
salaries and benefits ................................. 21,630 14,387 
uncompensated carc ................................ 9,852 7,083 
otha . .................................................. .. 7,319 4,334 
Deprrciatim ............................................. 1,194 923 
Amortization of intangibles ........................ 144 I27 

40.33926.554 ........................ Total operating expenses 

h i n g s  f m  operations .............................. 4,439 2,704 
Interest expense, net. ................................ ?Q1 261 

Earnings before income taxes ....................... 4,236 2,443 
Income t axs  ............................................ 1.841 1 - 0 5  

Net earnings ....................................... $2 $ 1.416 

Net earnings per common share ................... s o . 2 2  S A  
Weighted average shares outstanding ............ J.lml7.968 

Six months ended 
A 
E U  m2 

s m  s2?&3.3 

42,279 29,114 
19,116 13,659 
14,090 8,946 
2,363 1,752 
-273 
78,50753.714 

7,683 4,599 
433532 

7,250 4,067 
3.147--Lz.l5 
$4.103 $m 

$9.38 $0.30 
10.9167.968 

'Amounts for all periods include the results of Randlc-Eastern Ambulance Service, Inc. acquired in June 1993 and 
accounted for as a pooling-of-interests. 
2Nd earnings and earnings per share for 1992 arc pro forma amounts reflecting certain adjustments made to reflect 
income taxes that would have been payable i f  one of die Company's subsidiaries had been subject to corporate 
income taxes on an ongoing basis. 



American Medical Response, Inc. 
67 Batterymarch Street 
Boston, MA 021 10 

Phone: 617/261-1600 - Fax: 617/261-1610 

1 
Contact: Dominic J. Puopolo or Robat C. Hubbcll 

Executive Vice President & CFO 
61 7/26 1-1 600 

Edelman Worldwide 
21 2/704-8 103 

AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE, NC. APPOINTS 
ROBERT W. " K L E B A C K  CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF 

SAFETYANDHEALTR 

Boston, Mass. - July 19,1993 - American Medical Response, Inc. (NYSE: EMT) today 
a n n o d  that Robert W. Trinkleback, CSP has been appointed Corporate Director of S a f i i  
and Health. Mr. Trinkleback had most m t l y  been with Federal Express, Inc., where, as 
Corporate Safety Manager, he designed and administered corporate safety, health and 
environmental programs and policies. 

Mr. TxinkIeback, 35 years 014 brings extensive senior level experience to American Medical 
Response, Inc. I)uring his eight-year tenure at Federal Exp.ress, Mr. Trinkleback developed and 
implemented d k t y  programs to reduce vehicle accidents, address environmental and industrial 
hygiene concerns, and minimkc workers compensation claims. Prior to Federal Express, Mr. 
Trinkleback was Manager of Safety and Risk Management for RttaiI Express, Inc., and prior to 
that was a safety Engineering Pkpresentative for Aetna Casualty a d  Surety Company. 

Mr. Trinkleback is a graduate of West Virginia University, w h m  he also received a Master's 
Degree in Industrial Safety Management. He is a Certified Safety Professional (CSP) and is an 
active member in the American Society of Safety Engineers. National Safety Council, and the 
National Association of Environmental Professionals. h4r. Trinkleback is also a former certif16 
EMT in the state of New Jersey. 

Paul M. Verrochi, Chairman, CEO and President of American Medical Response, Inc. 

Safety and Health. His extensive experience in building Safety programs in a wide variety of 

the scope of our activities through additional acquisitions." 

commented, "We are extremely pleased to welcome Robert Trinkleback as Corporate Director of 

areas for businesses With s h h  transportation modalities will be invaluable to us as we expand 

"I am very excited to be joining American Medical Response, Inc., because they clearly 
recognize that safety and health management programs are the key determinant of insurance 
claims. There are substantial synergies and benefits to be realized through bringing national 
p r o w  to the various locations," 1%. Trinkleback added. 

-- continued -- 
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American Medical Rsponse is the leading provider of emergency and nonemergency prc- 
hospital care in the ambulance Seryices industry. It currently serves an -gate population of 
over six million people in califomh, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Mississippi, 
NewJersey,OregonandWashington. AmcricanMedicalResponserespcindedtomorethan 
450,000 total emergency Service calls during 1992 Through the consolidation of local d c e  
providers, American intends to expand and build its service areas and maintain its position as the 
countxy's leading ambulance Service provider. 

# # #  



American Medical Response, Inc. 
67 Batterymarch St~eet  
Boston, MA 021 10 

Phone: 617L261-2600 - Fax: 6171261-1610 

1 
Contact: James E. McGrath or Robert C. Hubbell 

Director Edelman Worldwide 
6 17/26 1 - 1600 2 12/7O4-8255 

Boston, MA - July 16, I993 - American MedicaI Response, Inc. ( NYSE EMT) announced 
today that it has closed the acquisition of Bridgeport Ambulance Service, Inc., headquartered 
in Bridgeport, Connecticut, Bridgeport Ambulance, which serves the city of Bridgeport and 
its surrounding communities, had revenues of approximately $5.1 million in 1992. Specific 
terms of the acquisition were not disclosed. 

"Our existing beachhead operation in New Haven providos us the oppommity to realize 
significant synergies at Bridgeport Ambulance. In the long 
synergies will benefit both the Bridgeport community and our patients," commented Paul M. 
Verrochi, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of American M e d i d  Response. "Over the 
past 26 years, Bridgeport Ambulance and its owner, Joe Lansing, have built an outstanding 
record of service, one which we intend to build upon." 

we believe that these 

American M e d i d  Response is the leading provider of emergency and non-emergency pre- 
hospital care in the ambulance Services industry. It currently serves an aggregate population 
of over six million people in California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, 
Mississippi, New Jersey, Oregon and Washington. American Medical Response responded to 
more than 450,000 total emergency Service calls during 1992. Through the consolidation of 
local seMce providers, American intends to expand and build its service areas and maintain 
its position as the country's leading ambulance service provider. 



American Medical Response, Inc. 
67 Batterymarch Street, Suite 300 

Boston, MA 021 10 
Phone: 617/261-1600 - Fax: 6171261-1610 

Contact: James E. McGrath or Robert C. Hubbell 
Director Edelman Worldwide 
61 7/261- 1600 21Z704-8255 

Boston, MA - July 7,1993 - American Medical Response, Inc. ( NYSE: EMT ) announced 
today that it has closed the acquisition of Reed Ambulances, Inc., headquartered in Denver, 
Colorado. Reed's 1992 revenues were approximately $9 million. Specific terms of the 
acquisition were not disclosed 

"The business combination of Reed with our two other Colorado service providers - A-1 and 
Ambulance Service Company - should enable us to improve service levels while holding 
down costs, all to the benefit of the citizens of Denver and its outIying communities," 
commented Paul M. V m h i ,  chairman and Chief Executive Officer of American Medical 
Response. 

American Medical Response is the leading provider of emergency and non-emergency pre- 
hospital care in the ambulance services industr).. It currently serves an aggregate population 
of over six million people in California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, 
Mississippi, New Jersey, Oregon and Washington. American Mdical Response responded to 
more than 450,000 total emergency service calls during 1992. Through the consolidation of 
local service providers, Amencan intends to expand and build its Service areas and maintain 
its position as the country's leading ambulance service provider. 



American Medical Response, Inc. 
67 Batterymarch Street, Suite 300 

Boston,MA 02110 
Phone: 617/261-1600 - Fax: 6171 261-1610 

1 
Contact James E. McG~ath or Matthew J. Hanington 

Director Edelman Worldwide 
617D61-1600 212704-8103 

Und- Service P m  

Boston, MA - June 22,1993 - American Medical Response, Inc. (NYSE EMT) today 
announced  that it has reached a preliminary understanding concerning the acquisition of a 

California-based company which had 1992 revenues in excess of $50 million 

The completion of the tmsaction is subject to customary due diligence. 

"This transadon is extremely complex, and our due diligence is only now beginning. W e  
potentially an outstanding fit with our present Califomis operations, thm are also many 
complications u?lich need to be addressed before the transaction can be consummated," said 
Paul M. Verrochi, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of American Medical Reqxmse, Inc. 

American Medical Response is the leadmg provider of emergency and non-emergency pre- 
hospital carc in the ambulance services industry, and is the only publicly owned ambulance 
service company in the United States. It currently services 2111 aggregate population of more 
than six million people in California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Mississippi, 
New Jersey, Oregon and Washington. American Medical Response intends to penetrate new 
areas of the country by expanding its established regions and consolidating operations. 

# # # 



American Medical Response, Inc. 
67 Batterymarch Street, Suite 300 

Boston, MA 02110 
Phone: 6171261-1600 - Fax: 6171 261-1610 

/ 
Contact: JamesE.McGrath or Matthew J. Harrington 

Director Edelman Worldwide 
6 17/26l- I 600 2 12/7O4-8 103 

Boston, MA - June 3,1993 - America Medical Response, Inc. (NYSE: EMT) today 
announced that Paul T. Shiriey has been appointed Chief Officer, a newly crcatei 
position. Mr. Shirley had most recently been Chief Executive officer of American Medical 
Response West, the largest subsidiary of the parent 

As Chief Operating Of€icer, Mr. Shiriey will be responsible for directing the national 

Paul M. Vcrrochi, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of American Medical Response, Inc. 
consolidation of American's ninc cumnt operating units. Mr. Shirley will report dircctiy to 

Mr. Shirley, 53 years old, bas been a leader and pioneer in thc ambulance senice business for 
over 30 years. Prior to tbe formation of American Medical Response, Mr. Shirley was 
President and Chief Exectrtive Officer of Vanguard Ambulance Serviccs and its predecessor, 
Santa Cruz Ambulance senice, Since 1963. 

"Because of our extraordinary growth, it is time to focus on the challenge of consolidation 
itself, and to fixtlxr develop the infrastructure and programs necessary to bring our Company 
to the next level of performance. This is the fmt of several key additions to our top-level 
corporate management team which we will be making over the coming months," commented 
Paul M. Verrochi, chairman and Chief Executive Officer of American Medical Response, Inc. 
"Since our Initial Public Of€'cring Iast year, Paul Shirley has demonstrated time and again his 
exceptional leadership abilities. He has managed and directed the successfu! consolidation of 
our two large misting California providers; he has beem the chief architect and builder of our 
key Colorado strategy, u-kre we have already made two acquisitions and obtained a 
significant ~ e w  municipal contract; and he has bem a key player in tmngii other companies 
and their leadm into our growing network of providers." 

"I am excited about the opportunity to utilize my experience at the copra te  level," 
commented Mr. Shirley. "We will be working to improve management techniques in certain 
areas, such as purchasing and accounts receivable, as well as developing new quality 
programs, coordinating the development of technology systems, and improving management 
techniques. I look forward to this important set of challenges." 

-- continued - 
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Mr. Shirley is also active in public affairs. He is currently a member of the California 
Ambulance ASSOCWI 'on, of which he was President fiom 1968 to 1969. He sewed as a 
member of the h t a  Cna County Planning CommisSion fhm 1%5 to 1969; as a member of 
tbe State cf California Narcotic Addict Evaluation Authority fiom 1971 to 1974; and as a 
mernberoftheBoardofDirtctorsofFoderalPrisonIndustrits,Inc.from 1982to 1991. Mr. 
Shirley has elso served as a member of the Santa Cruz colmty Emergency M e d i d  Cart 
Commission and the State of California Emergency Medical Service Advisory Committee. 

AmericanMcdicalResponstistheleadingprovideroftmerga~cyandnon-emergencypro- 
hospital carc in the ambulance Senices industry, and is the only publicly owned ambulance 
service company in the United States. It currently serves an aggregate population of more 
than 6 million people in California, Colorado, Comeaicut, Delaware, Florida, Mississippi, 
New Jersey, Oregon and Washington. h.erican Medical Rtsponse responded to more than 
450,000 emergency service calls during 1992. Through strattgic acquisitions, American 
Medical Response inttndsto penetratenew areasofthe country by expanding its established 
regions and consolidating options. 

# # #  
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Contact: James E. McG~ath or Matthew J. Harrington 

Director Edelman Worldwide 
6 1 7/26 1-1 600 212/7O4-8 103 

COND CONNEc=I3cuT SERMCEROVIDEB; NEW CQLQ&UlQ 
C O l  

hston, MA - June 2,1993 - American Medical Response, Inc. ( NYSE: EMT ) today 
announced that it has signed a Letter of Intent to acquire Bridgeport Ambulance Service, 
Inc., heaciqwukred in Bridgeport, Connecticut; that it has been awarded an exclusive 
contract to provide emergency ambulance services in Aurora, Colorado; and that it 
successli~IIy closed the previously-3nnounced acquisition of Rande-Eastem Ambulance, 
headquarted in Miami, Florida 

Bridgeport Ambulance, which serves the city of Bridgeport and its surrounding 
communities, had revenues of approximately $5.1 million in 1992. "Bridgeport 
Ambulance is a highly regarded provider of emergency medical SeTVicts. They have a 
long-standing and successful record of community commitment." said Paul M. Verrochi, 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of American Medical Response, Inc. "We already 
have a substantial presence in Connecticut through our New Haven provider, and we 
believe that this addition will result in a terrific business combination." 

"We are confident that the combmtion of our company with American Medical Response 
will produce sigrufkrit benefits for our patients and the Bridgeport community as a 
whole," Joseph D. Lansing, President of Bridgeport Ambulance Service, Inc., said. 
"American is a pcrfect fit to continue providing the kind of quality service we've delivered 
since 1966." 

The completion of the transaction is subject to negotiation and execution of definitive 
agreements and the completion of customary due diligence, Specific terms of the proposed 
acquisition were not disclosed. 

- continued - 
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. warded Denver GQrlmd 
The Company also announced that it has recently been awarded a new municipal contract 
to provide exclusive emergency medical trsmspOrtation services for the community of 
Aurora, Colorado, the third largest city in Colorado with a population of 232,000. This 
contract, which has an initial two-year term, was awarded to American's subsidiary 
Ambulance Service Company in Denver. The Company began providing service 
yesterday, June 1st. The Company estimatcS gross revenues at $2.7 million per year with 
approximately 9500 transports per year, and expects possible additional revenues fiom 
hospitaLs and nursing homes. 

Carl Unrein, CEO of AmeriCans subsidiary Ambulance Service Company, commented, 
"We are delighted to add Aurora to our expanding service area, and believe we.can 
improve the standards of delivered care and response times in the community." 

American Medical Response also announced that it has successfully completed its 
previously announced acquisition of RandIe-Eastem Ambulance, headquartered in Miami, 
Florida. Randle-Eastem, which m e s  the Dade County area, had 1992 revenues of 
approximately $1 7 million. The acquisition was accounted for on a pooling-of-interests 
basis. 

"During our due diligence process, we came to the conclusion that Randle-Eastem 
represents a terrific base for future expansion in the important Florida market. This is a 
firstclass operation with a strong management team that can use American's additional 
resources to further build its territory," commented Mr. Vemchi. 

Robert L. Gamer, President of Randle-Eastern Ambulance, commented, "We are excited 
about being a part of American Medical Response. I am convinced that joining forces with 
them will benefit both our  patient^ and our company over the long-term." 

American Medical Response is the leading provider of emergency and non-emergency pre- 
hospital we in the ambulance Services industry, and is the only publicly owned ambulance 
service company in the United States. It currently serves an aggregate popdation of more 
than 6 million people in California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Mississippi, 
New Jersey, Oregon and Washington. American Medical Response responded to more 
than 450,000 emergency service calls during 1992. Through strategic acquisitions, 
Amerjcan Medical Response intends to penetrate new areas of the country by expanding its 
established regions Lid consolidating operations. 



American Medical Response, Inc. 
67 Banerymarch Street 

Boston, hlA 02 1 10 
Telephone: (617)261-1600 - Facsimile: (617) 261-1610 

M. Verrodli 
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer 

Paul M. Verrochi, 44, has spent his career prior to the formation of American Medical 
Response, Inc. starting, building, and managing two highly successhl quality service 
companies. In 1972, Mr. V e m h i  founded Omni Building Services, a janitorial services firm 
which he built from inception to more than 10,000 employees over a 14-year period. When 
Omni was sold to ADT Limited in 1984, he continued to manage the business for an 
additional two years. 

In 1987, Mr. Verrochi created American Environmental Group, Inc. through the merger and 
subsequent consolidation of several small asbestos removal concerns. In 1989, the Company 
was merged with Allwaste, Inc., a national publicly-held environmental corporation. 

Beginning in 1991, Mr. V e m h i  created a business plan to consolidzte the ambulance 
services business. American Medical Response, Inc. was formed in February 1992 with that 
express aim, and in a short period of time has become the preeminent force in its field. As 
with Omni and American Environmental group, the Company competes on the basis of 
quality in a fragmented industry where economies of scale and synergies can be translated 
into profit and into building further competitive barriers to entry. 

During his tenure at OmnUADT and American Environmental Group/Allwaste, Mr. Venochi 
completed over 30 acquisitions. 

Mr. Verrochi received his B.S. degree from the United States Merchant Marine Academy at 
Kings Point, New York. 
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American Medical Response, Inc. 
67 Batterymarch Street 

Boston, MA 021 10 
Telephone: (617) 261-1600 - Facsimile: (617) 261-1610 

Director, Chief Operating Officer and Executive Vice President 

Paul T. Shirley, 53, is Chief Operating Officer, Executive Vice President and a Director of 
American Medical Response, Inc. He has been in the ambulance business since 1963, when 
he began serving as President of Vanguard Ambulance Services (formerly PacMed), one of 
the founding companies of American Medical Response, Inc. Until recently assuming the 
position as Chief Operating Officer, Mr. Shirley was Chief Executive Officer of AMR West, 
the Company's largest subsidiary. 

Mr. Shirley has extensive experience in both the management and acquisition of ambulance 
services, having completed several acquisitions to form Vanguard. As Chief Operating 
Officer, he is responsible for the integration and consolidation of the Company's newly- 
acquired businesses, and he also plays an active role in corporate strategy and acquisition 
planning. 

Mr. Shirley has been the President of the California Ambulance Association and remains 
active 51 both that organization and the American Ambulance Association. His record of 
public service includes having been appointed by the President of the United States to the 
Board of Directors of Federal Prison Industries, Inc. and by the Governor of California to the 
Narcotic Addict Evaluation Authority. He is also active in other civic affairs. 



I 
American Medical Response, Inc. 

67 Batteqmarch Street 
Boston, lLL4 021 10 

Telephone: (617)261-1600 - Facsimile: (617)261-1610 

Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer 

Dominic J. Puopolo, 50, has been Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Of€icer, 
Treasurer and a Director of American Medical Response, Inc. since its inception in February 
of 1992, Mr. Puopolo is an original founder of the Company. He is responsible for the 
Company's financial policies and procedures, acquisition program and strategic planning. 

In 1987, hlr. Puoplo co-founded American Environmental Group, which was created 
through the acquisition, merger and consolidation of several asbestos abatement service 
companies located in New England. In 1989 American Environmental Group merged with 
Allwaste, Inc. a national, publicly-held, environmental service company. Mr. Puopolo 
continued to serve as Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of that division through 
1990. 

From 1983 to 1987, he was Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Omni 
Building Services, Inc., ajanitoial services firm. The company merged with ADT, Ltd. in 
1984, and he continued to serve as Chief Financial Officer of ADT Maintenance Senice, 
Inc.'s Northeast Region. Mr. Puopolo was responsible for the company's financial policies 
and the acquisition program. 

Mr. Puopolo received a Bachelor of Science degree from Northeastern University and a 
Masters of Business Administration from Suffolk University. Mr. Puopolo is a Certified 
Public Accwmtant. He is a member of the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants, Inc., Massachusetts Society of Certified Public Accountants, Inc., and the 
National Association of Accountants. 
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American Medical Response, Inc. 

67 Batterqmarch Street 
Boston, MA 021 10 

Telephone: (617) 261-1600 - Facsimile: (617) 261-1610 

Senior Vice President 

Michael J. McClymont, 50, is Senior Vice President of American Medical Response, Inc. He 
has spent his entire career in Service industries. Prior to joining American Medical Response, 
Inc., Mr. McClymont worked exclusively on operational and financial analysis of acquisitions 
at Exel Holdings, Ltd. 

In 1989, Mr. McClymont was President and Chief Operating Officer of Mycor Services, a 
food and vending service company. From 1988 to 1989, hewas President of Food Concepts, 
Inc., an indirect subsidiary of ADT. From 1985 to 1988, Mr. McClymont served as Vice 
President of business development for ADT Maintenance Services where he was responsible 
for numerous service company acquisitions. 

From 1984 to 1985, Mr. McClymont served as a regional mmager for Canteen Services 
where he managed P&L operations in the greater New York area. From 1979 to 19S4, he 
served as a Vice President for vending operations at AFL4 Services with full P&L 
responsibility for all vending services located in the Northeast. 

Mr. McClyrnont received both his B.S. and M.B.A. degrees fiom Manhattan College in 
Riverdale, New York. 
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American Medical Response, Inc. 
67 Batterymarch Street 

Boston,MA 02110 
Telephonc: (617) 261-1600 - Facsimile: (617) 261-1610 - 

Senior Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer 

Ronald M. Levenson, 36, is Senior Vice President, Chief Accounting Officer and Assistant 
Secretary of American Medical Response, Inc. From 1985 to September of 1992, he was a 
Senior Manager at KPMG Peat Manvick, a public accounting firm, where he had been 
employed since 1979. 

While at Peat Marwick, Mr. Levenson specialized in providing professional accounting and 
aueiting services to publicly held companies. He is experienced in working with initial and 
secondary offerinpe cf common stock, mergers and acquisitions and leveraged buyouts. 

Mr. Levenson is also a former lecturer in accounting at the Boston University School of Law 
and Northeastem University. 

Mr. Levenson received his B.A. degree from Northeastern University. He is a Certified 
Public Accountant and a member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
and the Massachusetts Sssiety of Certified Public Accountants. 



American Medical Response, Inc. 
67 Baaeqmarch Street 

Boston, MA 021 10 
Telephone: (617)261-1600 - Facsimile: (617) 261-1610 

m! I' - a 
Executive Vice President, Director 

William E. Riggs, 51, is Executive Vice President and Director of American Medical 
Response, Inc. as well as Chief Exeathe Officer of American Medical Responst West. 
Through his 29 year tenure in the ambulance service business, h4r. RiFgs has come to be 
recqgnized as one of the "founding fathers" of the modem ambulance industry, building 
Regional Ambulance into t5e largest and most respected ambulance service provider in 
Cdifomia 

Mr. Riggs has also ?lay& a ladenhip role in developing and pioneering the emergency 
medical service systems for Alaneda and Contra Costa counties. He has served as a member 
of the emergency Medical Care Committee for Alameda county. In addition, he has served on 
the Governor's State Task Force on Earthquake Preparedness a d  w s  appointed to the State 
Legidatme Joint Commission on Police, Fire and hledical Services. He has also served as a 
Director of the American Association and past president of the California Ambulance 
Association. 

i 
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American Medical Response, Inc. 
67 Batteryrnarch Street 

Boston, hlA 02 1 10 
Telephone: (617) 261-1600 - Facsimile: (617) 261-1610 - 

Executive Vice President, Director 

Joseph R Paolella, 42, is Executive Vice President and a Director of American Medical 
Response, Inc. klr. PaoleIla has been in the ambulance services business since 1975. He is 
currently President, Chief Executive Officer and Director of New Haven Ambulance Service 
Inc., one of the founding companies of American Medical Response, Inc. His responsibilities 
include managing corporate operations, financial planning, administrative Services and public 
affairs. 

Mr. Paolella currently sen'es as Chairman of the Government Affairs Committee of the 
American Ambulance Association. the national trade association of the ambulance industry. 
This coi-mittee is responsible for representing industry positions on EMS laws and 
regulations promulgated by Congress a d  the Health Care Finance Administratioc. He was a 
founding Director of the Connecticut Ambulance Association and served as its President for 
eight years. He was also a member of the Connecticut Advisory Committee on Emergency 
Medical Services. 

Wr Paolella received the Outstanding Achievement Award in emergency medical services in 
1988 given by the State of Connecticut Department of Health Services. He was also the 
recipient of the .?. Walter Shaeffer Memorial Award for Exceilence presented by thc American 
Ambulance Association in 1990. 

Mr. Paolella received his B.A. degree from Georgetown Universit:r. 
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American Medical Response, Inc. 

67 Batterynarch Street 
Boston, MA 02 1 I 0 

Telephone: (617) 261-1600 - Facsimile: (617) 261-1610 

Director 

James E. McGrath, 38, is a recognized expert in the fields of corporate development and 
finance. Over his career, he has been a founding principal of, or early investor in, over 50 
companies, many of which have become publicly-held. He has been involved in venture 
capital, leveraged acquisitions, joint ventures, limited partnerships, and many other financial 
vehicles. Mr. McGrath is also currently Chairman of the Board of Directors of Perceptron, 
Inc. (OK - PRCP), a leading imaging solutions corporation. 

From 1987 tlxough 1989, he was Managing Director and a partner at William E. Simon & 
Sons, Inc., where he was responsi5fe for investing in and overseeing more than one hundred 
million dollars of private investments in many industries. Prior to that, Mr. McGrath was a 
Corporate Senior Vice President of E.F. Hutton & Company, Inc., where, among other 
responsibilities, he was President of the venture capital division and head of the firm's 
merchant banking activities, which together represented approximately $150 million of 
investments. 

Previously, he was Chairman and CEO of Mchughlin, Inc., a large private Western 
construction firm. In that capacity, he helped build the Stoneway Concrete division into the 
largest and most profitable ready-mix concrete company in the Pacific Northwest, principally 
through acquisition and consolidation. He began his career at Bain & Company, a large 
strategic planning and consulting firm. 

i 
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Mr. McGrath received his A.B. degree from Harvard College and his M.B.A. degree from the 
Harvard Susiness School. 
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American Medical Response, Inc. 

67 Batterymarch Street 
Boston, MA 02 1 10 

Telephone: (617)261-1600 - Facsimile: (617) 261-1610 

Director 

Michael A. Baker, 47, is President of Notre Capital Ventures, Ltd. and a recognized expert in 
the field of mergers and acquisitions and in the formation of new organizations utilizing 
reorganization accounting. Mr. Baker is both a lawyer and CPA. He was involved in the 
acquisition of over 500 companies while serving as Associate General Counsel of Browning- 
Fems Industries, Inc. Mr. Baker was a founder of Allwaste, Inc.; ENSR Corporation; Sanifill, 
Inc.; and American Medical Response, Inc. Mr. Baker also helped establish and direct the 
acquisition programs at each of those companies, which in aggregate have produced more 
than one hundred acquisitions. 

Mr. Baker is a frequent lecturer at legal conferences and industq meetings on the topic of 
business planning and mergers and acquisitions. Mr. Baker was a faculty member at the 
University of Houston Law Center from 1971 until 1985. 

Mr. Baker received both his Juris Doctorate, summa cum laude, and hi: Bachelor of Business 
Adminstration, cum laude, from the University of Houston. 



American Medical Response, Inc, 
67 Batterymarch Street 

Boston,MA 02110 
Telephone: (617)261-1600 - Facsimile: (617)261-1610 

David B- 
Director 

David B. Hammond, 48, is a well-regarded expert both in developing sophisticated financial 
systems and controls, and arranging large and complex financial transactions. 

Mr. Hammond is currently Deputy Chairman of ADT Limited andahas been on ADTs board 
of directors since September 1984. From 198 1 to 1984, he was a director of Hawley Group 
PLC, the predecessor company of ADT. From 1973 to 1980, Mr. Hammond was employed 
by Thom-EMI plc in various senior financial positions including Financial and commercial 
Director of the Entertzinment Division. Previous to that, he was employed by both Touche 
Ross & Co. and Arthur Andersen & Co. Mr. Hammond is a Fellow of the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants, and a Fellow of the United Kingdom Institute of Taxation. 

Over his career, Mr. Hammond has also served on numerous boards of directors in many 
different countries. 



American Medical Response, Inc. 
67 Batterparch Street 

Boston, MA 02 1 10 
Telephone: (617) 261-1600 - Facsimile: /,617) 261-1610 

Director 

fohn L. Thompson, 62, is currently of Counsel to the Eoston law fum of Nutter, h4cClennen 
and Fish. In September of 1992, he retired as President and CEO of Blue Cross and Blue 
Shield of Massachusetts, the largest health insurer in Massachusetts with a premium volume 
in 1W1 of $3.2 billion. He served as President and CEO of the company fiom 1987 to 1992. 
Prior to that he was President and CEO of Blue Shield of Massachusetts from 1970 to 1987 
when the company merged with Blue Cross of Massachusetts. 

Previously, Mr. Thompson was an attorney with the Boston law firm of Palmer & Dodge. 
During the past 20 years, Mr. Thompson has been a member of various health related and 
civic organizations, including the National Advisory Council c;n Health Care technology 
Assessment; the Health Insurance Benefits Council; the Advisory Panel on National Health 
Insurance, Subcommittee on Health, Committee on Ways and Means, U.S. House of 
Representatives; and, as Vice Chairman, Advisory Board of Emergency Medical Services, 
Commonwedth of hfassachusetts. 

He currently serves as the Chaimran of the Boston Public Library Foundation and previously 
served as the Chairman of the Untied Way of Massachusetts Bay, Chairman of the Greater 
Boston Chamber of Commerce, and as Chairman of the New England Aquarium. 

Mr. Thompson also serves as a Director of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts and 
as a Director of EG&G, Inc. of U’ellesley, a diversified technical manufacturing company. 

Mr. Thompson received his B.S. degree from Villonova University; his M.S. degree from 
Columbia University Graduate School of Business; and his law degree fiom Boston 
University School of Law. 

i 
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A m e r i c a n  M e d i c a l  9 e s p o n s e .  I n c .  

1 9 9 2  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  



American h l d d  Response, Inc. is the nation’s premier 

provider of emergency and non-emergency pre-hospital care and 

other general ambulance services. The C o m p y  is the leader in 

an exciting and rapidly growing industry which is nearly $5 

billion in size. 

American was formed on August 5,1992 thrmgh the merg- 

er of Rcgiond Ambulance. Inc. (Fremont, CaliFornia), Vanguard 

Ambulance Services (San JOK, California), New Haven Ambu- 

lance Servicr. I n c  (New Haven, Connecticut) and Professional 

Ambulance Service, Inc. (Wilmington, Delaware). Since 

August, *L-s additional sen& providers have joined our grow- 

ing family of companies: Mobile Medic Ambulance Sen-ice. Inc. 

(Gulfport. Mississippi). Ambulance Service Company (Denver, 

Colorado). and Buck hledical Services. Inc. (Portland, Oregon). 

By the end of 1992, American senred an aggregate popula- 

tion of more than five million people and responded to more than 

400.000 calls. Through strategic acquisitions, American intends 

to penetrate new areas of the country while expanding its  services 

in established regions. 



5106.4 

94.1 

73.1 
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F i n a n c i a l  H l g h t l g h t r  

1992 I991 
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Sex Earnings (pro lorma) S 5,670 S -4.306 

Earnings Per Share (pro forma) S 0.67 S 0.57 
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In a~lditicm t o  t he  ~on t inucc i  g r c n  th  ant1 >u<<es:. 01 our  
Iiwr tounding companies. w e  have augmented o u r  growth [I>. 

acquiring "benchhead 1.tcilIties" in ne\v reeions a n J  a l w  Ly 

munities we currently seme. In Sovemtwr .  \ve completed ou r  
Lint  acquisition. Slobile .llerfic .\mbufanre Semi re  of Gulfjxrrt. 
Alirsizsippi. In IkcemLer .  we completed the  acquisition of 

. i~~l i i i \ i t ron 1~0cr.irn . k t  .a ! a \ ~ a L l L -  rate. \\'e rfso have cstab- 

lishctf ;in iiisiirLintt- prt>Er.tin that hxz < onaol,idated o u r  insur- 
. i n c . c  cc>vcr;ige o n  .I national level. 

t'omrtirmity C'ommitmrnt 
A s  a n  inJusttl\. Ieatfer, tve recognize o u r  ohligation to set 

a n  ex.imple. \\'e t.tke o u r  r o b  as community citizens serious!y. 

. expanding O U ~  senices into a r r a s  that a r e  contiguous to com- 

.\mt,ulance SenIce Company  in I k n v r r .  
Colorado. In . l a n u a n  19%. \ve completed 
the acquisition of Buck .\leJical S r v i c e s .  1 Lased in Portland. Oregon.  

f The first concrete example o i ' ou r  
progress in expanding s e n i c e s  into areas 
adjacent t o  those we current ly  sewe i s  the 
recent contract awarded t o  o u r  Delaware 
operation. In December. w e  signed a three- 
year, approximately $4 million contract 
with t h e  municipality of Atlantic City. New 
Jersey. 

Internally, the consolidation and  
streamlining of functions in the  San  Frdn- 
cisco Bay Area continut.1; t ) j  Regional 
,\mbulance a n d  Vanguard hmbulance.  t\vo 

of t h e  "founding companies". X o w  known 
as American Aledical Response \\'est, these 
two companies a r e  largely housed under  
o n e  roof'. 

Lh4nr.u Stmtrgy 
Our business stratep i s  baaed on 

acquiring operations that share  scix.r;iI 
comnion winning elements. \\'e believe thi: 

following elements will twcome the  stan- 

darJs against Xvhich other  companies \vill tx- 
meaq u r c ~ l  : 

Tho cr r i lkon  of 

Amerlcnn w a s  

prbdlci tad on our 

brllrt that tho quallty 

and orflclrncy 

of nmbul incb 

companlei  and the 

emergency servlcer 

thby provide could 

be enhanced through 

consolldntlon. 

Dur ing  1393 w e  will be making a significant 
tinancia1 contribution to the  communit ies  we 
serve. I a m  pleased t o  announce  that  each of 
o u r  current  locations will be mak ing  a con- 
tribution to support  their  local public school 
systems. Together  w e  c a n  m a k e  a difference 
in helping address our  nation's critical public 
etiucation problem. 

Over the  next six months, UT will be 
announcing further details of t h e  innovative 
a n d  unique educational program we intend 
to create. \Vc hope o u r  commitment will 
Serve as a challenge to o the r  corporations to 

join us  in this important endeavor. 

fh&ingAbra2 
American's performance always has 

been driven hy t he  need t o  contain costs  
associated with delivering superior  emer-  
gency a n d  non-emerEency health care. 
\\'e \veIcoine the Clinton Administration's 
emphasis  o n  containing costs. We believe 
that the President's pledge t o  broaden 
;IC< C'SS to health care. particularl-v Ibr t he  
i~i i insure~f  and undrrinsuretl,  could prove 
l)cnt4ici;il for the G m p x n y .  i n  ;cdditioti. WE 

arc pwuA that t he  :\dministration's ic1c;is 
echo ,American's striitegv o f  proclucirig cost 

Sincerely. 

3 



O v e r v l s w  

T o d n y .  

p r o - h o m p l l a l  

medlcnl cnro 1 1  

comparable to 

tnnt found I n  

m a n y  smergency 

room.." 

4 



I 

.\n iiicreascvl cmpli.isis on higher 
Icvcls ot medical c.irc ;it the accitlent 

scene -- Communit ies arc inore t ic- 
q i ient ly  cleinancling higher levels of 
caw in the pre-hospital setting. 

I u w e r r J  response-time thresholtls - 
Early intervcntion c.m yw)tentially 
curtai l  ~ n s t l y  mecliral proceclures. 
shorten r e w v r t y  ;ime. anti ult i inately 

lcnver overal l  i n d i \ d u a l  heal1 h-ciire 

C ~ O S 1 5 .  
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.4 Pnrtnrrzbip r$&trcprcncurz 

American's management  team i s  - ~ P ; L W I ~ L Y !  . int i  c x p . r I -  

enccd. The founding pa r tne r s  And the  incliviclualz w h o   ha\^ 
joined the  team th rough  acquisition a r e  Xvell-respectetl 

i n d u s t F  leaders  w h o  have  made  important contritwtionb t o  

t he i r  profession a n d  i n  their  cominunities. Iclentitjing and  

encouraging the  development  of managers  co:.~initte(i t o  i h e  
g rowth  a n d  enhancement  o f  ambulance srr\.iccs is an irnlkc'r- 

tant priority for  American. 

Corporatc Growtb Stratcgy 

American's disciplined corporate  yro\vtIi is I~ased on it 

three-pronged strater\.: target suitable regions ot 'thc country 

a n d  acquire  pro\.idrrs to sewe as  regional heatfquarters 

knoxvn as "beachhead facilities": expanti senices in these  
areas  through additional 'lock-on' acquisitions contiguous t o  

the beachheatl facilities: ancl g row internall>, I>y prcnding 

additional senices a n d  streamlining operations. 
In man!. respects. American's acquisition cr i tc l i i  mirror 

t he  qualities desired ~ J Y  rnunicipa1i:ies \vhen s\v;irtling ;I con- 

tract. In selecting t h e  appropriate  emeryenc>' <;ire iwo\.;~lc.r-. 

cost is 
rccortl -in t h e  areas  (,!'qualit\.. tle!ivcr>. anif v l L  Icrit?. ot 

scrvice - i s  o t ' p r ; ~ m o u n t  inipor-tancc. 

no means t h e  01ii>. consi~1c~r;ition. ;\ pro\ itlc-r's 1r.tc.k 

. \ m I n i l . t m  t* s e i i . i c c s  .in- provicleai vvithout consideration 

i d  .I p i t i e r i t ' s  a L i l i t >  t o  pax. i ~ ~ s c l  wive contracts. subsidies. 

iwrmission t c r  increase prices a n d  otrhcr measures  have  been 

.n~rmlucecl i>y local governments  to case t h e  bu rden  of 
unct>mpensatecl ca re  o n  private proviclers. American Mieves 
t h e  introduction ot'somc lbrm of national health-care plan - 
one  that in<-rciisrs access to health ca re  a n d  thercby reduces 
t h e  level o!' uncompensatecl c;tre - could benetit American. 

a s  \\,t*ll as consumers. 

: 

i 
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Our Coitiniiinitic~ Conic Fird 
:!mericcrn's providers have h e n  iinport.int meintwrr of their 

communities l b r  man\- Fears. 13ucli .\!eJic.sl Sei-vicc< ;inti  .\mt,u- 

lance Senice Company  a r e  thc  oltlest. cominencins oper.itions in 

19 I3 and 1920. resperrivcly. 

Together  with police a n d  tire depanmrn t s .  :\mrriciin pro- 

vides the essential ingredients ofa communitj.'s ernerSency 

response capabilities. The Company  ,oreally values the trust placcd 
in it i ts  commirnities. ,\mencan's seiyice prcxiclers :wtivcly par- 

ticipate in community volunteer programs that include health tiirs. 

local school education a n d  career  programs. 

American's prol i taMity is  the reward tor  dcli\.cring the high- 

est qualit;\. sen-ice in the most etxcient manner. The Chiiipn.\.'s 

commitnient is  t o  re turn the trust a n d  contkirnce ot the cornmuni- 

ties it sewes lvith even.  tmcrgency and non-emergrncy response. 

American Medical Reaponsr?'s Current Service Areas 

i 

i 

I 
i 
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E-rnlng- D m t r :  

Tod revenue ............................................................... 
Operating expenses: 

Salaries and benefits ............................................... 
Uncompensated care .............................................. 
Other ....................................................................... 
Depreciation ........................................................... 

Total operating expenses ................................... 
Earning  from operations ............................................. 
Nonoperating expenses: 

Interest expense. net .......... : .................................... 
Amortization of intangibles .................................... 

Total,nonoperating expenses ............................. 
I 

Earnings before income taxes ..................................... 

Income taxes ............................................................... 

Net earnings ................................................................. 

Pro forma net earnings(2) ........................................... 

Pro forma net earnings per common share ................ 

Weighted average common shares outstanding ......... 

Bmlrnco Shrrt  O m t a :  

Working capital ........................................................... 
Property and equipment, net ..................................... 
Tod assets ................................................................... 
Lon term debt, net of current maturities .................. 
StocLolders’ equity .................................................... 

-- 1992“’ 1991 1990 -- I989 1988 

45.614 36.012 28.03 20.43 I 
24397 16.413 1 1.485 7,660 
15,217 13.71 7, 1 1.947 3,563 6.999 

22262 

5 I ,06r3b;123 aK56.5 66.830 96.04 

10,389 9.739 6.258 4.965 3. I97 

3,066 - 2.772 ____ 2.518 1,977 1.033 
-___. - 

737 1,156 1,170 1,076 626 
561 927 1.313- - - 921 95 1 

1% ?,w 2,483 - -__1,997 __ -1,577L 

9,081 7,656 3.775 2.968 1.620 

4,089 3.201 1,556 . IJ90..- -. - 623 

s 4,992 S 4,455 S 2,219 S 1,778 S 997 

S 5,670 $ 4,396 S 2.091 s 1,631 s 889 

S .67 S .57 5 .28 S 2 2  S . I?  

8.447 7.56 7.576 7.576 7.576 

s 25,612 5 9.300 5 6,688 $ 6,674 S 3,505 
10,026 8.SI-l 7,687 6.285 3.412 
66w 36.858 30,059 26.185 16,568 
8,372 7. I f9 8.392 9,010 5,493 
35,757 11.659 7.90 1 6.2 I7 4.439 

10 



5 

Managemont'r Olrcurr lon r n d  Anrlyslr  of 

FinrnclaI Conditlon and Rarultr of Operations 

Y e r r  Ended  Docember 31. 1992 
Compared 10 the Year Ended December 31. leer 

Cllun*uw 

ed t o  55.7 million or 5.67 r share for t h e y e a r  ended Decem- 
ber 31. 1992. as rom&s<rh pro forma net earnings of $4.3 
million or 5.57 per share  for 1991. T h e  improvement in pro 
forma net earnings results from increaseti transports, 
increased rates. a n  incre;se in fixed government subsidies, a n  
upgrade of basic life support  s e n i c e s  to paramedic senices, 
a reduction in net  interest expense. a n d  a reduction in the pro 
forma effective t a x  rate. T n e  increase in pro forma earnings t 

per share results f rom the  increase in net earnings. which is 
partly offset by a n  increase in the  weifhtc? a v e r a y . n u m k e r  
of shares  outs tanding resulting from t e Initla1 p u  Iic oftenng 
a n d  shares issued in connection with the acquisitions. 

RCJU/I.* ?/,/op-rutLwu 

for  the year ended  December 31. 1992 as corn red rrith 
594.1 million for 1991. a n  increase o f ~ 1 2 . 3  tniKon o r  1 . ~ 6 .  
The increase in total re%-enue results fmm approximatelv 
16.000 more ambulance transports in 1992 as comp2reJwi th  
1 9 9 1 ,  rate increases received in certain areas. an up  v a J e  of 
basic life su port services t o  paramcdic services a n t a n  
increase in L e d  government  subsidies. The acquisitions 
discussed in note 2 10 t he  consolidated financial statements 
contributed approximately $2 million to total revenue l iw 
1992. 

Salaries a n d  benefits expense amountcd to 553.4 million 
for 1992 as compared with 545.6 million for 1991, an incredse 
ofs7 .8  million o r  1i%. .As a percentage of  total rcvenue, 
salaries and  benefits i n c r e z c d  t o  50.1% for 199" trom 48.5'1;i 
in 1991. The increase w a s  primarilv the  result o l  higher 
staffing levels required t o  satisf:v contractual ohligations lor 
faster response times in certain areas. the  chanEin 
paramedic from E.\IT personnel in order  to provigc enhanceti 
paramedic services. enerally higher later costs clue to wage 
increases. and  the afdi t ion of corporate u i a r i e s  and twnefits 
which did not exist in the prior year .  

Uncompensated care  expense amounterf to SS4.4 million 
tor 1992 a s  compared with 522.3 million for I 9 9  I .  a n  increase 
ofS2.1 million or 9.6%. As a percentage of total revenue. 
uncompensated care  was 22.9"h and 23.6% I'or the \'ears 
ended December 31. 1 9 2  a n d  1991. re.;imti\.ely. The clollar 
increase in uncompensated care  expense r-rsults primarily 
from the growth in the Company's business. 

O t h e r  operating expenses were 515.2 million lor 1992 as  
compared with 513.7 million tbr 1991. a n  increase 0151.5 
million or 10.906. T h e  increase in other  operating expenses 
was a result of the gro\vth of  total re\'enues and  ttle ahl i t ion 
ot 'corporate expenses which did not exist In t h r  pricjrxrai-. 
However. as a percentage o f  total r rvcnur .  otlirr operating 
expenses r e m a i d  consistent at 14.3'41 lor IW? . I ) .  c-ornprecl 
to 14.6% for 1901. 

cornpartxi to 1'391. 'L'he increase \,as cttrril,utrtl,lc lo n e ~  
vehicle purchases anJ  Jepreciation expcnzc rclated t [ >  the  
prolwrty a d  r q u i p e n t  acquireJ  in connection \ r . i th  the 
purchase d >\obiIe .\lerlic .Aml,ulance .Semii-t,. I nc. ;\s rl 

percentage of total rex'enue. deprec;a:ion expense rcin;iinccl 
rons;strnr at ?.9% for both  1902 an(l 19'11 

The Company's net earnings o n  a p r o  forma h s i s  amount-  

The Company's total revenue amountcd t o  SlW.4 million 

mix to 

+ 

Depreciation expense increased t,?. S?)J.OOO I& 1 W? ; ~ s  

Net interest expense decreased by S-lO9,OOO lor lW2 as 
::ompared t o  1991. This decrease was the  result o t ' t h rcon t in -  
ued dccline in bormwin rates. the decline in t h e  average 
amoun t  of deb t  outstan&. a n d  an increase in investment 
income derived f rom the  remaining net proceeds of t h e  initial 
public offering. 

Amortization of intangibles decreased by 5366.000 for 
1992 as compared t o  199 I because of certain goodwill 
amounts  becoming fully amortized in 1991. ;2monization of 
intangibles will i n m a s e  in t h e  future  as a result of goodwill 
recorded in connection with the Company's acquisitions. 

Prior t o  the merger  with the  Company. o n e  of t h e  Prede- 
cessor Companies  was taxed as an S corporation. As an 
S corporation. income taxes were not required t o  be 
in this subsidiary's linancial statements. In August  1g92, 
c o n c u m m t  with the  merger. this S corporation s ta tus  was 
t e m i n a t e d  and t he  method of accounting for tax purposes  
changed from the cash t o  the accrual method. Deferred 
income tax e x p e m e  for the vea rended  December 31. 1992. 
includes Si8O.OOO attributable t o  this termination of S corpo- 
ration status. 

P r o  forma income tax expense for t h e y c a r s  ended  Dt-cem- 
bc r  31. 1992. 1991 a n d  1990 are tax amounts  which would 
have been recorded had this subidiav  been a C corporation 
during thoseyears .  I f  the  subsidiary had been subject t o  
corporate  income taxes o n  a n  ongoing basis. income t ax  
e x p m s e  would have been $3.4 million for 1'192 a n d  1991. 
The elTective tax rate for 1992 was 37.5% as compared with 
13.7O6 tor  19'41. The decline in the elrective t a x  rate results 
from a favorable resolution o f a n  IRS examination for which 
amounts  had prr\*iously been expensed in the  Company'.; 
linancidl statements. combined with a decreasc in aniount5 
\\.hich a r e  not deductible for tax purposes. 

rovided 

f~qlIlltfI/.V r l  fd C;Ip&lf &.~OJUr7Yd 

In ;\ugust. 1992. the  Company  completed its ii+ial public 
offering of 3 million shares  of common stock a t  a price of 
$8.50 per share. The roceeds. net of underwritin discounts  
;tnJ expenses o f t h e  ol\ering. were approximately &:.5 mil- 
lioii. Concurrent  with the completion of the  initial public 
offering. the Companv  paid approximately $10.2 million to 
the stockholders of the  Predecessor Companies a n d  issued a n  
aggre a t e  4.1 million shares o fcommon  stock in connection 
with tIe acquisition Ly merger of those companies with 
American. O n  September  3. 1992, the Company  sold a n  
d d i r i o n a l  300.900 shares  of common srock pursuant  to a n  
over-allotment option granted t o  the underwriters in conncc- 
tion wi th  the Company's initial public offering. T h e  proceeds, 
her o f u n d e n r r i t i n  diwounts .  were 52.4 million. 

\\'orking capi tafat  'December 31, 1992 amounted to  $25.6 
million as compared to $9.3 million at  December 31. 1991. a n  
increase ot 5 16.3 million. This increase results primarily from 
the remaining net proceeds received from the Company's  
initial public olTering. after p y i n g  the cash portion o f t h e  
purchase price tor the acquisition of the Predecessor &inpa- 
nies. re;uyment of  certain indebtcdriess a n d  cash paid for 
siihseqiicnt acquisitions. In adtiition. working capital bvas 
cnhanceJ as cash gencrated from operations exceeded cash 
requireinents. 

Cash ancl cash equiv;rlents and short-term investments 
\vcre 514.4 millioa a: !kcember  3 1 .  1992 as compnrctl with 
$3.5 inillion :I[ 1 ) e c e i n l ~ ~  31. I(JOI, a n  iK:cre;ise of 510.9 mil- 
licin. Set cash grnei.;itcA t i ) ,  i)ix.r;itions (luring 1902 w a s  S5. I 
m I I I 1011 .  

11 



The Company had adtlitions 10 vehicles and other operat- 
ing equipment of S2.2 million. For these additions. the Com- 
gqny paid $1 .J million in cash rvhile 5.8 million was linancetl 

debt of $12.8 million. compared wit[ $1 1.9 million at I k c e m -  
ber 31. 1991. The increase was a result of debt issued and 
assumed in connection with the acquisitions of ,\lobile A!eJic 
Ambulance Service and  Ambulance Service G m p a n y ,  the 
financing of vehicles and other equipment. and debt issued by 
one  of the Company's subsidiaries to repurrhase common 
stock of the Predecessor Company. These increases were 
offset by debt repavments of $5.7 million. 

Certain debt obligations of the Company's subsidiaries 
rsonally guaranteed by the former stocklbolders of the rzEEries prior to the acq&it;ons. At I k e m b e r  31, 1992, 

the  outstanding amount of such indebtedness was approxi- 
mately S6.0 rni'1Lm. The Company has reed to  use its best 
efforts to  have person4 ,quarantees 3 e d  and to pa-v o r  
refinance such indebtedness in the event that the guarantees 
cannot be released. 

In connection with the mergers discussed in note 2 to the 
consolidated financial statements. certain operating entities 
changed from the cash to  the accrual method ofaccounting 
for tax purposes. The resulting difference in taxable income 
is being recognized for tax purposcs over a four year  period 
beginning with the current year. This change resulted in a n  
increase in current income tax expense for 1992 and a 
decrease in the deferred tax liability as of December 31. 1992. 
as compared 4 t h  December 31. 1991. The taxes expected to 
be payable in subs-quent years are included as a component 
of  non-current deferred income t a x  liabilities. 

During 1992, the Company acquired two providers of 
emergency and non-emergency pre-hospital care. O n  
November 4. 1992. the  Cornpan\, acquired >lobile Jledic 
Ambulance Service. Inc. located in Gulfport. hlississi ipi. .+nd 
on Lkcember 23. 1992. the Compnny acquired :\mbu/anc, 
S e n i c e  Company located in Denver. Colorado. The total 

~ ~ . i 8 ~ . 0 ~ ~  in subordinated promisso? notes and G I  1 . 2 ~ 8  
shares of the Company's common stock. 

O n  J a n u a v  1 1 .  1993. the Company acquired Buck A\cd- 
ical Senices. lnc.. a provider of emergency and nov-emer- 
genc pre-hospital care. located in Portland. Oregon. The 
purcxase price consisied of 55.5 million in cash and 125,085 
shares o f t h e  Cornpan-v's common stock. 

ed by operations are expected to be adequare to meet the 
Company's operatiiig cash requirements i n  the loreseeable 
future. The Company plans to use a combination otcash and 
securities in connection with i t s  acquisition program. The 
Company has  an  effecti\fe Shelf Registration Statement on Iilc 
tvith the Securities and Exchange Commission covering 
2.000.000 shares of common stock. of which 1,263.647 shares 
remain available after the acquisition ol' Ihck Aletiiral Ser- 
\,ices. Inc.. tbr issuance in connection rvith the acquisition ot 
other businesses by the Company. Thr  (30mTlp;rnv has 
received a conimitment I'rom a group o f ' h n k s  lLr a $30 rnil- 
lion credit tac;liry ro retinanre certain existing inclelter~ness. 
(or acquisitions and working capital puiposes. I n  the event 
that  the Company is unable to secure t h i b  1;nctncing o r  a h u i t -  
alile financing alternative. o r  that acquisition c-nndi<Ltes are 
reluitant to accept the Company's ~ecuri t i r r .  thc C4)111panj.'s 
r rowth s t r a r e 0  could he acl \~rsel \ -  atle<.terJ. 

\ notes and capital lease obligations. 
- At December 31, 1992, the Cam any had total outstanding 

aid For these acquisitions rvas 53.2 inillion in cash. 

Current financial resources and anticipated funds generat- 
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Cer t ~ i n  health <.ire reforms are  presently bring considered 
.it t he  kdcr:il level. The Company is unable to predict the 
irnpic: any health care reform will have on its operations. 

Y e a r  Ended Decembrr 31. 1 9 0 1  
Cornpar-d to the Y - s r  Ended Decembrr 31. 1900 

t Avn*icw 

ed t o  94.3 million or 3.57 per sham for the year ended 
1)ecrmber 31. 1931. ascompared with p r o f o r m a n e t  earn- 
ings otS2.  I nrillion or 5.25 per share for 1990. The improve- 
ment in pro forma net earnings results from increased trans- 
ports. increased rates. a n  upgrade of basic life support  
sewices to p r a m e d i c  sen ices ,  and  a reduction in the pro  
forma et'fe -tive t u  rate. The increase in pro  forma earnings 
pcr share results from the increase in net earnings. 

K t . d t . *  4 L)prrlhn.* 
The Company's total revenue amounted t o  5%. 1 million 

for theyear  ended December 31. 1931 as com 
$73.1 niillion for 1990. a n  increase of $21.0 m i c o n  or 28.7Yo. 
The increase in total revenue results from approximate! 
28.000 more ambulaiice transports in 1991 iu comparedYwith 
1990. The increax  in transports was due primarily t o  
increased transports provided in an  expanded area of Alame- 
d a  County where the City of Oakland was included for a full 
year  in 1991 as cornpareJ to a six month 
Enhanced araniedic serkes and generaKate increases also 
resulted inLigher average revenues per transport. 

Salnrirs and benelits expense amounted to $45.6 million 
for 1991 as compared with $36.0 million for 1990. an increase 
of 9 . 6  million or 26.7%. A s  a percentage of total revenue, 
mlaries ancl benelits decreased to 48.5% for 1991 from 49.2% 
in 1990. 'The dollar increase was primarily the result of the 
wneral growth of the Companv's business and generally 

kigher labor cosrs Jue to wagdincreases. 
Uncompenu;rted care expense amounted to $22 3 million 

kir 1991 as compared WiKh 516.4 million for 1990. an increase 
ot'S5.8 million or 35.6%. As a percentage of total revenue. 
uncompensated care increased to  23.6% for i991 from 22.4% 
tor 1990. The increase results primarily from a significant 
change in patient demographics resulting from the 
of senices in the Oakland. California area for a fulfyear in 
1991 compareti to a six month period in 1990. 

Depreciation expense increased to  52.8 million for 1991 
trom 52.5 million for 1990, an  increase of 5.3 million or 
10.1%. 

\vith $ 1  1.1) million for 1990. an increase of $1.8 million or 
l4.8*6. :\s a percentage of total revenue. other expenses 

i\mortirat;on of intangibles decreased to S.9 million in 
1991 lroni 51.3 million i n  1990, a decrease of S.4 million o r  
20.4 %I. 

t o i n p r c J  t o  1990. This &crease wiis the result o f t h e  general 
decline iii twrro\ving rates. 

The Company's net earnings o n  a pro forma basis amount-  

red with 

riod in 1390. 

rovision 

Other  expenses were 513.7 million for 1991 as compared 

drcreascd to 14.6% from 16.3%. 

Net inrcrchst expense decreased by 514,000 for 1991 as 



r 1 
* 

Indoprndrnt  A u d i t o i l ’  R e p o r t  

The Board of Directors 
American Aledical Response. Inc: 

W e  have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of r\merican AIedical Response, Inc. and subsidiarim (the 
‘Company? as of December 31,1992 and 1991. and the related c o n d d a t e d  statements ofearttings. stockholdera’equity, and 
cash flows for each of the years in the three-yeLr period ended December 31.1992. These consolidated financial statements arc 
the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial 8tatC- 
ments based on our audits. 

and perform the audit to obtain .-ewonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
An audit includes examining, on a test h i s ,  evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statcmenta. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates m d e  by management. as well as evaluating 
the overail financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a masonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated Flqncial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of American Aledical Response. Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31,1992 and 1991,and the results of their opera- 
tions and their cash flows for each of theyears in the three-year period ended Deccmber31. 1992, in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

We coaducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standads. Those standards require that we plan 

Boston, Ebssachusetts 
February 25.1993 

, 

. .  
f 
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A i - - t i  

Current  assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents ................................................................................................................. 
Short term investments ....................................................................................................................... 
Accounts reccivable, less diou-ance for uncompensated care of 

Advan- to jtockholders and affiliated parties ................................................................................ 

PRpajd expenses and other receivables ............................................................................................ 
Deferred income taxes ........................................................................................................................ 

Total current as- ....................................................................................................................... 
Prop* and equipment, net ................................................................................................................... 
Noncurrent assets: 

&t in excess of net assets acquired. net ........................................................................................... 
Covenants not t o  compete. n&t .......................................................................................................... 
Other .................................................................................................................................................. 

Total assets ................................................................................................................................... 

$10.779 and $10,150at D e c e m k r  31. 1992 and 1991. respectively ........................................... 

Inventories ............................................................... ........: .................................................................. 

Total noncurrent assets ................................................................................................................. 

LiabIlItirr and Stockhoidorr' Equity 

Current  liabiiities: 
Accounts p y a h i e  ................................................................................................................................ 
Accmed compensation, bene!its and taxes ....................................................................................... 
.ACCmpd expenses ............................................................................................................................... 
Income . w e s  pavable ................................................ ................................................................... 
Deferred income taxes .......................................................... ......................................................... 
Current maturities of debt .................................................................................................................. 

Total current liabilities .................................................................................................................. 
Noncurrent liabilities: 

Long-term debt ................................................................................................................................... 
income taxes ....................................................................................................................... 

Other  liabilities ............... ............................................................................................................... 
Total noncurrent liab es .......................................................................................................... 
Total liabilities .............................................................................................................................. 

Stockholders' equity: 
Preferred stock. 2.01 par value, 500.003 shares authorized. nnrw issucd ........................................ 
Common stock. S.01 par  value. 25,000.000 shares authorized. 

31. 1992 .............................................. 
G m m o i i  stock. predecessor companies ............................................................................................. 

10.292.369 shares issued and outstanding at Ilecerr' . 

l\dditional paid-in capital ................................................................................................................... 
Retained earnings ............................................................................................................................. 
Notes receivable from stockholders ............................................................................................... 

Total stockholders' eqtlitv .......................................................................................................... 

To;al liabilities and stockholtlers' equity .................................................................................... 
CornmittnFnts am1 contingencies 

$14,134 - s 2.550 
260 925 

11,153 399 
735 1.009 

1,98Z . - _ _  850 
13,875 2.258- 
$66,549 %36,&? 

$3,258 $ 2.889 
4,725 3,631 
2,528 1.372 
2.10-1 2.410 
- 1,457 

4,4z 1 4,7j 7 
17,036 16.486 

8,372 7, I79 
1.240 91 1 
I,lS+ 623 

13,756 _ _  8.713 
30,792 25.199 

- 

103 

2 1,267 
14,387 

35.757 

- 

- 

- 
90 

266 
1.353 
(50) 

1.659 
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Total revenue ............................................................................................................... 
Operating expenses: 

Salaries and benefits ...................................................... ........................................ 
Uncompensated care .............................................................................................. 
Depreciation ........................................................................................................... 

Total operating expenses ................................................................................... 
Earning from operations .................................................................................. 

Nonoperating expenses: 
Interest expense. net ............................................................................................... 
Amortization of intangibld ........ .......................--......,............................................. 

Total nonoperating expenses ............................................................................. 
Earnings before income taXes ..................................................................................... 
Income taxes ................................................................................................................ 

Net earnings ...................................................................................................... 

Pro F o r m i  D i t r  (unrudltod-roo not0  4)  

Historical net earnings ........................................................................................... 
Pro forma income taxes (benelit) .......................................................................... 

Pro forma net carninp ................................................................................................ 

Pro forma net earnings per common share ............................................................... 
Weighted axperage corninon share3 outstendin,: ......................................................... 

T 

9.081 7.656 3,775 
4,089 3,201 1,556 

$ 4.W S 4,455 S 2,219 
+ 

$ 5,670 J 4.3M 5 '1.091 

$ 0.67 $ 0.57 S 0.28 

8.447 7,576 7,576 
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Brl- m Daeembor 31.19eS 
Note receivable from offcer for 

purchase of common stock 
Distributions to stockholdem 
Net earnings 

Repayment of note receivable 
Stock repurchase 
Net earnings 

Repurchase and retirement of 
common stock - Regional 

Initial issuance of common stock 
Repurchase and retirement of 

Distribution LO stockholders - 
lssuance of stock 
Distribution of cash portion of 

t3m)mnco rt asrmr;rr 31. lew 

B m t m c r  r\ Oeennbrr 31.19Q1 

common stock 

Professional 

purchase price for acqnisition 
of Predecessor Companies 

Distribution of stock portion of 
purchase pricc for acquisition 
and elimination of Predxessor 
Companies’ stock 

Repaymeit of notes receivable 
Issuance of common stock 
Stock options exercised 
Tax benefit from exercise of 

Iss*Jance of stork in connection 

Net earnings - 
stock options 

with acquIsiLions 

- - - ( 10,195) - - (1 0.195) 

I* 

P 
t 
t 

t 
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Cash flows fmm operating activities: 
Net e u n i n g ~  .......................................................................................................................... 
Adjustments to ri.concile net earnings to net cash 

provided by operating activities 
Dqweciation .............................................................................................................. 
Amortization of intangible a s m s  ............................................................................... 
Deferred income taxes ............................................................................................... 

.Accounts me ivabk  ......................................................................................................... 
Other c u m n t  assets ........................................................................................................ 
Other assets ...................................................................................................................... 
Accounts payable and accrued expense. ....................................................................... 
Accrued compensation. benefits and faxes ..................................................................... 
Income taxes payable ...................................................................................................... 
Other liabilities ..................................... .................................................................... 

C+ in assets and liabilities. net of acquisitions: 

Net cash pmridcd by operating acttwties ........... ................................................ 
Cash flows from investing activities: 

Acquisition of Predecessor Companies ...................................................... : ......................... 
AcquXitbns. net of cash acquired ........................................................................................ 
Purchase of &on term investments ................................................................................... 
Proceeds from sale of short term investments ..................................................................... 
P u r c h u  of p r o p q  a d  equipment. net ............................................................................ 
Purchase of stock and covenant not to compete .................................................................. 
Repayment ofadrances to related pr t i c s  ........................................................................... 

Net cash usrd for investing activities ........................................................................ 

Proceeds from issuance of common stock ......................................................................... 
Repurchase and retirement rf common stock .................................................................... 
Proceeds from exercise of stock options .............................................................................. 
Proceeds from k r o m - i n g s  ................................................................................................. 
Rcpaymcnt bf brrorr-ings .................................................................................................... 
Principal ‘p-vnents on capital lease oliigations ................................................................. 
Net advances 10 stock holJers ............................................................................................... 
Distribution to stockholden ................................................................................................. 
Repayment of notes rcceivabfe lor s tock  ............................................................................ 

Net cash prnvided by (used for) financing act~vities ................................................ 

I n c r e e  in cash and cash  equivalents ....................................................................................... 
Cash and cash equivalcnu ai  beginning ofycar ....................................................................... 
Grh md cash equivalents ai end ofyear. ............................................................................... 

Cash flow. from fi-ing activities: 

. . .  

Supplem-nut disclosure of r a s h  tlow in!‘,rmnrion: 
G s h  paid du.ing theyear lor: 

Interest ........................................................................................................................... 
Income taxcj ............................................................................................................... 

Supplcmcnul ac:xdulc of non-cash transarrior.s: 
Issuance of dcbt and cquipmcnt for repurchase of 

Predecessor Company common stock ............................................................................ 
Issuance of &bt  For non-romperr agreement ............................................................ 
lssruncc of &hi for equipment purrhs ..a ....................................................................... 
Prop-rty acqu;rrd unJrr cai>;tal Icasc.. ............................................................. 

.%cq u i sit ion s: 
Assets acquired .......................................................................................................... 
Liabiliti-9 assumed anti issunf .............................................................................. 
Common stock issued ................................................................................................. 
Cash paid .......................................................................................................... 

................................................................................. 
0115. .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

1991 19%- 

S 4.455 0 2.219 

2.772 2.518 
927 !.313 

1.002 784 

( 1.522) 

( 1.043) 
89 I 

* 682 
(727) 
448 - 5,s I 

6 8 ‘  
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328 
... 2.530 2.202. . - .__ I .622 
5 14.134 3 2.530 s 2,202 

5 1.084 S 1.338 $ 1..?89 
S 7,026 5 1.240 S 1.095 

S 1.516 S 332 5 - 
s 240 s 3 - 4 0  s - 
$ 7 9 1  s 5/79 5 2.361 
5 3 8  5 I89 J 471 
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(1) Summrry of Slgniflcrnt Accountlnm Pol lc l rm 

P&+h of Grnoh&tinn 
The consolidated financial statements include the account3 

of American Medical Response, Inc. (”American” or the 
“Company”) and  its subsidiaries; American illedical Response 
West, formerly Vanguard Ambulance Sewices ( “ M I R  
West”), Regional Ambulance, Inc. (“Regiond?. New Haven 
Ambulance Service, I n c  (’New Haven”). Professional Ambu- 
lance Sewice. Inc. (‘Professional”), &Sobile AIeJic h b u -  
lance Senice. Inc. ChIobiIe Aledic”) and . 4 m b d m c e  Service 
Company (‘Ambulance Senice“j. All intermmpany balances 
and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

Krclavifa/bn~ 

fied t o  conform with the current period presentation. 

Caph an3 Ga.d Eq;Iuilulmt.v 
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, t h e  Company 

considers all highly liquid instrunients with an original matu- 
rity of three months or less to  be cash equivalents. 

Sbort Tcrm InwtmcntJ 
Short * :rm in\.estments consist primarily of marketable 

equity securities which are stated at  lower of cost or market. 

Arcnunt.* ficcivablc arid iYct Rsr-cnru 
Accounts receivable and net revenue are  reported at the 

estimated net billab!e amounts due from patients. thircl-party 
payor.;. and others for senices rendered. net of contractual 
adjustments. which represent the difTerence between pross 
billable charges and the porti0.1 of those charges allowat,le t y  
third-parry payors. 

I/ncompn.rrtrr) Girt 
Uncompensated care results when ambulance service is 

provided to  patients for which the Company receives no reim- 
bursement. The Company expects payment tor iis charges 
each time ambulance transportation is provided. 

Certain amounts for the prior periods have been reclassi- 

jm untmu.. 

stated at  t he  lower of cost (Lrst-in. first-out) or  market 
Inventorics consist primarily of medici.1 supplies and arc 

Prqwrty on3 F!+itjvncnt 

equipment untler capital lcases are statrd at th -  prcwnt i,alue 
of winimum lease paymefits at the inception of  the l e ~ s e .  
Deprc-iation and amocization are pro\.ideJ using the 
straighv-lin? method over thc es:;mated useful lives ot proper- 
~y and equipment. Property and equipmenr held uncicr c;tpi- 
ta1 leases and leasehold imp,-ovrments are ~ r n o r t i z e ( 1  m’er  the 
shoner  of the lease trrr.? or estimatecl useful life ofthe ;LSW.. 

Amortization ofass-ts subject to capital ic:ws is incluJed i n  
Jepreciation expense. . 

Property a n J  equipment are stated at cost. !’ro;wfl> aricl 

1 8  

C-O,~I UI tk~.v t!t’A’ct ,CSUL~ AcqrrimJ 

line over the ;rerid ofexpecrd benefit, but  not in excess of 
twenv-five years. Accumulated amortization amounted to 
$98,000 and $51.000 at  December 31. 1932 and 1931. rcspec- 
ti vel-v. 

L;wcmnt.r .L t  XP C-omnprtr 

line method over the term of the  agreements. 

/nrom Taw.* 
Income taxes a re  provided bawd upon provisions of State. 

men? of Fi.-mncial Accounting Standards No. 109. ”Account- 
ing for Income Taxes’. which requires recognition of deFerrcd 
income taJtes under the asset and liability method. 

Under  the asset and liability n i e t h d ,  deferred income 
taxes are recognized for the tax consequences of ” t e r n p o r a ~  
differences’ by applying enacted statutory tax rates applicable 
to future years to  $lifferences between the financial statement 
cartying amounts i nJ the tax baves of existing assets and 
liabilities. The effect on the deferred taxes of changes in the 
tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes 
the enactment date. 

Cost in excess of net assets acquired is amortized straight- 

Covenants not to compete are amortized using the straight- 

&>rn&-+i Pcr Sbam 

a v e r q c  number of shares outstanding plus commoii stock 
equivalents d a t e d  to stork options and warrants. if such 
common stock rquivalrnts cause dilution in earnings per 
share in excess d3%. 

L r n i n g s  per share for all periods prior t o  the initial public 
olTering have been corputer!  bnsed on weighted average 
shares outstanding of 7,576,089 w-hir!, consist of (i) 2,220,001 
!,unders’ shares outstanding prior t c  the initial public olTer- 
ing, (ii) -1,143,500 shares iss,;cd in t.opnection with the merger 
described in note 2. (iii) 1.199.412 shxes to reflect on a pro 
forma basis the sale o f a  sutxcient nuriber  of shares to pro- 
vide funds to pay the Y10,195,000cash portion o f t h e  pur- 
chase price nf the merger. and (iv) 13.176 shares considered 
;is outstanding as a result 0 1  the application of the treasury 
stock method to certain outst;tnding options. 

Earnings pei. share are computed base,] on  the weighted 

(2 )  R o o r g a n i z a t l o n  and A C q U l s l t l o n ~  

Tbhr ,J fuyr  ~ n c )  R r t i ~ q ~ ~ i i ~ ~ : t : ~ ~ i ~  

c i t  the Company’s commo~i stock. the Conipan). acquired by 
merger lour amhilance seryice providers. Region 11. r\,\\k! 
\\’esr. Xetv f isvcn and I’rofessionai (the “Predecessor Com- 
p n i e s ” ) .  t’ui cuant to t h e  terms of the merger agreements 
with cack of the I’re~lcccssor Compani< s. the Company paid a 
tota! ~~TS1O.lO5.000 in cash and 4,143.500 shares 01’coinmon 
s t o r k  lor such coinpitnies as sct  .brtl; I,elo\v. 

Regional - ’I’hc CA>rnpariy acquired ljy merger all o f t h e  OUI.  

stancling sh;trys of’ ‘:-gional f;ir S2.H.iC.000 in cash and 

I n  Aug-Jst, 1992. concurrent with the  initial public ofrering 

1. 

a 

f 



. 

1.931.859 shares o tcommon stock. The Company also 
entered into a he-year non-cumpetition %'cement and a 
three-year employment contract with one of the stockh4ders 
and  appointed such stockholder to the Company's board of 
directors. 

AMR \Vest - The Company acquired b-v merger all of the 
outstanding shares of AillR West for %3,SW,OOO in cash a.tJ 

1.305.160 shares of common stock. An additional 100.000 
shares of common stock will be paid in the event that 
A5IR West obtain- a particular contract for emergency 
ambulance services by Alarch 1991. The Company also 
entered into f iveyear  non-competition agreements and three- 
year employment agreements with two stockholders and 
appointed one  of the  stockholders t o  the Company's b a d  of 
directors. 

, 

Xew Haven - The Company acquired by merger all of the 
outstanding shares of New Haven for S2.940.000 in cash and 
634,145 s h a m  ofcommon stock. The  Company also entered 
into live-year non-competition agreements with two stwk- 
holders, a three-year employment contract with one  stock- 
holder and appointed such s t m  kholder to the Company's 
b a r d  of' directors. 

Pro~essional - The Company acquired by merger all of the 
outstanding shares of Profession& for 5625.000 in cash and . 
214.356 shares of common stcick. The  Compnny also entered 
into five--year non-competition agreements and three-year 
emplo-ynent contracts with the two stockho!ders of Prdeb- 
sional. 

The consolidated operations of American subsequent to 
the transaction are  substantially identical t o  the combinetl 
operations of the individual Predecessor Companies prior to 

the transaction. Additionally, as a result of the mergers. the 
owners  of the Predecessor Companies a r e  sigiifirant stock- 
holders of American. Accordingly. the aforementioned 
mergers were accouhted for as a combination of the Prede- 
cessor Companies and American at historical cost. The 
assets and liabilities are  presented at their historical vrtlues 
a d  stockholders' equity has not been adiusted as a result of 
the mergers. 

Acqiii*itbm.~ 
During 19?z the Company also acquireJ w o  providers of 

emergency and non-emergency pre-hospital care. O n  Novem- 
ber 4. 1992. the Company acquired ittobile ,\led;: Amhilance 
Senrice. Inc.. located in Guifport. Jlississippi an , ]  on Drcern- 
ber 23. 1992. the  Company acquired :hbulance  S e n k c  
Compxty. located in Denver. Colorado. 

in subordinated promisson notes and 61 1,ZKq shares ol.thc 
Company's common stock. 

The total paid consisted of 53.2 million in cash. 5 1 .TH0.000 

The acquisitions have been accounted for as purchases 
and. accordingly. their results of operations have been includ- 
ed in the consolidated C n a n c d  statements from their date OF 
acquisition. The excess of the  purchase price and  expenses 
associated with the acquisitions over  the estimated fair value 
of the net assets acquired has Seen recorded as goodwill. 

give effect to the acquisitions as if the transactions had 
occurred a t  the beginning of 1991. Such pro forma financial 
information reflects certain adjiistments including amortiza- 
tion of goodwill. income tax effects, a n d  the iicwase in the 
weighted average shares outstanding. This pro forma infor- 
mation does not necessarily reflect the results of operations 
which would h v e  occurred had the acquisitions taken p k  
at  the beginning of 1991 and i s  not necessarily indicaiive of 
results which may be obtained in the future (in thousands. 
except per share amounts): 

The following unaudited pro Forma results of  operation^ 

!-?- 1391 
(ua22)-- - 

S124.731 $1 10.345 Total revenue 
F k n i n g s  lefore income taxes 10,416 7.767 

4.335 Net earnings 
Pro forma net earnings 
Pro forma earnings per share 6 9  .5 1 

5671 4,906 6, I67 

(3) Property and  E q u l p m s n t  

I'riiprr~y m 0  I.;luiptiirir/ 

her 3 I (:n t houwnds). 
Property and equipment consist of the following a t  Decem- 

1393 I991 

\'chiclea $12.181 510,110 
1 - d .  building\ 

And l e~ .ho lc i  irnpro*cments 1 .w 1,204 
F~lu ip rnen t  5.478 5.357 
Furniture .nil Iixtures 2295 - __ 1 .S!j 

21308 i 8.482 
I r s s  accumulated iieprcciation 11.282 . 9.668 

Nct property and  tyuiprnent  s10,m %x.sg 

Opcrrrtrnd L 1 . v . .  

-1he Company is obligated under a number of non-cance- . -  - 
labk operating leases for premises and equipment expiring in 
various y e a r s  through the year 2000. 'Total rmt expense 
Jtnounted t o  S?.351.000. $2.095.000 and 51,&14.009 for the 
yc'irs en t iw l  l)ecernt,er 31, 1992. 1991 and 1390. respectively. 
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Alinimum fiiture rentals under non-cancelable operating leases 
(including leases with related parties discussed in Note 8) .as of 
December 31 arc as fdlou-s (in thousads): 

Amounr 

1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
Thereafter 

S2.119 
1.904 
1.631 
1,308 

972 
w5.Q 

59594 - T o 4  minimum lease paymr.iL 

(4) lncomr T i r r r  

The ccmpo-tents of the deferred tax -;s and liabilities as 
of December 31 are as follows (in thousands): 

& f e d  tax assets: 
Mowance for uncompensated care 
Accrued elrpenMs and other liabilities 
Other 

Deferred tax liabdkies: 
Cash to accrual a%xour.ting 
Intangible assets 
Prope- and equipment 
Change in arcoanring method 
Other 

Net deferred tar asset (liability) 

- 3,045 
107 - 

w1 6 s  
5552 82 

At December 31. the net deferred tax asset (liability) con- 
sists of the follou-;np (in thousands): 

1992 1991 

& f e d  tax asset (liability) -current s4.m 5( 1.457) 
& f e d  tax asset (liability) - long term (4,240) (91 1) 

Net d e f e n d  income tax asset (liability) S 40 S(2.366) 

Inc ludd  in the gross deferrccl tax assets and Iiahilltirs are 
deferred tax (benefits) and deferred tax  expense of'S(438.000) 
and $395,000 respectively, rebting to allowances for uncom- 
pensated care and a change in accounting me thd .  recorded 
as a result of the acquisitions of Slobile XIedic anti  Ambulance 
Senice.  

The provision lor Federal and state income taxes for the 
years ended Dt*rembcr 31 consists of the following (ir. thou- 
sands): 

Current: 
Federal 
State 

Ikferrcd: 
Federal 
State 

Total 

(1,811) 754 61 1 

For theyear ended December 31,1392. income tax benefits 
of $70.000 were allocated to additional paid-in capital for tax 
benefits associated with the exercise of non-qualSed stock 
options. 

tax rate and the Company's effective income tax rate for the 
yeears ended December 31: 

The following table reconciles the Federal statutory income 

P?--_ 1991 19Bp_. 

Provision for income taxes 
at Federal statutoN rate 

State taxes. net of Federal benefit 5.9 . 7.0 6.7 
Amortization oFgoodwil1 .- 3 1.3 32 
Subchapter S earnings (.Q (2.1) (3.4) 

34.0 % 34.0% 34.0% 

Channe in t ax  status 8.6 - - 
Other. net 

c-&ly< In 7a.r rt'~'-ounlhI?. !!?ir.r&d 
I n  connection with t h r  mergers discussed in note 2 to the 

consolidated financial statements. certain operating entities 
changed from the c a h  to the accrual method of accounting 
for tax p u p  c. 'The trsulting difference in taxable income 
is being recogn. - .or tax purposes over a four-year period 
beginning with tne current year. 

Cbtingc ir Tat Stcitu.9 

sor Cornp;.?ies was taxed as an S corporation. As an S corpo- 
ration, income taxes were not required to be provided in this 
subsidiary's financial statements. In  August 1992. concu-rent 
wi th  the merger, th i s  S corporation status termicated and the 
method of accounting for tax purposes changed from the cash 
to the accrual method. Deferred income tax expeiise for the 
year ended December 31, 1992, includes $780,000 attributable 
to this termination of S corporation status. Pro forma income 
tax expense for theycars ended December 31. 1392. 1991 anc! 
1990, are tax amounts which woulCt have been recorcled had 
this subsidiay been a C corporation ciuring those years. 

Prior to the merger with the Company. one of the Predeces- 
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N o t o r  to C o n r o l l d r t r d  F l n r n o i r t  S t r t r m r n t r  

.bnrwin ,llrstrJ! Rt.p-nu. Irir. 

( 5 )  Dobt 

following at December 31 (in thouwndsfli 
Long-term debt and capital lease obli ations consist of the 

1992 1991 
Demand notes payable. 
unsecured. interest rates ranging 
from 675% to 7.5% S 228 $ 273 

Demand notes paable. 
secured. bearing interest at 10% - 236 

Demand notes payable w principal 
stockholder. bearing interest 
at prime plus 2% - 94 

Notes payable. sccud. interest 
rates ranging from 6% to 16.5%. 
payable in installments 
maturing through 1998 5.954 7.500 

&tea payable to former ownen 
and individuals interest rates 
ranging from 696 to 9%. payable 
in iristdments. maturing 
through 2007 3.382 2,436 

Subordinated notes payable 
to sttockholders and former 
owners, bearing interest at 7% 
and 7.5%. maturing through 1996 1.780 - 
Capital lease obligations 

Less curren t  maturities 

Long-term debt. excluding 
current maturities 

1,449 1.357 
12.793 I 1.896 
1,421 4,?17 

58.372 57.179 

A4nnual maturities of long-term debt and future minimum 
lease payments under capital lease. .u of December 3 I ,  1992 
are as follows Gn thousands): 

1993 ' 

1994 
1995 
!996 
1997 
Thercdter 

Long-term 
debt 

5 3.685 
3.64 I 
I .&38 

643 
220 

- - 1.267 

__ __ 
Capital 
leases 

s 860 
616 
299 
107 

18 

___ 

- 

Total pakmenrs 5 I 1 ..34 I .920 
Less: aniuunts represen:ing interest - 
Total obligations Jnder  capitill leases 

47 I 
5 1.449 

(6) C i p l t r l  Stock and Addlt lonrl  Pild-in C l p l t i l  

Pmfimd Stock 
The Company is authorized to issue up  to 500.000 shar=s 

of preferred stock. L O 1  par value, of which no  shares am 
issued or outstanding. The Company's board of dircctors'b 
authorized to provide for the isicance of the preferred stock 
in series, to establish the number of shares to be included in 
each such series. and the quali t i~tions.  limitations or rest&- 
tions thereof. This includes any voting rights. preemptive 
rights, conversion privileges and liquidation rights which 
shall be superior to the common stock. . 

Common Stock 

common stodt, S.01 par value. of which 10,292,369 shares 
were issued and outstanding at December 31. 1992. 

The Company has an  effective Shelf Registration Statc- 
ment on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
coveting 2.000.o[H) shares of cotnmon stock, of which 
1,388,732 shares remain available at December 31.1392 for 
issuance in connection with the acquisition of other business- 
es b-y the Campany. 

In August, 1992, the Company completed a n  initial public 
offering of common stock and issued 3.000.000 shares of such 
stock at a price of $8.50 per share. The proceeds. net of 
underwriting discounts and expenses of the offering, were 
approximately 521,465,000. Concurrent with the completion 
ol'the public offering. the Company paid SlO.195.000 to the 
stockholders of Regional, AMR West. New Haven, and Pm- 
fessional and issued an aggregate~4.143.500 shares of common 
stock in connection with the acquisition by merger of those 
companies by American. On  September 3, 1992. the Compa- 
ny sold a n  additional 300.000 shares of common stock pur- 
suant to an overallotment option granted to the underwriters 
in connection with the initial public offering. The proceeds 
From this overallotment. net of underwriting discounts. were 
52.371.500. 

In connection with the initial public offtring. the Company 
issued warrants to the UnJerwriters to purchase an additional 
300.000 shares of the Company's common stock at a n  exercise 
price of $10 20 per share for 150.000 shares and 512.00 per 
share for 150.000 shares. Such warrants expire on August 5, 

Dunng the period FebruaT 21. 1992 to &by 22. 1992, the 

The Company is authorized to issue 25.000.000 shares of 

1997. 

Company issued 2.730.001 shares ofcommon stock to its 
founders at a price of 5.0273 per share. O n  July 17. 1992. 
the Company repurchased and retired 510.000 shares of 
founders common stock at the original purchase price of 
5.3273 per shar: for a total of 513.323. 
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The Company was incorporated on February 21, 1992. 
O n  J u n e  8. 1992. the Company was reorganized as a 
Delaware corporation. Pursuant to the reorganization. each 
of the outstanding shares of the Abssachusetts corporation 
was converted into 2,928.71 shares of common stock. result- 
ing in 2,730,001 shams outstanding on that date. AU f#,,ancial 
information arid share and per share information with respect 
to the Company$ stock have been restated to reflect the 
shares issued in the reorganization. 

Cc-n Stork - PrrA-uxwr C T n u . o  

decessor Companies were acquired by American in connec- 
tion with the merger and reorganization. 

In January 1992, prior to the merger of Regional with 
American, Regional r e p u r c b d  1.600 shares of its common 
stock from two former employees for a total of $1.816.000. In 
addition, Regional entered into five year non-competition 
agreements with the former employees for $240,000. 

from former shareholdem. A charge to retained earnings of 
$700,000 was recorded as. a result of this transaction. 

(7) Commitmrrrtr and Contingrnclmr 

TbbJ-Pm-ty Rate Mjiutnuntd an2 Rnvnur 
A significant portion of the Company's net revenue is 

derived under Federal and state third-party reimbursement 
programs. These revenues are hsed. in part, on cost reim- 
bursement principles and are subject to audit and retroactive 
adjustment by the respective third-party fiscal intermediaries. 
In the opinion of management. retroactive adjustments, if any, 
would not be material to the financial position or results of 
operations of the C o r n p n y .  

&gul Pm-crA+ . 
The Company is party to various legal actions arising in 

the ordinary course of business. In management's opinion. 
the ultimate disposition of these matters w i l l  not have a mater- 
ial adverse eTect on the Company's lhancial position. 

Lrttrm qfCrcOi1 

A'I of the outstanding shams of common stock of the Pre- 

During 1991, Regional repurchased 800 shares of its stock 

The Company has outstanding letters of credit of SiW.000 
to secure payments of certain insurance policies. Such letters 
of credit expire in February 1993. 

(8)  R - l a t e d  Party  T i a n - a c t l o n s  

In0rmnr;l;'cutwn A.qrrrmrnf.1 
In  connection Xrith the merger a n J  reorganization 

discussed ir note 2. certain related parties ha re  .agreerl to 

indemni5 the Cornpan) up to a maximum of S1.750.000 Vor 
1 .obses .- 
unahle to retunct unearncd premiums and pa). pending claims. 

the Company may incur i f  one  o f  its former insurers is 

Im.vty Tr,;it,wctmu 
The Company leases VdrioUS tacilities from related parties. 

The leases on these properties expire at various times through 
theycar 2000. Total rent expense paid to related parties 
amounted to $99O,OOO. $1,020.000 a n r f  ~661,Ooo for theyears 
ended December 31. IYZ, 1991 and 1390. respectively. 

IAwiLo tint) CL.fbrt2wntw 

ed to $0 and $973.000 at December 31,1932 and 1991, 
respectively. 

Notes payable to related parties amounted to SO and 
$94.000 at December 31. 1992 and 1391. respectively. 

I m n s  and advances outstanding to related parties amount- 

GIlGrflllty 

related party to a bank. This loan is secured by one of the 
Company's opearing facilities that it leases from a related 
party, bears interest at prime plus I %  and is callable by the 
bank on or after Alay 1994. The related party has agreed to 
indemnify the Company in the event the Company is required 
to pay any amounts under the guaranty. 

i+oii/mrtud Aprmrirtt.i 
The Company purchases vehicles and repair parts from a 

reiated party. Vehicles purchased from related parties 
amounted to S143.000. $306,000 and 5153.000 for theyc-rs 
ended December 31. 1992. 1991 and 1990. respectively. 
Repair pans purchased from related parties arid included in 
expense amounted to S16S.000. $159,000 and $175.000, 
respectively. Accounts payable included S20.000 and $82,000 
at December 3 I ,  1992 and 199 I ,  respectively, due  to these 
related parties. 

(9) S t o c k  Option P l a n s  

The Company has guaranteed a $2.500.000 loan owed by a I 

I992 F+ii/y Iitrrniiw Phn 
The Company's 1992 Equity incentive Plan (the "Equity 

Incentive Plan') was adopted on June 8, 1992 and provides 
for the grant of a variety of stock and stock-based awards and 
related benefits. The E q u i t y  Incentive Plan permits the 
granting of options that qualify as incentive stock options and 
non-qualifcd options. The option exercise price of each 
option shall be determined by t h e  Board of Directors, but in 
the CBSC of ir.rentive stock options shall not he less than 100% 
of {he fair market va!ue of the shares on the date of grant 
( 1  10% i n  the case of incentive stock options granted to an 
intlividual *pith stockholdings in excess of certain limits). 

the total number of shares of Common Stock that can be 
issued under the Fiuitv Incentive Plan is  800,000 shares. 

* 

Subject to adjustment for stock splits and similar events. 
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1992 Stock Opt6m I&n. /k  ,\:m-Fmphyt‘ Dhchrr~ 

ee Directors (the “Director Option Plan”) was adopted o n  
June 8. 1992. Pursuant to the Director Option Plan. begin- 
ning on the date of the first annual meeting of stockholders 
aher the date of the initial public offering, each director who 
is not an employee of the Company or one of its subsidiaries 
and neither is a holder of five perceqt or more of the Compa- 
ny’s Common Stock nor was a stockholder of the Company 
prior to completion of the initial public offering will receive. 
on the date of his or her first election as director, an option to 
purchase 7.500 shares of Common Stock. Thereafter, each 
director will be granttd at each annual meeting at which such 
director is elected or reelected. 50 long as he or she remains 
an eligible director, an option to acquire an additional 7,500 
shares of Common Stock. 

The exercise price of such,options will be the fair market 
value of the Common Stock on the date of grant. Each option 
wiU be non-transferable except upon death, will expire 10 
years after the date of grant and will become exercisable on 
the 6rst anniversary of the date of grant. 

Stock Optwn htivcty  
A summary of stock option activity for the year ended 
December 31 follows: 

The Company’s 1992 Stock Option Plan for Non-Employ- 

Number Op&, rrice 

L n i F  

at December31. 1 9 9 1  . - 5  - 

- of Options _- - 
Outstanding 

Granted 305.100 5.00 - 12.375 
Exercised (17.600) 5.00 - 5.500 
Cancelled .-  __ - - - 

Outstanding 
285.500 55.00 - 12.375 

Exercisable 
at December x l ,  1992 50.875 

(10) Employrr  Brnr#Il Plrnr 

I992 En~pLyrt Stork Pun-&we Phn 

Stock Purchase Plan”) was adopted by the Board of Dim- 
tors of the Company and approved by the stockholders on 
June 8.1992. The Employee Stock Purehue Plm is 
designed to enable eligible employees to purchase s h u n  of 
Common Stock at a dtcount on a periodic basis through 
payr.011 deductions. All employeea with at least six months of 
continuous service. other than employees owning 5% or more 
of the combined voting power of all classes of stock of the 
Company, M eliible to participate. Purchases will occur at 
the end of option periods. each of sir’months’duration. The 
first such option period began January 1,1993. 

The purchase price of Common Stock under the Employ- 
ee Stock Purchase Plan is 85% of the lesser of the value of 
the Common Stock at the beginning of an option period and 
the value of‘the Common Stoch at the end of the option pen- 
od. Participants may elect under the Employee Stock h r -  
chase Plan, prior to each option period. to have from 296 to 
10% of their pay withheld and applied to the purchase of 
ahares at the end of the option period. However. the 
Employee Stock Purchase Plan imposes a maximum of 
$10,000 on the amount that may be withheld from any par- 
ticipant in any option period. 

Subject to adjustment for stock splits and similar events, a 
total of 100,OOO shares of Common Stock has been reserved 
for issuance under the Employee Stock Purchase Plan. None 
of these shares has been issued to date. 

The 1932 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the ‘Employee 

HrlLrmcnt Plant 
Two of the Company’s subsidiaries have defined contribu- 

tion 401 (k) plans for the benefit of their employees. Full-time 
employees with one year of service and 1.000 hours are eligi- 
ble to participate. The total plan expense far theyears ended 
kcember  31. 1992. 1991 and 1990 was $450,000, $242,000 
and 5339,000. respectively. 

Four of the Company’s subsidia6es have profit sharing 
plans which cover substantially all of their employees. Con- 
tribptions into the trust funds of the plans are discretionazy, 
and the companies have the right to amend, modib or termi- 
nate the plans. but in n o  event will any portion of the contri- 
butions paid revert to the conipanies. The total profit sharing 
plan expense for theyears ended December 31, 1992, 1991 
and 1990 was $1 15.000, $109,000 and $33.000, respectively. 
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(1 1) O u s r t r r t y  F l n i n c l r l  D i t r  (Unrudltrd) 

-- 

The Campy's summary financial data for theyears e d e d  DccemLer 31.1992 and 1991 by quarter is as follows 
(in thousan I except per shuc amounts): 

lirucnbM&&r 31, I992 
41h Qildner 3rd QuUIcr  2nd Quarter 1st  Quarter - 

.-__I_____ 

Total revenue 
Total operating expenses 
Earnings from operations 
Earnings before income taxes 
~ t r  -in& 
Pro Forma net earnings 
Pro fornu earnings per m m m m  share 
Weigh~ed average common shams outstandid 

Total m u e  
Total operating expenscs 
Earnings fmm operations 
Earnings before income taxes 
Net earn+ 
Pro f- net urnings 
Pro f o m  earnings per common s h a m  
Weighted average cOmmm shares rutstanding 

S-”R.rn 
25.640 
2.455 
2.201 
1 .el3 
1.623 
0.16 

9 . m  

526,854 
21.097 
2.737 
2.455 

753 

0.17 
8.770 

1.m. 

526.277 
23.331 

2.946 
2.35 
1,489 
1.485 
0.20 

7.576 

525,227 
’L2.9ib 
2.251 
1.870 
1.12; 
1 .U80 
0.14 
7,576 

J2b.oj3 
23.0 to  
3.0.33 
2.530 
1.488 
1.415 
0.19 

iSi6 

523.705 122.231 
22.01 I 20.142 

2.6% 2.089 
2.174 I .m 
I .259 926 
1.232 908 
0.16 0.12 

7.516 7.57b 

$21,125 
19.202 
I.Y23 
I .38i 

782 
75 I 
0.10 

7,576 

(12) B u b r r q u m n t  Event= 

Al-quitif iun 
On January  1 1. 1993. the Company acquired Buck M d i c a l  Services. Inc. located in Portland. Oregon. The purchase price 

consisted of $5.500.000 in cash and 125.085 shares of the Company’s rommon strrk.  The acquisition has k e n  accounted for as a 
p u r c b .  and the excess of the purchase price and expenses awociated‘with the acquisition over the  estimated fair value of the 
net assets has k n  recorded as goodwill. 

The following unaudited pro forma summary giw -ffect to the acquisition as if it had occurred on Deccnilcr 31, I992 with 
respect to the pro forma balance sheet and as i f &  action (along with the acquisition of Mobile Medic and Ambulance Ser- 
vice) had occurred a t  the beginning of 1991. Such pro forma linancial informatibn mflects certain d jus tments  including amorti- 
zation of gdwi11. income tax effecn. ;md the increase in the weigh~ed average shares outstanding. This pro forma information 
docs not necessarily reflect the results ofop-rarions which would have o c c u r r d  had the acquisition taken place at the  beginning 
of 1991 and :. not necessari$ indicative of results which may Le obtained in the future (in thousands. except pcr share amounts): 

Balanrc Sheet: 

572.655 Total assc~s 

Total liabilities 
Total stockholders’ equity 

Total liabilities and stockholJcrs’rquity 

Stairments of Farningr: 

Total rrvenue 
Earnings M o r e  income taxrs 
Net carnines 
Pro lorma nci c a r n i y s  
Pro forma earning5 pcr  sham 

54,739 
37,9 I 6  

572.655 

C’mA F a r h y  
I n  FebruaT 1993. the Company received a cornnGrment from :i group of banks fLr a 530 million rc.\.o’ving credit Irlciliiy t c r  

refinance existing indrbtednrs5. for acquisitions and worhinF c.apitai purposes. 
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A copy of the American Medical Rerponae. 
Inc. Form IO-K will be av &MC to Stock- 
holdera of record at n o  c 
ten request t o  its lnventor Relations 
Department at 67 Batterymarch Street 
Boston. hlA 021 10 

YrMtorth.R.phtrr#.CoanronEqr3y 
. n d R e J n & d 5 ? o & d d w ~  

The Company's Common Stock has 
been traded on the New York Stock 
Exchange since August 5,1992 u d r r  the 
symbol 'EMT". Prior to .4ugust 5,1992. the 
date of the Company's initid publk offering, 
no established public trading market existed 
for the G m p a n y i  Common Stock. The fd- 
lowing table sets forth the high and low sales 
prices For the Common Stock for the fiscal 
quarters,  or  portions thereof, specified: 

August 5, 1992 through 
September 30. IY!2 I 1  in S i n  

Quarter e d e J  

kcember 31. 1992 1 9 . ~ 1  9x4 

O n  April 2, 1993, the l a s 8  sale price 

Stock Exchange was $16 9 4 ,  As of March 

ot Common Stock. 

dividends on the Common Stock in the past 
and does not plan to pay any cash dividends 
on the Common Stock in the forexcable 
future. The Company's b r d  of Directors 
intends. for the foreseeable future. to retain 
earnings to finance the expansion of the 
Company's business. but expccts to review 
i t s  chidcnd policy regularly. In the foresee- 
able future. the Company expects to obtain a 
creJit facility that will restrict the 
Company's abiliry to pay divirlends. 

of the Common Stock o n  the N c w  York 

19.1993 then were 366 holders of rerord 

The Company has not paid any cash 
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The administration of high quality care. 

using adcunced life support eqt~ipment, is  

cital long before hospital amkal. 

Providing Emergency Medical 

Seruices to Our Communities ... 
When Every Second Coutits. 



IN COS\ECTIOS N'ITH T11ESE 0FFERINC;S. THE US. UNDERWRITERS AND THE IN- 
TERSATIONAL 31ANAGERS 3lAY OVER-AI-LOT OR EFFECT TRASSACTIONS WHICH STABI- 
LIZE OR M A l N l A l h  THE MARKET PRICE OF THE COMMON STOCK OF THE COMPANY AT A 
LEVEL ABOVE THAT WiICH MIGHT OTHERW'ISE PREVAIL IN THE OPEN MARKET. SUCH 
TRANSACTIOSS XlAY BE EFFECTED ON TIIE NEW YORK STOCK ESCHANGE. IN THE OVER- 
THE-COUNTER h1AR)iET OR OT€IER\VISE SUCH STABIIJZINC, IF COSSMENCED, MAY BE 
DlSCOlVTlSCiED AT ANY T I M E  

OFFERS ASD SALES OF TllE COMXION STOCK IN TIIE UNITED KINGDOM, AND 
ADVERTISEMENTS THEREIN IN CONNECI'ION TlIEREWITH, ARE SUBJECT TO CERTAIN 
RESTRICTIONS. SEE "UNDERWRITING". 

AVAILABLE I N FOR X I  AT1 ON 

The Company is subject to the informational requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1931. as 
amendcd (the "Exchange Act"). and in accordan. : therewith files repons and other information with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission"). Reports. proxy statements and other information 
filed by the Company may be inspected and copied 31 the public reference facilities maintained by thc 
Commission at 450 Fifih Street. N.W., Room 1024. Wachington. D.C. 20549 and a t  the Commission's 
Regional offices at 7 World Trade Ccnter, 13th Floor, New York. New York IOG.18 and Northwestern Atrium 
Center. 500 West Madison Street. Suite 1400. Chicago. lllinois 60661. Copies of such materials may be 
obtained at precribed mtes upon requect from the Public Reference Section of the Commission at 450 Fifth 
Street. N.W.. Washington. D.C. 20.149. The Company's Common Stock is listed on the New York Stock 
Exchange and reports. proxy statements and other information concerning the Company may be inspected and 
copied at the offices of the Nett York Stock Ehchmge. 20 Broad S:reet. New York, New York 10005. 

ISCORPORATION OF CERTAIN 1)OCUhlENTS BY REFERENCE 

The follouing dc:.nents previously filed by the Company with the Cornmission pursuant to the 
Exchange Act are hereby ir,coryxated by reference: 

The Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31. 1992. including the 
portions of the Company's Proxy Statement dated March 1 1 .  1993 relating to its 1993 Annual 
Meeting of Shareholders. as amended by the amendment to the Form 10-K on Form 10-KIA dated 
June 11. 1993. 
The Company's Quarterly Reports on Form 10-0 Tor the quarters ended March 31 and June 30. 
1993. 
The Company's C u m n t  Reports on Forni 8-K dated November 18. 1992. January 6, 1993, January 
25. 1993. ;is amended by the Cornpiny's Current Report on Form 8 dated February 2, 1993, and 
June 29. 1993. 
The description of the Common Stock in the Company's Registration Statement on Form &A (No. 
1 - 1  1106). as amendcd. 

All reports and other docurncnts filed by the Company pursuant to Section 13(a ) .  13(c). 14 or IS(d) of 
the Exchange Act aftcr the date of this Prospectur and prior to the termination of these Offericgs shall be 
incorporated by reference into this Prospcctus and shall he deemed to be ;I part of this Prospectus from the 
date of filing of such repoits and docunicnts. Any statement conlained herein or in a document incorporated 
by reference shall be deemed to be modified or superseded for purposes of this Prospectus to the ex!ent that a 
statement contained in this Prospec!us or in any other subseqxently filed document which also is or is deemed 
10 be incorporated by reference herein modifies or supersedes such statement. r\ny such statement so modified 
or superseded shall not be deemed. except as so modified or superseded. to constitute a part of this Prospectus. 

The Company w i l l  provide. upon request. tsithout charge to eiich person to whom ii copy of this 
Prospectus has been dciiwrcd. a copy of any or all of the documents u hich haw heen or  may be incorporated 
in  this Prospectus by reference. other than certain exbibits to such documents. Kcquests for such copies should 
be directed to: .American 3ledical Response. Inc.. h? Bartcp march Street. Bosron. Massachusetts 021 10 
(telephone: (617) Al- lhoo) .  
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PROSPECTUS SUMMARY 

The following sunrrnaty is qual9ed in its entirety by rhe informarion unJ4,.  , r t i  ial .~~ntcinct~ts ond notes 
rhereto appearing elsewhem in this Prosprr us or incorporated by reference herrin. E.rcc.pt ns orhenvise 
indicared. all information in this Prospectus assrmes no exercise of rhe orrr-ollorrnmr nyrions yntrred to rhe 
U S .  LJndewriftm and rhe Inrernarionol Managers. Unlexs orhenvise indic-nrrd. all rejiwncrs IC: rhe "Coin- 
pony '' herein include Anierkon hledicol Response, Inc. and its subsidiarirs. 

For infomation concerning certain factors relating to the Offerings, see "lnrestment Considerations". 

The Company 

American Medical Response, Inc. (the "Company") is the leading provider of emergency and non- 
emergency ambulance services in the United States. The Company currently provides ambulance services in 
Northern California (Alameda. Contra Costa. Santa Clan and Santa Cruz Counties). South Central 
Connecticut (the greater New Haven and Bridgcport area), Northern Delaware and Southern New Jersey. 
Southern and Central Mississippi Portland. Oregon and surrounding areas. Central Colorado and Dade 
County, Florida. 

The  Company provifies emergency pre-hospital medical care and ambulance services to patients in 
response to "9 1 I" emergency medical calls. Additionally. the Company provides non-emergency ambulance 
services to patients during transfer to and from health care facilities and risidences and nonmedical transport 
services to the handicapped and the cldcrly. The Company completed approxima:ely 39O.OOO and 293,000 
tmasports in response to calls for its services during 1992 and the first six months of 1993, respectively. 

The Company believes that expenditures for ambulance services in the United States were at least 
S4 billion during 1992 and have grown at approximately 10% per year over thc last decade. The growth in 
expenditures for ambulancc services has resulted from an increase in both the number of ambulance tmnsports 
and in average expenditures per transport. Demand for ambulance services has increased due to both the 
growth and aging of the US. population as well as the trend toward greater use of outpatient C N C  Facilities in 
response to current efforts to contain health care costs. 

The Company acquired by merger four ambulance service providers concurrent with its initial public 
offering in August 1992 and since that time has acquired seven additional ambulance x r k e  providers. The 
Company's objective is to continuc to be the leading provider of emergency and non-emergency ambulance 
services in the United States. The Company's growth strategy is focused on acquiring new businesses, 
expanding existing uperations. improving the quality and efficiency of opcrations and promoting and 
capitalizing Gn the expertise of the operating executives of its providcn. 

American Medical Response. Inc. was organized as a Massachusetts corporation in February 1992 and 
was reincorporated in Delaware in J i m  1992. The Company's executiic ofticer are located at 67 Bsttery- 
march Street. Boston. Mnssachusctts 021 10 and its tt!cphone number is  (617) 261-1600, 

The Ofiering 

Common Stock to be offered: 
By the Company..  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
By Selling Stoc-kholdcrs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Common Stock to be outstailding after the Offerings . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Use of proceeds.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

2,0;3O.OOO sh;rres 
750.000 shares 

Tota l . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2.75O.ooO sh;ircs 
I3.3bK.720 shares ( I ) 
For general corporate purposcs, 
including acquisitions and the 
rcp;iyment of borrowings under the 
Cornixiny's revolving line of' ciedit 

NYSE symbol.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  EhlT 
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Summary Financial Data (1) 

(in thouunds  cxrcp, per share amounts) 

Sir Xlonths 

Earnings Datn: 

Earnings from operations ..... 7.683 4399 10.273 9.501 5.546 4,547 2,559 
Earnings before income taxes 7,250 3,067 9,489 8,285 4.280 3.408 1,907 
Net earnings.. .............. 4.103 2,402 5,239 3,843 2.528 2,050 1,173 
Pro forma nct earnings IZ) . . .  3,103 2,351 5.917 1,693 2.430 1,903 1,065 
Pro Coma net earnings per 

common share ............ S 0.38 S 020 S 0.67 S 0.59 $ 0.30 S 0.24 S 0.13 
Weighted average common 

shares outstanding.. ....... 10.916 7.968 8.838 7.968 7,968 7,968 7,968 

Total revenue.. ............. $86.190 $58.343 5121,192 $108.018 $84.870 $65,606 $48.409 

Dtaebn 31. June 30,1993 
’ Actual A3 Adjusted (3) 1992 - 

Balance Sheet Datr 

Working capital. ................................... $24,550 s 51,047 $27,096 
Total asscts ...................................... 90,392 I 16,889 70.848 
Cunrnt maturities of long-term dcbt 91 I 91 1 5.465 
Long-term debt. ................................... 19,111 4.975 8.975 
Stockholders’ eqJity .............................. d7.4C8 88,044 37,216 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

( I )  For aU p c d r  pnwnrcd, the summary financial data includcs thc combincd r e d t i  of thc four dnbulancc ~ M c c  providcn acquired 
by thc Company in Augusl 1992 concuncnt with its initial puhlic offcring and thc w u l t s  of Randk Eastern Ambulance ScniCc. Inc. 
which was acquired in Junc 1993 and accwntcd for as a poling-uf-intcrcsts. Thc financi;ll data for the wmpuljcs acquired by the 
Ccrnpany fmm Novcrnbcr 1992 through Junc 1993 and dccountcd k r  as p u r c b a  arc includcd from thcir nrpccdve datcs of 
acquisition. Thc swnmary financial dzta should bc rcad in conjunction with thc accompanying Consolidated Financial Statcmcnts, 
and rhc rebted noles thcreto. the Pro Form Financial Statcmcnts. and thc rclatcd notes thcrcto. and “hIanagtment’r Liscunion and 
Analysis of Financial Conditim and Rcsults cf Operations”. 

(2)  Ccrtlin adjustmcnts havc bccn madc to nct carnings to reflcct inconc taxcs that uould havc bccn payablc by onc of thc Company’s 
s u h s i i r i c s  that was an 5: corporation for fcdcral incomc tax purpoxs during thc p c r i d s  prcscntcd through August 1992. Scc Notc 4 
to thc C o n d d a t c d  Financial Statcmentr.. 

(3) Adjustcd to rctlcct thc sale by thc Cornpan?. of ~.oC~.oOO shares of Common Stock in the Uflcrings at an vsumcd orering pricc of 
120.625 pcr sharc. d c r  dcduction of undcrwiting discounts and cstimatcd ofTcring cxpcnso payablc by the Conpany. the receipt by 
thc COmpdfly of SI.Y98.000 u p n  crcrciv: Of wanants hcld by a Sclling Stockholder cor.ctimnl with the conrummalion of the 
Offerings and application of thc nct prwccds to thc Company from thc OtTcrings to rcducc thc Company’s ouwanding bornwink, 
undcr its rcvobing line “f crcdit. 



INVESThlENT CONSIOERATIONS 

The following facrors should be considered. rogcther with the other informarion contained in Ihis 
Prospecrus, in evaluating an invesrnrent in the Conrpany. 

Growth Srrategv - Acquisition of Anibuiance Senice Providers. The Company's growth strategy 
depends in large measure on its ability to acquire additional ambulance service providers. Competition for the 
acquisition of mbulancc  service providers is increasing as the ambulance senice industry undergoes 
consolidation. Although the Company has acquired seven additional ambulance service providers sincc it 
acquired four providers in August 1992, t hen  can be no assurance that suitable additional acquisitions can be 
identified, consummated or successfully integrated into the Company's operations. The Company has used a 
combination of cash and securities as consideration for acquisitions. In  the event that the Common Stock does 
not maintain a sufficient valuation or if potential acquisition candidates arc unwilling to accept the Company's 
securities as consideration. the Company will be required to use more cash resources to continue its acquisition 
program. In additicn, if sufficient financing is not available as needed on terms acceptable to the Company, the 
Company's acquisition program could be adversely affected. See "Management's Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Liquidity and Capital Resources" and "Business - 
Company Strategy" and "- Competition". 

Limited Combined Operating Hisfor). The Company was founded in February 1992 to acquire 
ambulance senice providers and conducted no operations until August 1992 when it acquired four providers. 
Since August 1992, the Company has acquired seven additional providers. Although providers acquired by the 
Company have substantial operating experience as separate companies, the Company has only operated as a 
combined entity for approximately one year. In addition, members of the Company's management group who 
were not members of management of the providers acquired had no prior experience in the ambulance service 
industry. There can be no a.ssurance that the Company's management will be successful in integrating the 
combined operations of providers acquired or in implementing the Company's business Strategy. See 
"Business - Overview" and "Management". 

A substanrial majority of the 
Company's revenues are attributable to payments received from third-party payors. including Medicare, 
Medicaid and private insurers. The revenues. cash flows and profitability of the Company, like thosc of other 
compx-~ies in the health care indust?. are affected by the continuing efforts of third-party payon to control 
expenditures for health care. In addition, reimbursement can be influenced by the financial instability of 
private third-party payors and by budget pressurcs and cost shifting by governmental payors. A reduction in 
coverage or reimbursement rates by third-party payors could have a material adverse effect on the Company's 
results of operations. See "Business - Governmental Regulation" and "- Reimbursement". 

The public and the federal government have recently focused significant attention 
on reforming the health care system in the United States. in the last session of Cor,nss. numerous legislative 
proposals were introduced that would effect major reforms of the U.S. health care system. The Clinton 
Adninistration has pledged to bring about a reform of the nation's health can system, and. in January 1993, 
the Task Force on National Health Care Reform (the "Task Force") was created and charged with preparing 
health care reform legislation to be presented to Congress. Among the stated concerns to be considered by the 
Task Force are means tc? control or .Am public and private .;pending on health care. to reform the payment 
methodolop for health care goods a d  scrvices by both the public (Medicare and Medicaid) and private 
sectors. which may include o w a l l  limitations on federal spcnding for health care benefits. and to provide 
universal access to health care. The Company cannot predict the proposals or policy initiatives t h a t  may be 
enacted nor the effect an) health care reforms ma! haw on its husiness. No assurance can be given that any 
such reforms wil l  not have a material adverse effect on the Company. 

The Company is depcndeni on its scnior management. Although the Company 
has entered into employment agreements with !:IT= otficers. tilere c m  be no assurance that the Company will 
be able to retain their services. The Company is also dspcndcnt 011 its s t a f f  of supervisory personncl and on its 
staff of medical penonnel. over me-half of which is covered hy  collective bargaining agreements. The loss of 

Possible Adverse Changes in Reimbursunrennt Rates or Coveruge. 

Heolth Cbre ReJornr. 

Reliance on Personnel. 

\ 

, 



key management and other personnel. an inability to extend or renew collective bargaining agreements or an 
inability to attract and retain sufficient numbers of qualified employees could have an adverse effect on the 
Company and its operations. See ”Management”. 

Dependence on Certain Conrracrs. During the first six months of 1993 and 1992. the Company derived 
approximately 37% and 57% of its total revenue, respectively. from emergency medical ambulance services 
provided m d c r  contracts to provide “91 I ”  ambulance senices with three counties in California and from 
subsidies the Company received under these contracts. Thcsc contracts expire on various dates between June 
1994 and June 1996. The cancellation or loss of any one or more of these contracts could have a material 
adverse effect on the Company and its opcrations. Thew contracts arc subject to compctitivc bid processes or 
renegotiation upon expiration. See “Business - Marketing arbd Salcs” and -- Contracts”. 

Government Regulation. Ambulance service providers are subject to numerous federal, state and local 
laws and regutations that govern various aspects of their businesses. There can bc no assurance that federal. 
state or local governments will not adopt laws or reguletions that would increase the Company’s cost of doing 
business. lower reimbursement levels or otherwise have a material adversc effect on the Company. See 
“Business - Governmental Regulation” and **- Peimburscment”. 

Conipetition. The ambulance wn ice  indus:;;. is highly competitive. Principal participants include 
government entities. large regional ambulance service providers, hospitals and numerous local providers. 
Certain existing and potential competitors of the Company have significantly greater capital and other 
resources than the Company. There can be no assurance that municipalities or health care facilities that 
presently contract for ambulance services will not choose to provide ambulance services directly in the future. 
Sce “Business - Competition”. 

Shores Eligiblefor Future Sale. Future sales of substantial amounts of Cornmon Stock in the public 
market could adversely affect the market price of the Common Stock. Of the approximately 13.4 million 
shares of Common Stock that will be outstanding after the Offerings. approximately 6.7 million shares will bc 
freely tradeable without restriction. unless held by “affiliates” of the Company. except in certain cases, subject 
to certain volume and manner of sale restrictions. The remaining 6.7 million shares are “restricted securities” 
within the meaning of the Sccurities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”). and will not bc eligible 
for resale in the public market until various times in 1994 and 1995. Of these restricted shares, approximately 
5.2 million shares (arsuming that the undewriters’ over-allotment option is not exercised) are held by 
directors, cxccutive officers, Selling Stockholders and their affiliates who have agreed not to sell or otherwise 
dispose of any of their shares for a period of 180 days after the date of this Prospctus without the prior written 
consent of the representatives of the U S .  Undenvnters. Upon expiration of the I SO-day period. approximately 
2.0 million shares will he available immediately for sale in the public market under Rule 144 btginning in 
February 1994 and. in addition, approximately 3.6 million shares will be available for sale in the public market 
under Rule 144 beginning in August 1994, in each case subject to volume limitations and other restrictions. 
Approximately 761.000 of the shares that *ill be available for resale immediately after the expiration of the 
IlOday lock-up period are subject to certain repurchase obligations. A s  of August 9, 1993. 1,578.1 I2  shares of 
Common Stock are available for issuance under a shelf regis:ration statement and generally will be freely 
tradeable after their issuance Lincler Rule I45 (unless held by an affiliate). subject to the volume and manner 
of sale restrictions under Rule 144. In  addition, the Company has tiled an S-8 registration statement under the 
Securities Act registering all I . ~ . o o O  shares of C o m m o i  Stock issuable under the Company’s stock plans. 
Shares issued upor, the exercise of options generally w i l l  bs freely tradeable. See “Shares Eligible for Future 
Sale“. 

Conrrol bj. Sfoc.kholder.c. Upon completion of the Offerings. directors Lind executive officers of the 
Company and their affiliates will own beneficiall) approximately 39% ( o r  36% assurning exercise of the ovcr- 
allotment option) of the outstanding shares of Comrnon Stock. A s  :I result. these ~ tc~kho lde r s  may. if they act 
as a group. be able to elect the Board of Directors of the Cumpimy and to determine the outcome of certain 
corporate transactions and amendments to the Co 1pan!’5 Kestated Certificate of Incorporation and By-laws 
requiring stockholder approval. 

6 
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Possible Voluriliry of S~ock Price. The market price of the Common Stock may be highly volatile. 
Factors such as quarter-to-quarter variations in the Company's revenues and earnings. the timing of 
acquisitions made by the Company. and the announcement and implementation of health can reform 
proposals could cause the market price of the Common Stock to fluctuate significantly. In addition, general 
economic, political and market conditions may adversely affect the market price of the Common Stock. 

PRICE RANGE OF COMIMON STOCK 

The Common Stock is traded on the NYSE under the symbol "EMT'. The following table sets forth the 
high and low sales prices for the Common Stock from August 5. 1992, the date of the Company's initial public 
offering, through August 27. 1993. 

1992 _. 

Third Quarter (from August 5. 1992) ......................... $ 8% 
Fourth Quarter. .  9% 19% 

First Quarter .............................................. 12% 19b 
Second Quarter ............................................ 14% 20% 
Third Quarter (through August 27, 1993) ...................... 19H 22% 

$ 1  I 
........................................... 

1993 - 

On August 27, 1993. the closing pncc of the Common Stock was $20.625. On August 9.1993, t h e n  were 
808 shareholders of record of the Common Stock. 

USE OF PROCEEDS 

The Company intends to use the net proceeds to the Company from the Offerings. estimated to be 
approximately $38.6 million (assuming an offering price of $20.625 and after deducting underwriting 
discounts and the estimated expenses of the Offerings) for general c o p r a t e  purpoxs. including acquisitions 
and the repayment of borrowings under the Company's revolving line of credit. which totalled approximately 
$1 3.0 million as of August 1 I .  1993. The Company will not receive any proceeds from the shares k i n g  sold by 
the Selling Stockholders but will reccive 51.998.000 upon cxcrcise of warrants held by a Selling Stockholder 
concurrent with the consummation of the Offerings. Pending application ef the proceeds. the Company 
intends to invest the balance in short-term investment-grade, interest bearing securities or certificates of 
deposit. Borrowings under the Company's revolving line of credit. which were used to refinance other 
indcbtedness and for acquisitions and working capital purpoxs, bear interest at the prime rate or LIBOR plus 
2.5%. The revolving line of credit matures in April 1996. After application of the proceeds from the Offerings. 
530.0 millicn wilf be available to the Company under the revolving line of credit. The Company expects to 
borrow under the revolving line of credit as needed in connection with acquisitions and other corporate 
purposes. 

DIVIDEND POI I C Y  

The Company has not paid any cash 4ividends on the Common Stock in the past and does not plan to pay 
m y  cash dividends on the Common Stock in the forcseeable future. I n  addition, the Company's revolving line 
of credit agreement prohibits the Company from paying dividends and making other payments with respect to 
its capital stock in any year in excess of 50% of the Company's nct income for that year. The Company's Board 
of Directors intends. for the foreseeable future. to retain earnings tc, finance the expansion of the Company's 
business. but expects to review its dividend policy regularly. 



. 
CAPITAUIATION 

Thc following table sets fortb the Company's cash, short-term debt and capitalization 3t June 30, 1993, 
and as adjustcd to rcflect the sale of the shares of Common Stock olTered by the Compny hereby (assuming 
an offering price of $20.625 per share and after deducting underwriting discounts and estimated offering 
expenses payable by the Company), the receipt by the Company of SI .998,000 upon cxercke of warrants held 
by a Selling Stockholder concurrent with the consummation of the Offerings and application of the net 
proceeds to the Company from the Offirings to reduce the Company's outstanding brrowicgs under its 
revolving 1i;re of credit. This table should be read in conjunc'iu!, with the Financial Statements and the related 
notes there LO included elsewhere in this Prospectus. 

, .  
June 30.1993 

AS 
Actual Adjusted 

( i m  tborsands) 

Cash .................................................................. S 5,909 $32.406 

Cun-cnt maturities of debt ................................................ S 911 S 911 

Long-term debt ......................................................... 19.114 4,975 
Stockholders' equity 

- 

-~ -- 
-- -- 

Prcfcrred Stock, S.01 par value. 5OO.OOO shares authorized; none outstanding - - 
Common Stock, S.01 par value. 25.000.000 shares authorized; 11,126,813 

133 
Additional paid-in capital. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  27.385 67,999 
Retained earnings.. ................................................. 19.912 19,912 

Total stockholdcrs' equity ........................................ 17.308 8 8 . W  
Total capitaliza!ion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  566.522 $93.019 

sham outstanding i 3.306.81 3'sham outstanding as adjusted( 1) ......... 1 1 1  

- -  
- -  
- -  - -  

( I )  Dm not incIudc 428.350 shares resewed for issuaicc upon excrciw of outstanding options granted undcr cmployccs' and directors' 
stock plans, 1X.OOO sharcs reserved for issuance upon excrcisc of outstanding warranis snd 1W.ooO shares rontingcntly issuable in 
connection ritb the  acquisition of one of the Company's suhsidiaricri. 
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 

i 

For all periods prrsntcd. the following selected financial information includes the consolidated results of 
the four ambulance service providers the Company acquired concurrent with its initia! public ofering and of 
Randle Eastern Ambulance Scnicc Inc.. which was accounted for as a pooling-of-interests. The financial d;.ta 
of the companies acquircd by the Company from Novcniber I992 through June 1993 and accounted for as 
purchases arc included from their respective dates of acquisition. The following selected consolidated financial 
information with respect to the Company's consolidatcd statements of earnings for the years ended Deccmbcr 
31, 1992. 1991 and 1990 and with respect to the Company's consolidated balance shcets M of December 31, 
1992 and 1991 have been derived from the Consolidated Financial Statements that have been audited by 
KPMG Peat Mawick. The selected consolidated financial information for the years ended December 31. 
1989 and 198s and for the six-month periods ended June 30.1993 and 1992 and for the balance sheet data as 
of December 31. 1990 have not bccn audited. but in the Company's opinion reflect all adjustments (consisting 
only of normal recurring adjustments) necessary for a fair presentation of results of opcrations for those 
periods. The results of the six-month period ended June 30, 1993 are not necessarily indicative of the results to 
be expected for the entire year. Thc selected financial data provided below should be read in conjunction with 
the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements, and the related notes thereto, the Pro Forma Financial 
Statements. and the related notes thereto. and "Management's Discussion and halyr i s  of Financial 
Condition and Results of Operations". 

firmin- Datz 

Total rcvcnuc . . .  
Opcnring cxpznses: 

Salaria and bcncfits . . . . . . . .  
Uncompcnsatcd cam. .  . . . . . . . .  
Orhcr opcnting cxpcnxs . . . . .  
Dcprcciation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Amortization of inungiblcs . . . .  

Total operating cxpcnxr .  
Earnings from oycrarions . . 

lnrcrcsr C K ~ ~ I I S C ,  ncf . . . . . . . . . .  
Earnings bcforc incomc w c s  . . . . . .  
lncomc w c s  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Nc: camings.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Pm forma ncl carningn( I ) 

SELECTED FINANCWL DATA 
(in thouuadr. exapt pn a:um amounts) 

Sir Months 
Ended June 30. 

1993 - 1992 1992 lppI 
Year Ended December 31. 

- 

I'm forma ncr earnings pcr w m m n  sham 

Wcightrd avcragc common sharcs outstanding 

Balance Sheet Data: 

Working iapiral 
Pmpcrty and cquipmcnt. net 

TOIA a s c ~ s  
Currcnt matuntics d dcbt 
Long-rcrm dcb! 

\tockholdcrs cquit\ 

. . .  

586.190 

42.279 
19.1 16 
I4.090 
2.363 

659 
7fi.507 

'.6X3 
413 

7.250 
3.147 

5 4.10.1 

- 
- 

- 
~ 

- 
- -- Ij." 
!s - 
___ 

10.916 - __ 

558.343 Sl21.192 f108.018 544.R70 $65.606 US.AO9 

29.114 60.577 52.009 40.922 32.092 24.2b3 
i3.659 28.008 2S.862 19.769 14.297 10.383 
8,946 18.377 16.640 14:554 I I:523 
1.752 3.3% 3.073 2.766 2.226 

273 56 I 927 1.313 921 
53.744 110.019 9X.517 79.324 61.059 

8:9$3 
1.270 

95 I 
45.850 

2,539 
652 

I . w 7  
734 

f 1,173 

- S 1,065 

7.968 

- 
-- 
- 
- 
- 
- - 
- * - 
- 

f?4.5.50 f 27.0% f lO.413 S 7.538 5 7.219 5 4.416 

90.392 70.848 40.064 35.494 2'9.094 19.517 
91 I 5 465 5.137 4.301 4.1 I4 2.830 

1 5 . 1 3  10.555 9.620 n . 4 ~  6.859 3.953 

19.1 I4 8.975 8.031 9,280 io.000 6.789 
47,408 U . : I ~  I Z . R ~ I  8.725 6.732 4.682 

( I J Ccrtain adjustments hwe  bccn rnadc I', nct earnings 10 rcflccr incornc K I W S  :h.ii uuuld havc k c n  pa?ahle b j  onc of thc Company's 
suhzidiaric, [hat u a  an S corpordrwn fur fcdcriil incomc tax purpovs during Ihc periods prcrcn:cd rhruugh August 1992. Scc Wotc 4 
10 rhc Conwlidarcd FinmciJl 5 :  !'cmcn!r. 
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XIASAGEMEXTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL 
COXDiTION AXD RESULTS OF OPEIWTIONS 

Introduction 

For all periods presented. the following financial information includes the combined results of the four 
ambulance senice providers the Company acquired concurrcnt with its initial public offering in August 1992 
and of RandIe Eastern Ambulance Service. Inc. ahich was acquired in June 1993 in a tnnsaction accounted 
for as a pooling-of-interests. The companies acquired by the Company from November 1992 through June 
1993 and accounted for as prchases are included from their respective h i e s  of acquisition. 

The Company’s total revenue, which is comprised primarily of ambulance service fees charged to 
Medicare and Medicaid. to other third-party pdyors. including private insurance carriers and health 
maintenance organizations, and directly to patients. is presented net of contnctual adjustments. Contractual 
adjustments reprexnt the difference between gross billable charges and the portion of those charges allowable 
by the third-party payor. The Company’s provision for uncompensated care represents the difference between 
net ambulance fee revenues and expected collections. 

Six Months Ended June -30. 1993 Compared to the Six Alonths Ended June 30, 1992 

Cheniew 

The Company’s net earnings amounted to $4.1 million or $0.35 per share for the six months ended 
June 30. 1993. as compared with pro forma net earnings of $2.4 niillion or $0.30 per share for the 
corresponding period of 1992. The increase in net earnings results from incremental earnings provided from 
acquisitions, new contracts and increases in transports. The increase in earnings per share results from the 
increase in net earnings, uhich is pad! offset by an increase in the weighted average number of sh3res. The 
wcighted average number of shares was 10.916.012 and 7,967.563 for the first six months of 1993 and 1992, 
respectively. The increase in the weighted average number of sham outstanding results from the initial public 
offering in August 1992 and shares issued in connection with acquisitions. 

Results of Optrations 

The Company’s total revenue arnounted to $86.2 million for the first six months of 1993 as compared 
wiih $58.3 millior. for the same period of 1997. an increase of $77.9 million or 37.7%. The largest single 
contributor to the increase in total revenue was the incremental revenue provided from acquisitions. Also 
contributing to the increase was revenue generated from the Company’s contract to provide exclusive “91 1 ” 
emergency response service to Atlantic City. New Jersey, awarded in late 1992. and an increase in the number 
of emergency and non-emergency transports. On June 1, 1993, the Company began piwiiding exclusive “91 I ”  
emergency response service to Aurora, Colorrtdo. 

The Company is a party to three significant contracts to provide emergency “91 I ”  services. The Company 
derived approximately 37% and 57% of its total revenuc from these contracts during the first six months of 
I993 and 1992. respectively. 

Salaries and benefits expense 3s a percentage of total revenue W;LS 49.1% and 49.9% for the first six 
months of 1993 and 1991. respectively. This ~ K I S  a result of a CJvornble impact of acquisitions, which in  the 
aggregate have relatively lower labor costs. on‘sct by the addition of corporate salaries and benefits that did not 
exist in the prior period and certain w q e  increases. I t  is anticipated that corporate salary expense will increase 
in future periods as the Company continues 11.1 implement its acquisition program and to centralize ccrtain 
operating. financial. and treasury nianagcment functions. tlowever. i t  is also anticipated that corporate salary 
expense will decrease as a percentage of total revenue as the Coinpany continucs to grow. 

Uncompensated care expense as ;I percentage of total rcvcnuc‘ \\:IS 22.276 and 23.4% for the six months 
ended June  30. 1993 and 1992. respectively. The percentage decrcasc is  due to thc fworable inipact of 
acquisitions. s hich in the aggregate h a v c  cxpericnced louer iincumpcnsatcd care expense as a pcrxntage of 
total revenuc and an imprownent in thc qualit! of tlic C‘ompmy‘s recciv:ihles. 
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Other operating expenses were $14.1 million in the first six months of 1993 as compared uith $8.9 million 

in the same period of 1992. AS a pcrccnctge of total revenue. othcr operating expenses increased to 16.3% in 
the first six months of 1993 from 15.3% in the Same period of 1992. The percentage increase was primarily the 
result of the addition of corporate expcmcs that did not exist in the prior period. 

Amortization of intangibles increased to 5659,000 for the first six months of 1993 from 5273,000 for the 
first six months of 1992, an increase of 5386,000. This increase was the result of the cost in cxccss of net assets 
acquired recorded in conncction with the Company's acquisitions. Amortization of intangibles wil l  increase in 
the future as a result of acquisitions accounted for as purchascs. 

Net interest expense decreased by S!H,OOO for the first six months of 1993 as compared to the first six 
months of 1992. This dccrease was the result of the dccline in thc Company's weighted average borrowing rate 
and the decline in the average amount of debt outstanding. resulting primarily from implcmentation of the 
Company's revolving credit facility. 

The effective tax rate for the first six months of 1993 was 43.4% as cornpared with a pro forma efkctive 
tax rate of 42.2% for the samc period in i992. The incre3se in the cffcctive tax rate results primarily from an 
increm in amounts that a n  not deductible for tax purposes. Pro forma income tax expense for the six months 
ended June 30, 1992. are tax amounts that would have been recorded if one of the companies acquired at the 
time of the initial public offering had ken a C corporation during this period. If  the subsidiary had been 
cf.bject to corporate income taxes on an ongoing basis the Company's income tax expense would have bccn 
S1.716.OOO for the first six monthsof 1992. In August 1993, legislation was enacted which will increase the top 
marginal income tax rate for corporate taxpayers, effective as of January I ,  1993. and which will implcmcnt 
other tax changes. The Company has not determined the cffect such legislation will have on the Company. 

Year Ended December 31. 1992 Cornpad to the Year Ended December 31, 1991 

Oveniew 

The Company's net earnings on a pro forma basis amounted to $ 5  0 million or 50.67 per share for thc year 
ended December 31, 1992. as compared with pro forma nct earnings 01 $4.7 million or S0.59 per share for 
1991. The improvement in pro forma nct earnings results from increased transports. increased rates, an 
increase in fixed government subsidies. an upgvde of bs ic  life support services to paramedic scrviccs. a 
reduction in net interest expcnse. and a rcduction in the pro forma effective tax rate. The increase in pro forma 
earnings per share results from the incrcase in net earnings. which is partly offset by an increase in the 
weighted average number of shares outstanding resulting from the initial public offering and shares issued in 
connection with the acquisitions. 

Resirlrs o/ Oprraiions 

The Company's total revenue amounted to $121.2 million for the year ended December 31, 1992 as 
compared with SlOY.0 million for 1991. an increasc or $1 3.2 million or 12.2%. The largest single contributor to 
the increase in total revenue was the increase in ambulance transports in 1992 as compared with 1991. The 
balance of the increase was the rcsult of rate increases rcceivcd in certain areas, an upgrade of basic life 
support services to paramedic services and an increase in fixed government subsidies. The acquisitions 
accounted for as purchases discussed in Note 2 to [he Consolidated Financial Siatcments contributed 
approximately $2.0 miliion to total revenue for 1992. 

The Company is ;t party to three significant contracts to provide emergency "91 1 "  services. The Company 
derived approximately 57% of its fotal rcvenue from thesc contracts during 1992. 

Salaries and benefits expense amounicd 10 560.6 million for 1992 as compared w i t h  552.0 million for 
1991. an increase of 58.6 million or 16.5%. A s  a pcrcentagc of total revcnue. salaries and benefits increased to 
50.0% for 1997. from 48.1% in 1991. Thc increase was primarily thc result of higher stalling levcls required to 
s3tisfy contractual obligations for Faster response times in certain arctis. the changing mix  to paramedic from 
EhlT personnel in order to provide enhanced paramedic services. generally higher labor costs due to wage 
increases. and the addition of corporate salaries and benetits Hhich did not exist in thc prior year. 

Uncompensated ctirc expense amountcd 10 528.0 million for 1992 JS compared ui th  $25.5, million for 
1991, an increase of S2.1 niillion or X . 3 8 .  A s  a perccntape of total revenue. uncompensated care was 23.1% 

. . ~ . . . . 
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and 23.9% for the >ears ended December 31. 1992 and 1991, respectively. The dollar increase in uncompen- 
sated care e q x n x  results primarily from the growth in the Company's business. 

Other operating expenm u-ex LlS.4 million for 1992 as compared with S16.6 million for 1991. an 
increase of $1.7 million or 10.4%. The increase in other operating expenses was a result of the growth of total 
revenues and thc addition of corporate expenses tbhich did not exist in the prior year. However. as a percentage 
of total revenue. other operating expenses remained consistent at 15.2% for 1992 as compared to 15.4% for 
1991. 

Depreciation expense increased by 5317.000 for 1992 as cornpared to 1991. The increase was attributable 
to new vehick purchases and depreciation expense related to the property and equipment acquired in 
connection with the purchasc of Mobilc Mcdic Ambulance Service, Inc. As a pcrccntagc of total rcvenue. 
deprcciation cxpcnsc rcmaincd constant at 2.8% and 2.9%. for 1992 and 1991, respectively. 

Amortization of intangiblcs decreased by S366.000 for 1992 as cornpared 16 1991 due to goodwill 
amounts becoming h l l y  amortized in 1991. Amortization of intangibles will incrcasc in the future as a result 
of goodwill rccordcd in conncction with the Company's acquisitions. 

Net intxcst cxpensc decreased by 5432.000 for 1992 as compared to 1991. The decrease was the result of 
:rage amount of debt outstanding, and an 

Prior to the merger with thc Company. one of the Company's subsidiaries was taxed as an S corporation. 
A s  an S corporation. income taxcs were not required to be provided in this subsidiary's financial statements. In 
August 1992, concurrent with the mergcr. this S corporrltion status was tcrminated and the method of 
accounting for tax purposcs changed from the cash to the accrual method. Deferred income tax expnse  for 
the year ended Dccembcr 3 I ,  1992. includes S780,OOO attributable to this termination of S carporation status. 

Pro forma income tax cxpcnsc for the years ended December 31, 1992, 1991 and 1990 are tax amounts 
which would have been recorded had this subsidiary been a C corporation during those years. If the subsidiary 
had bcen subject to corporatc income taxes on an ongoing basis. income tax expense would have been $3.6 
million for 1992 and 1991. The effective tax rate for 1992 was 37.6% as compared with 43.3% for 1991. The 
decline in the cffcctive tax rate results from a Pworable resolution of an IRS examination for which amounts 
had previously bccn expensed in the Company's financial statements. combined with a decrease in amounts 
which are not deductible for tax purposes. 

the continucd decline in borrowing rates, the decline in the 
increase in investment income derived from the remaining n' +weeds of the initial public offering. 

Year Ended December 31, I 9 9 1  Compared to the )'ear Ended December 31. 1990 

Overview 

The Company's net earnings on a pro forma basis amounted to S4.7 million or $0.59 per share for the year 
ended December 31, 1991, as compared with pro forma net earnings of S2.4 million or $0.30 per share for 
1990. The irnprovemcnt in pro forma net earnings results from increased transports, increased rates. an 
upgrade of basic life support services to paramedic services. and a reduction in the pro forma eiTective tax rate. 
The increasc: in pro forma earnings per share results from the increase in  net earnings. 

liesulrs of Operurions 

The Company's total revenue amounted to SlOY.0 million for thr: year ended December 31. 1991 :IS 

cmnpared with 584.9 million for 1990. an increase of 9 3 . 1  million or 27.3%. The majority of the increase in 
total revenue results from the increase in ambulance transports in  1991 as compared with 1990. The increase 
in transports was due primarilv to increased transports provided in  an expanded area of Alameoa County 
where the City of Oakland was included for a full year in 1991 9s compared 10 a six month period in  1990. 
Enhanced paramedic services and general rate increases also resulted in higher avcr:ipe revenues per transport. 

Salaries and benefits expense Limounted to S52.0 million for :991 :is compared wi th  $40.9 million for 
1990. a n  increase of S1 1 . I  million or 27.18. A s  ;I pcrccr.tage o f  lot31 rcvcnue. s31aries and benefits decreased 10 

? 

, 



48.1% for 1991 from 482% in 1 0 .  The dollar increase was primarily the result of the general growth of the 
Company's busincss and generally higher labor costs due to wage increases. 

Uncompensated care expense amounted to $25.9 million for 1991 as compared with $19.8 million for 
1990, an increase of 56.1 million or 30.8%. As a perccntage of total revenue, uncompensated care increased to 
23.9% for 1991 from 23.3% for 1990. The increase results primarily from a significant change in patient 
demographics resulting from thc provision of services in the Oakland. California area for a full year in 1991 
compared to a six month period in !990. 

Depreciation expci:- increased to S3.1 million for 1991 from $2.8 millioa for 1990, 3n increase of 
53 13,000 or I 1.3%. 

Other expenses were $16.6 million for 1991 as comparcd with 514.6 million for 1990, an increase of $2.0 

Amortization of intangibles decreased to $927,000 in 1991 from $1.3 million in 1990. a decrease of 

Net interest expense dccreawd hy 550.000 for I991 as compared to 1990. This decrease was the result of 

million or 14.3%. A s  a percentage of total revenue, other expenses decreased to 15.4% from 17.1%. 

S386.000 or 29.4%. 

the general decline in borrowing rates. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 
The Company has financed its cash reeds. including cash used for acquisitions. from the net proceeds of 

its initial public offering. borrowings under its wolving line of credit and cash from operations. Concumnt  
with its initial public offering in August 1992, the Company acquired four ambulance service providers for 
aggregate consideration consisting of 510.2 million in cash and 4.143.500 shares of Common Stock. Through 
June 30, 1993. the Company has made six additional acquisitions for agregate consideration consisting of 
$15.5 million in cash, 9 . 3  million in subordinated promissory notes and 1,434,062 shares of Common Stock. 

The Company currently h s  a 530 million unsecured revolving line of credit with a group of banks 
consisting of Fleet Bank of Massachusetts. N.A.. Continental Bank N.A. and Pacific Western Bank. 
Borrowings under the line of credit have been used to refinance certain indebtedness, for acquisitions and for 
working capitzl purposes. Borrowings are limited to the lesser of $30 million and 200% of the Company's 
earnings before interest. income taxes, depreciation and amortization for the most recent twelve months. 
Interest is determined at the time of borrowing at the Company's option at either prime or LIBOR plus 2.5%. 
Letter of credit fees are 1 .O% per annum on outstanding letters of crcdit that are cash collatcralized and 1.5% 
per annum on outstanding letters of credit that are not cash collateralircd. Under the agreement, the Company 
is required to comply with certain financial and other sovcnants. The line of credit matures in April 1996. As 
of August 11, 1993, the Company had approximately $ 1  3.0 million of borrowings and $3.5 million of letters of 
credit outstanding undcr the line of credit, and 513.5 million remained available for futurc borrowings. 

During 1992 and 1991. the Company had additions to nmbulanccs and other operating equipment of 52.2 
million and 5.1.4 million. respectively. During the first six months of 1993. capital expenditures were made 
primarily for new ambulances and  mounted to $3.0 million. L t  is expected thnt capital expenditures for the 
Company's existing operations for the remainder of 1993 will be approximately $4.0 rnillioil and consist 
primarily of new ambulances and other operating equipment. 

Cash grnerated from operations during 1992 was 54.3 million. Cash generated from operations during the 
firs1 six months of 1993 was S5.3 million. Working capital at Junc 30. I593 amounted to $24.6 million as 
cornpared to $27.1 million at December 31. 1992. Current financial resources and anticipated funds generated 
by operations are expected to he adequate to meet the Company's operating cash requirements in the 
foreseeable future. 

The Company expects to actively continue its acquisition program. Successful knplrmentation of the 
Company's acquisition strritrg? depends upon i t$  ability to ; q u i r e  additional amhulance service providcrs. 
The Company plans to continue to use a combination of cash. subordinated debt and Common Stock to 
finance its acquisition program. 



Subsequent Acquisitionc and Pending Lkvefoprnenrs 
In July 1993, the Company acquired substantially all of thc asscts of Bridgeport Ambulance Service, Inc. 

of Bridgeport, Connecticut. The consideration paid by the Company in this transaction consisted of 
approximately $1.4 million in cash. a SSO0,OOO subordinated promissory note and 58,589 shares of Common 
Stock. 

In June 1993. the Company also announccd that it reached a pdininary understanding cancerning the 
acquisition of 91 1 Emergency Services Inc., a California-based company which had 1992 rcvenues in cxccss 
of S50 million. The transaction is subject to due diligence. the negotiation of dcfinitin documentation and the 
receipt of certain regulatory approvals. If the transaction is consummated the Company expects that additional 
shares of Common Stock will be issued. There can be no assurance that such transaction will be 
consummated 
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Overview 
The Company is the leading provider of emergency and non-cmergency ambulance services in the United 

States. The Company acquired by merger four ambulance service providers concurrent with i t s  initial public 
offering in August 1992 and since that date has acquired seven additional providers. The Company currently 
provides amhulance services in Northern California (Alameda, Contra Costa. Santa Clara and Santa CNZ 
Counties), South Central Connecticut (the greater New Haven and Bridgeport arras). Northern Delaware 
and Southern New Jersey, Southern and Centrd Mississippi, Portland. Orcgon and surrounding anas, Central 
Colorado and Dade County. Florida. 

The Company provides pre-hospital emergency medical care and ambulance services to patients in 
response to “91 1” emergency medical calls. Additionally. the Company provides non-rmergency ambulance 
services to patients during transfer to and from health care facilities and residences ar J non-medical transport 
services to the handicapped and the elderly. The Company compleled approdr..itcly 390,000 and 294,000 
transports in response to calls for its services during 1992 and the first six months of 1993. respectively. 

The fDllowing table lists acquisitions made by the Companv concurrent with, or subsequent to, its initial 
public offering in August 1992: 

PHOVlDER 

Rcgional Ambulancc. Inc 

American Mcdical R c s p n u  H’cst 

New Haven Ambulancc Scnicc. Inc 
Profccsmnal AmbuldnCC S c r v ~ c .  Inc 

Mobik Mcdk Ambulancc Scrvicc. Inc. . . . . . . . . . . .  

Ambulancc Scrvrcc Compan) 

Buck Xlcdtcal Scniccs 

A-I Ambulancc Cornpanics . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Randlc Eastcrn <\mbulancc SCIWCC. Inc. . . . . . .  

Reed Ambulanccs. Inc.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Bridgcpon Ambulancc Scrvicc. Inc. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

IN OPEILI’I’ION 
SINCE 

I963 

1964 

I Y 7 2  

1978 

1977 

1920 

1967 

IY71 

1955 

1978 

196s 

DATE 
ATQI!lRED 

August 1992 

August 1992 

/\ugust I992 
August 1991 

Novcmbcr I992 

Dcccrntur 1992 

January 1993 

April 1993 

Junc 1993 

Junc I993 

July IW3 

CURRENT 
SERVICE A R E A  

Alamcda and Contra Costa 
Countics, California 
Santa C I m  and Sanra Crur 
Countics. California 
Ncw tiitvcn. Connccticut 

Nonhcrn Dchware and 
Southcrn K c w  Jcrwy 
Southcrn and C c n t d  ,Mia- 
siuippi 
Dcnvcr. Colorado and 
surrounding amas 

Portland, Oregon and 
surrounding arcas 

Bouldcr, Colorddo Spline 
and Longmont. Colondo 
Dndc County. Florida 

Dcnver. Colorado 

Bridgeport. Connccticut 

Industry Background 
The Compsny believes that expenditures for ambulance services in the United States were at least 94 

billion during 1992 and have gram at  approximately 10% per year over the last dccade. The Company 
believcs that while the industry is highly fragmented, with over ?.OOO pnvately-owned companies, consolida- 
tion is occurring. In  addition. the Company believes that privatization of ambulance services has occurred. 

The growth in expenditures for ambulance services has resulted from an increase in both the number of 
amhulance transports and in averdge expenditures per transport. Demand for ambulance services has 
increased due to both the growth and aging of the U.S. population as well as the trend toward the greater use 
of outpatient care facilities in rcsponsc to current efforts to contain health care costs. Average expenditures per 
ambulance transport have increased over the last decade due primarily to the ;idditional costs of providing a 
higher level of pre-hospitsl emergent!' medical care nnd shot-tened response times to e m e r p c y  medical calls. 
1ncre:isingl) sophisticated life-saving tcchniques a n d  medical equipment arc used by trained paranledii 5 



applying medical skills at the scene of an emergency and en route to the hospital. Immediate response to an 
emergency medical call is, in many cases. critical in swing a patient’s life and determining thc course and level 
of future medical carc. County and municipal contracts for emergency amluhnce services typically require 
that providers meet or cxcesd increasingly stringent. specifically-defined response time and other quality 
assurance criteria. 

Company Strategy 
Since its initiz! public offering in August 1992 the Company has (i)  entered new senict arcas through 

acquisitions of providers in Mississippi. Colorado. Oregon and Florida. (ii) expanded certain existing S C M ~ C  
areas through the acquisition of two additional Colorado providers. and a provider in Bridgeport. Connecticut 
(whose operations were combined with the Company’s existing New Haven operations). (iii) obtained a new 
SCM-CC contract in Atlantic City, Ncw Jeney. which is serviced by the Company’s Delaware operations. (iv) 
cstablishcd a national insurance program and consolidated capital resource management as p v t  of its efforts to 
generate efficiencies hy centralizing appropriate functions at the corporate level. and (v) built a management 
team with substantial operating cxpcricncc in the ambulance service business. 

The Company’s objective is to continue as the leading provider of emergency and non-cmcgcncy 
ambulance services in the United States. To achieve its objective, thc Company’s growth strategy is focused 
on the following three principal elements: 

Acquiring new businesses. 

- Expanding and imyoving operations. 

Promoting and capitalizing on thc expertise and entrepreneurial spirit of the operating execiitives of the 
Company’s ambulance service providers. 

Growth by Acquiririon 

New Service Area. The Company seeks to enter into ncw service areas by acquiring leading ambulance 
service providers with high quality management and strong performance records. The Company :elects 
acquisition candidates that it believes otTer attractive opportunities for intrinsic growth and “add-on” 
acquisitions in nearby sewice areas. Senior manaxemerit of acquired companies in new service areas typically 
remains with the Company after the acquisition to manage iocal operaihns. 

‘ildd-On” Service Areas. The Company also seeks to expand existing service areas by acquiring 
providers in contiguous or nearby service areas. Management believes that i t  can enhance levels of xrvice and 
achieve economies of scale by integrating these providers with existing operations. 

Acquisition Review Process. Th: Ccmpany considers a number of factors in evaluating P potential 
acquisition candidate, including the quality cif irs personnel and management. its financial history and 
condition. i t s  operations. thc demographic characteristics of its yervice areas, its regulatory environment, and 
its fee structure and reimbursement levels. The Company has an experienced acquisition t a m  that nunages 
thc acquisition and due diligence process. As part oi the due diligence process. the Company also draws on the 
specific expertise of operating executives of the Company‘s providers. 

Expand and Improve Operotions 
In addition to its acquisition strategy. the Company peeks to expand and cnhance the businesses of its 

existing and acquired ambulance services providers. Within existing service areas. the Company’s objective is 
to maintain. and where appropriate, improve upon its averaqe response time through. among other things, 
enhanced fleet maintenance and advanced fleet dispatching technologies. ,Management belicves that providing 
enhanced levels of service within existing service areas is critical to its ability to increase the number of 
transports in a service area and improves its ability to retain existing service contracts and to compete for 
3dditional service contracts. The Company also seeks to improve t,ie ctficienc; of its operations by 
consolidating certain administrative, maintenance and financial functions where appropriate. 
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1 
Managemenr Phrlosophj 

The Company believes that strong. established bcal management and an entrepreneurial atmosphere are 
important to the Company’s success. The Company encourages its providers to enhance their opcntions by 
drawing on the expertise of its other providers. The Company has assembled a management tcam with 
substantial experience in acquisitims and long records of successful management in the ambulance service 
business. The Coqpany hclieves that the operating expertise of its management enhances the Company‘s 
acquisition due diligence proccss and is a shared resource available to each of the Company’s providers to 
improve their respective operations. 

Typically, management of an acquired company in a new service area continues to manage local 
operations of the acquircd business and receives an equity interest in the Company. Local management 
generally has autonomy in d i l y  operations such as dispatching. marketing and contract supervision and is 
supported at the corporate ievel in such areas as financial and treasury management. insurance and risk 
management. and the development and maintenance of quality standards. 

f 
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Company Semites 
17. - Company generally provides emergency medical ambulance services pursuant to contracts with 

counties and municipalities either on an exclusive or a non-exclusive basis. Under these contracts, the 
Company typically provides “91 1” emergency ambulance services in designated service mas. In somc service 
areas. the Comr .*.\ is designated as “first responder” to emergency medical calls and in other services areas, 
where a public Lector provider. such as the fire department. is the primxy responder, the Company is 
designated as back-up responder and supports the first responder as necded. 

The Company responds to ”91 I ”  calls involving life-ihreaicning emergencies with Advanced Life 
Support (ALS) ambulance units. ALS ambulance units. staffed by two panmedics or one paramedic and an 
emergency medical technician ( EhlT). are cquipFd with advanced life support equipment, such 3s cardiac 
monitors, defibrillators and oxygen delivery systems, and contain pharmaceuticals and medical supplies. Upon 
amval at an emergency, the ALS crew members deploy portable life support equipment. ascertain the 
patient’s medical condition and. if required, begin life support techniques and procedures that may include 
zirway intubation. cardiac monitoring, defihrillation of cardiac arrhythmias and thc administration of 
medications and intravenous solutions. AS soon as medicdly appropriate, the patient is placcd on a portable 
gurney and camed into the amhulancc. While 3 paramedic monitors and treats the patient, the other crew 
membcr drives rhc amSr11ance to a hospital designated either by the patient or the particular medical protocol. 
En route. the XLS crew generally alerts the hospital to the patient’s medical condition and, if necessary, 3 
physician advises the mending paramedic as to treatment. Upon amval at the hospital, the patiect is taben to 
the appropriate section of the hospital, usually the emergency department. 

The Company provides Basic Life Support (BLS) ambulance services in response to “91 I ”  cmergcricy 
medical calls when a patient’s medical condition is not life-threatening. The Company also provides BLS 
ambulance sewices to patienis requiring a basic level of medical supenision during transfer to and from 
residences and health care facilities. These setvices may be provided uhen a home-band patient requires 
examination or tr-at~nent at a health care facility or when a hospital patient rcquircs tests or treatmcnts 
available at another C:icility. such as IMRI testing. CAT scans, dialysis, or chemotherapy treatment. A BLS 
ambulance unit typically is staffed by two EhZTs and equipped with medical supplies and equipment necessary 
to administer first aid and basic me2ical treatment. A t  the scene or while transporting the patient i n  the 
ambulance. the crew may perform BLS sewices which include basic airway management, hemorrhage control. 
stabilization of rnctures. emergency childbirth arld basic vehicle extrication. BLS ambulance services may be 
provided pursuant to contracts with counties and municipalities, health care facilities or at the request of a 
patient or a physician, and are either scheduled in  advance or provided on an as-needed basis. 

The Company also provides critical care transpon services to medicall) unstable patients, s w h  as cardiac 
patients and neonatal pa!ients, who require critical care while k i n g  transported bctween health care facilities. 
Critical care senices ditfer from B L S  scrvices in that the ambulance niay be equipped with additional medical 
eqcip;nent. such 3s balloon pump.; and isolettes. and may also be stiffed by a medical specialist provided by 



the Cornpan? or by a health care facilit> 10 attend to a patient‘s special medical needs. Critical c a n  services 
;l;e typically provided pursuant to contracts with hospitals health maintenance organizations and other health 
care facilities. 

In addition to anibulancc xrviccs. the Company pro:ridcs non-medical transportation for the handicapped 
and the eldcrl). Tnnsportation is genenlly hetween residences or nursing homes and hospitals or other health 
care facilities. This service is provided in vans or coachcs that contain hydraulic wheclchair lifts or r a m p  and 
a n  operated by drivers who gcnenlly are tnined in cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR) .  These scrviccs arc 
typically protided pursuant to contracts with nursing homes, hospita!~ and other health cart facilities. 

!tiedical Personnel 
As of July 31. 1993. the Compmy employed 1.207 paramedics, 913 EMTs and 131 invalid coach drivcrs. 

Paramedics and EMTs must be state certitied to transport patients and to perform emergency care 
services. Certification as an E M T  :ypically requires completion of a nlininlum of 140 hours of triiining in a 
prognm designed by the United States Department of Tr;insportation and supervised by state authoriiics. 
EMTs may also complete advanced training courses to kcomc certified to provide certain additional 
emergency care serviccs such as administration of intravenous fluids and advanced airway management. In 
addition to completion of the EMT training program. ccrtilication as a paramedic generally rcquircs 
completion of over 800 hours of training in advanced patient care assessment, pharmacology. cardiology and 
clinics1 and field skills. 3lany of the paramedics currently employed by the Company scrvcd as EhlTs for the 
Company prior to k i n g  certified as paramedics. 

Medical protocols for paramedics and EXITS are developed by local physician ;idviwry boards. 
Paramedics and EXITS a n  required to follow the p;irticular medical protocols for a service area. I n  addition. 
instructions are conveyed on a case-by-case basis througL direct communications between the ambulance 
crew and hospital physicians prior to the initiation of life support procedures. Both paramedics and EMTs a n  
required to complete coniinuing education programs. and in some cases. to complete state supcrvixd rcfreshcr 
traininp cxnminations. to maintain their certifications. CeAfication and continuing educaiion icquircments for 
paramedics and EMTs vary among staies and countks. 

Dispatch and Communications 

Becailse effective fleet deployment is a key factor in rcducinp response time. the Company uses whicle 
location and detailed status plzns to position its anlbulanccs within a designated seprice ;ireit. Thc Company’s 
dispatch center in Fremont. California uses a global positioning s;itcllite tracking system lor optimal real time 
deployment of iis fleet in Alanicda ar.d Contra Costa counties. In certain of its designatcd scnisc are-. the 
Company uses computers to analyze data on tr;il?ic patterns, dcmographics, usage frequency and similar 
factors to help determine optimal ambulance deployment and selections. Generally. ambuhncc mits are not 
stationed 31 fixed sites but :ire constantly repositioned in “flcxible deployment” systcms to provide better 
coverage and reduce response time. 

The cenrer that controls the deployment and dispatch of ambulances in response to “91 I ”  calls may be 
owned and opra ted  either by the  county or municipality or by the Company itself. I n  both cases. the control 
center is equipped Xvith ccjmpu:er hardware and soft\rarc and sophisticated cornmiinications cquipment. 
Control centers senicing larger geographic are~is may also he equipped with vchicle locating equipment that 
can accurately loc:~tc cnch vehicle in the tlcrt. Control centers are responsible for fleet deployment and 
utilization 23 hours a day. seven days a week. 

Depending on rhr enizrgency medical dispatch sjstcm in a designated service :ma. thc public authority 
that reccisxs “91 I “  emcrgcncy mcdical calls cithrr dispatchcs tlie Company’s ambulances dircctly fro,n t h z  
public conirol ccntrr or comniunicates information regarding the location nnd type of nlcdicill cnicrgency to 
the Company‘s control center which in turn dispatches :irilbul:inccs io the scene. In many of h c  Company’s 
operations. a compuier assist> the dispatcher by :ir.J!ztng ;I number of factors such as time of dxy. ambuiance 
I t z i r i m  and historical trdlic patterns in order to recommend opiiiii;il arnhulance selections. I n  all cases, a 



dispatcher selects and dispatches the ambulance. While the ambulance is cn route to the scene. information 
concerning the paticnt’s conditiorl is relayed to the ambulance as it p ~ p a r e s  for arrival. 

The Company’s commmication systems also allow the ambulance crew to communicate directly with the 
destination hospital to alert hospital medical personnel as to the arrival of the patient and the patient’s 
condition and to rcccivc instnrctions directly from hospital pcrsonnci on specific prc-hospital medical 
treatment. These systems also allow for close and direct coordination with other emergency service providers, 
such as thc appropriate police and fire departments. that may also be respading to a call. 

Dcploymcnt and dispatch arc also important factors in providing non-emergency ambulance services. The 
Company implements system status plans for these services that are designed to insure appropriate response 
times to non-emergency calls. 

Billing and Collection 

The Company derives a substantial majority of its revenue from reimbursement by third-party payors 
including payments under hicdicare. Medicaid and private insurance programs, typically invoicing and 
collccting payments directli from third-party payors. The Company also collects payments directly from 
patients, including p ments under deductible and co-insurance provisions and otherwise. During 1992. the 
Company derivcd an cstimatcd 29% of its net ambulance fee revenue from Medicare, 8% from Medicaid, 28% 
from private insurers. including prepaid health plans and other non-govemmcnt sources. and 35% directly 
from patients. Thc Company’s provision for uncompensated care is generally higher v ith respect to revenues 
derived dircctly from paticnts than for revenues derivcd from third-party payors. Uncompcnsated care 
represented 23.1% and 22.2% of the Company’s revenue for 1992 and for the first six months of 1993. 
respcctivet y. 

The Company is generally required to provide ambulance services without regard to 3 paticnt’s insurance 
coverage or ability to pay. As a result. thc Company is often not compensated for services provided to patients 
who arc not covered by Medicare. Mcdicaid or private insurance. The Company has sophisticated collection 
systems and its cokction star is speciall) trained in third party coverage and reimbursrmcnt proccdurcs. 
Computerized billing and collection reports allow thc Company’s personnel to continually monitor open 
accounts. The level of uncompcnsated care may also bc considered in deterniining the Company’s subsidy and 
permitted rates under contracts with a county or municipality or with a health care Facility. 

hlarketing and Sales 

Contracts with counties and municipalities to provide “91 I ”  emergency services are generally obtained 
through a compctitiw bidding process. In some instances uhcre thc Company is the existing provider, the 
county or municipality rnzy clcct to rcnegotiate the Company’s existing contract instead of putting the 
contract out for re-bid. Thc Company believes that counties and municipalitics consider quality of care and 
historical response time performance to be the most important factors in awarding contracts although other 
factors. such as financial stability. personnel policies and practiccs. and total cost both to the municipality or 
county and to the public. are also considered. 

The Company markcts its non-emcrgcncy ambulance services to hospitals. health maintenance organiza- 
tions, convalescent homes and othcr hcalth care facilities that require a stable and reliable source of medical 
transportation for their paticnts. Thc Company believes that its status as I “91 I “  provider in a designated 
service area increascs its visibility and enhances its marketing efTorts for non-emergency scrvices. Contracts 
for non-emergency services usually are bascd on criteria - quality of care, iesponse time and cost - similar 
to those in contracts for emergency scwices. The Company has reccntl) hired a national marketing director to 
coordinate and enhance company-wide and local marketing efforts. 

To market its sewices both 10 public and private entities. the Company sponsors joint educational 
seminars on CPR techniques. cafcty planning. and emergency life-saving techniques. The Company also 
participates ir. educatior.dl programs fur thc public. 
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Contracts 

The Company enters into cont rx ts  with counties and municipalities to provide “91 I ”  emergency 
ambulance services in dcsignated service areas. These contracts typically specify maximum fees that the 
Company may charge and set forth required responsc t imer stalling levels, types of vehicles and equipment. 
quality assurance and insurance coverage. Counties and municipalities may also require that the Company 
provide a performance bond or other assurances of financial responsibility. The amount of the subsidy that the 
Company receives from a county or municipality and the rates that the Company is permitted to charge for 
services under a contract for emcrgency ambulance xnkes depend in part on the nature of the services 
rendered and performance requirements. 

7 

The Company is a party to three contnctc .J provide “91 I ”  services which each accounted for more than 
10% of the Company’s total revenue for 1%L. The Company derived approximately 26%. 17% and 14% of its 
total revenue during 1992. and 16% 12% and 9% of its total revenue during the fint six months of 1993, from 
contracts with Alameda. Santa Clara and Contra Costa Counties, respectively. These contmcts an: subject to 
competitive bid processes or renegotiation upon expiration. No othcr contract accounted for more than 5% of 
the Company’s total revenue during the same periods. 

Alamedu County. The Company has been under contract with Alameda County. California to provide 
ambulance services since 1964. Under the Company’s existing contract. the Company provides dispatch and 
emergency ambulance services in response to all “91 I ”  requests for emergency ambulance services in the 
designated Fervice area. The designated service area consists of most of Alameda County. including the City of 
Oakland. ne existing contract has an initial term of four years. which expires in June 19%. The county may, 
at its option. extend the contract for up to two terms of two years each. The county pays the Company a 
monthly subsidy of approximately $80.000 through the initial term of the contract. The contract imposes 
financial penaltics against the Company for failure to meet performance requirements and provides that the 
county may terminate the contract if the Company has materially breached its obligations. aftcr notice and 
opportunity to cure. 

Sonfa Clara County. The Company has k e n  under contract with Santa Clara County. Cal i fonh  to 
provide ambulance senices since 1979. Under the Company’s existing contract. which became effective in 
July 1993, the Company provides “91 1 ”  emergency anibulance services on an exclusive basis in most of Santa 
Clara County, including the City of San Jose and the Silicon Valley area. The  existing contract expires in June 
1996 and may be extended for two one-year periods at the county’s option. The county may terminate the 
mntract for cause aftcr notice and opportunity to CUR. and also aftcr notice in the evcnt of certain regulatory 
changes. The contract may also bc ttrminated by either party for convenience after notice. 

Contra Cosra County. The Company has been undcr contract with Contra Costa County to provide 
ambulance services since 1982. Under the Company’s existiitg contract. the Company provides dispatch and 
emergency ambulance sewices in response to “91 1 ”  emergency medical requests in most of the county which 
is directly north of Alamcda County. The existing contract expires in January 1995. The contract provides for 
3 monthly subsidy of approximately 5207.000. suhjcct to reduction in certain instances. The county may 
terminate the contrxt if the Company fails to perform its obligations under the contrxt.  

UIher Conm7crs. The Company a150 has  other contracts with certain cities and counties in California, 
Colorado, Connecticut. DeIaw3re. hlississippi. New Jersey and Washington to provide emergency and non- 
emergency ambulance services. These contracts expire at various times during 1993-9’. subject in certain 
cases to reneual options. 
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The Company a1.w has contracts with hospitals and othe: health care facilitics and nursing homes to 
provide non-emergency and critical care ambul~ncc sen;.cs. These contracts typicdly provide that the 
Company is the tirst ambulance service provider contacted io providc non-cnicrgency anibulanc: services to 
those facilities lor uhich the Company receives a buse fce. niileage reimbursement and ;itlditional fees for thc 
use of particular medical equipment and supplies. 



Competition 

The ambulhsce service industry is highly competitive. The principal participants include governmental 
entities, large regimal ambulance service providers, small local ambulance providers, hospitals and numerous 
local volunteer provilers. Ambulance scMce providers compete primarily on the basis of quality of s e ~ c e ,  
performance and cost. The Company believes that counties and municipalities consider quality of carc and 
historical response time Frformance to be the most important factors in awarding a contract. although other 
factors such as financial stability. personnel policies and practices and cost arc also considered. Certain 
existing and potential competitors of the Company have significantly grcater capital and other ~CSOU~CCS than 
the Company. In addition. there a n  be no assurance that counties, municipalities, hospitals or health carc 
facilities that presently contract for ambulance scMccs will not choose to provide ambulance SCMCCS directly 
in the future. 

Competition for acquisitions in the ambulance scrvice industry is expected to continue to increase as the 
industry undergoes consolidation. Increased competition for acquisitions may increase purchase prices for 
acquisitions. 
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Co~ernmental  Regulation 

The Company's business is subject to governmental regulation at the federal, state a!ld Iccd levels. At the 
federal ievel, the Company is subject to regulations under the Occupational Safety and Healtb Act designed to 
protect employees of the Company. The federal government also recommends standards for ambulance design 
and construction. medical training curriculum, and designation of appropriate t numa  facilities, which 
standards may be modified Ly state agencies. 

Each state in which the Company operates regulates vsrious aspects of its business. The Company's 
business is subject to state requirements governing the licensing or certification of ambulance service 
providers, training and certification of medical personnel. the scope of services that may be provided by 
medical personnel, staffing rrquirements. medical control, medical procedures, communication systems, 
vehicles and equipment. The Company's contracts with counties in California typically prescribe maximum 
rates that the Company may charge for services. Some states. such as Connecticut, annually set maximum 
allowable rates that providers may charge for ambulance and invalid coach services. and allow providers to 
earn up to a fixed percentage of revenues annually. The process of determining rates may include cost reviews, 
analyses of levels of reimbursement from a11 sources and a determination of reasonable profits. The public may 
participate in the hearing process of the rate setting agency. Regulatory schemes for ambulance services may 
vary widely from state to state. 

I n  California. counties are responsible for enlorcing State rcquircmcnts and standards and often set higher 
standards than those established by the state. In other states in u hich thc Company operates, counties and 
local communities may also impose higher standards for ambulance services providers than those established 
by the sr-te. 

Applicable fcdcral. state and local laws and regulations are subject 10 change. The Company believes th3t 
it is cumntly in substantial compliance with regtilaion. requirements applicable to its ambulance service 
business. The Company may. however. in the future bc requircd under these regulatory requirements to 
increaw capital and cpcratinp expendiiures in ordcr to maintain current operations or initiate new operations. 

Reimbursement 

A substantial majority of the Compriny's revenue is attribui:,l..i. to payments received from third-party 
payors. including !L!edicare. Mcdicaid and privatc insurers. 1 he rcvrciies. cash flow and profitability of the 
Company. like thosc of other companies in the hcalth care industr).. :*r+t .,ffezted by the continuing efforts of' 
third-party pajors to control expenditures for health c a w  

The Company ir s.,bjeci to various regulaton requirements i? conrection Ni th  its participation in 
Sledicare and Medicaid. Medicare is a fcdcral hcali', insurrince prd ram for the elderly and for chronically 
disabled individuals tha i  pa>s Tor anihulmcs scwiccs u hen mcd. ncccssrin. Xledicare uscs a charge- 



based rcimbursement system for ambulance services and. subject to the l imi~s tixcd for the prulicular 
geographic area. rcimburscs 8@% of charges determined to be reasonable by Medicxc. The patient is 
nsponsiblc for paling thc b a l a  of the bill. In determining reasonable charges Mcdicare considers the 
following charge factors and applks whichever is lowest: the actual charge:. :he customary charge. the 
pmailing charge in the same locality. the amount of reimbursement for comparable s~.n.iccs or the inflation- 
indcxcd charge limit. 

Medicaid is a combined federal-state program for medical assistance to impoverished individuals who arc 
agcd blind, of disabled or mcmbcrs of families with &pendent children. Medicaid programs are in effect in all 
states in which the Company opcrata. Although Medicaid program differ in certain respects from state to 
state., all ax subject to fe&ral requirements. Statc Medicaid agencies arc permitted to  set levels of 
reimburxment within federal guidelines. 

Thc Company, like othcr Medicare and Medicaid providers, is subject to govcmmental audits of its 
Medicarc and Medicaid reimbursement claims. The Company has not. to date. experienced significant losses 
as a result of any such audit. As a provider of scrviccs under the Medicare and Medicaid programs, thc 
Company is also subject to the Mdican:  and Medicaid fraud and abuse laws. These laws prohibit any bribe. 
kickback or rebate in return for the referral of Medicarc or Medicaid paticcts. Violations of thcsc prohibitions 
may result in civil and criminal penalties and exclusion from participation in the Medicare and Medicaid 
programs. Investigations of alleged violations of these laws by ambulance providers are currcdtly being 
conductd.  The Company belicvcs that it is in substantial compliance with these fraud and abuse laws. 

Government funding for health care programs is subject to statutory and regulatory changes. administra- 
tive rulings, intcrpretations of policy. determinations by intermediaries and governmental funding restrictions. 
all of which could materially increase or decrease program reimbursements for ambulancc services. In recent 
years. C o n g n u  has consistently attempted to curb federal spending on S U C ~  programs. No assurance can be 
givcn that future funding b c k  for Medicarc and Medicaid programs will be comparable to prrscnt Icvels. 
Changes in the mmbumment  policies as a result of budget cuts or other government action could adversely 
affect the Company’s operations. In the most recent session of Congress, numerous legislative proposals were 
introduced that would cffcct major reforms of the U.S. health care system. The Clinton Administration has 
pledged to bring about a trform of the nation’s health care system. The Company cannot predict thc propo~als 
or policy initiatives that may bc enacted nor the effect any health care reform niny have on its business. No 
assurance can be given that any such reform will not ha-/c a material adverse e f fec~  on the Company. 

T3e Company also reccives direct reimbursement fsr sc,ivices from health care institutions such as 
hospitals. hcalth maintcnance organizations and other statc. federal or private entities. Reimburxnent can be 
influenced by :hc financial instability of private third party payors. Reductions in covcrage or rrimbursement 
rates by third party payors could have a material adverse cffcct on the Company’s operations. 

LqaI Proceedings 

The Company. Regional Ambulance. lnc.. the Company‘s u holly owned subsidiary (“Regional”). and 
William E. Riggs an officer and director of Rcgional and the Company have b e e n  named as defendants in a 
lawsuit fikd by a former stockholder of Regional on August 3, 1993 in the IJnited States District Court for thc 
Northern District of California. Thc complaint alleges that during 1990 and 1991 when Regional. through Mr. 
Riggs, was negotiating to d c c n ~  such stockholder's shaxs  of Rcgional common stock. thcy riilcd to disclose 
matcrial facts relating lo Rcglonal’s intcntion to merge with other companies and conduct a public stock 
offering. Thc complaint seeks damages in cxccss of 51.5 million plus intcrcsr and cxernplary and punitive 
damages. Although the Company is unable to predict the outcome of the prwceding, t h e  Company believes 
the claims against i t  are without merit and hlr. Riggs has informed the Company that he believes the claims 
against him and Regional are without merit and management believes the resolution of the lawsuit will not 
have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the Cornpan). The Company believcs that aay 
losxs that thq Company and Regional might cutfer by reason of or in connccrion u i t h  the lawsuit would be 
covered by an indcmnit) given to Regional and the Company by 31:. Riggs and his uife. who were the sole 
stockholders of Regional when i t  u a s  acquired h- c mpany. in conncction uith Kegiona!‘s 1992 merger 
into thc Cornpan!. 
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T h e  Company is a party to litigatioo arising in the ordinary course of business. There can be no assurance 
that the Company’s insurance coveragc 4 1 1  be adcquatc to cover all liabilities occumng out of such claims. In 
thc opinion of management, any liability that thc Company might incur upon the r c s o l u b  of this litigation 
will not, in thc aggrcgatc. havc a material advcrsc effect on the consolidatcd financial condition or results of 
opcntions of thc Company. 

Insurance 

Thc Company has impkmcntd a company-wide insurance program, which provides a broad range of 
gencral liability, compnhtnsivc property damage, malpractice, worker’s cornpcnsation. and other insurvlct 
coverage. Management considers the Company’s insurance covcragc adcquatc for the protection of its assets 
and operations, although thcrc can be no assurance that its coverage limits will be adequate. A successful 
claim against the Company in excess of its insurance coverage could have a material adverse cffect on thc 
Company and its financial condition. Claims against the Company, regardlcu of their merit or outcome, may 
also have an adverse effect on thc Company’s reputation and business. Thc Company is also subjcct to 
accident claims as B result of thc normal operation of its flcet of ambulances. 

The Company has hired a corporate dircctor of safety, health and risk management to manage and 
administer the Company’s safcty and risk programs and policics. 

Facilities and Equipment 

A? July 31, 1993. the Company’s flcct included 455 owned ambulances and 18 leased ambulances 

The Company leases its principal executive offices in Boston. Massachusetts. The Company also leascs 
administrative facilities and other facilitics used principally for ambulance basing, ganging and ma:.,:cnance 
in arcas in which it provides ambulance services. The aggrcgatc rcntal cxpcnsc for the Company’s facilitics 
was approximately $2.3 million during 1992. 

Employees 

As of July 31. 1993. the Company had 2.409 full-time and 596 part-time employees. including 1.207 
paramedics, 913 EMTs.  131 invalid coach drivers and 754 managcmcnt. administrative and clcncal 
personnel. The Company is a party to seven collective bargaining agreements that as of July 31, 1993 covercd 
approximately 41% of the Company’s employees. The Company considcrs its relations with cmployecs to be 
good. 
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Directors and Executive Officers 
The following table sets forth information concerning each of the directors and executive otiicen of the 

Company: 
.*w !%me 

Paul hl. Verrochi.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  44 

- - 

Dominic J. Puopolo.. ....................... 50 

Paul T. Shirley.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  53 

Joseph R. Paolella.. ........................ 42 
William E. Riggs.. ......................... 51 
Ronald M. Levenson.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  37 

Michael J. McClymont.. .................... 50 
John K. Rester. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  45 
Michael A. Baker ( I )  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1 7  
David B. Hammond ( 1  ) (2)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  18 
James E. McGrath . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  38 
John Larkin Thompson ( I ) ( 2 )  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  62 

Paitio. 

Chairman of thc Board. Chief Executive 
Ofticer. President. Director 
Executive Vicc Picsidcnt, Chief Financial 
Oficer. Treasurer, Director 
Executive Vice President. Chief Operating 
Officer, Director 
Executive Vice President, Director 
Executive Vicc Picsidcnt, Director 
!Senior Vice President, Chief Accounting 
Officer 
Senior Vice President 
Senior Vice President 
Director 
Director 
Director 
Director 

( I )  Member of thc Compensation Committcc. 

( 2 )  Member of :he Audit Committee. 

All officers serve at the discretion of the Board of Directors. The directors of the Company arc clectcd 
annually for one-year terms. 

Paul $1. Verrochi has served as Chairman of the Board. Chief Executive Officer. President. and ;I director 
of the Company since its inception in February 1992. Since February 1991, he has also becn a Principal of 
Excl Holdings. Ltd.. a privately-held invcstment firm he co-founded with Mr. Puopolo. From April 1989 to 
Dcccmbcr 1990, Mr.Verrochi was Presidcnt of A l l ~ a ~ t e  Asbestos Abatement. Inc., a subsidiary of Allwaste, 
Inc., a publicly held, national entironmental company. Mr. Verrochi was a founder of Amcrican Environmcn- 
tat Group, a regional asbestos abatement company, and served as Chairman of its Board of DireLtors from 
July 1987 until  April 1989 when the company was acquired by Alluaste. In  Zddition. Mr. Vemchi was a 
founder and Chairman of the Board of Omni Building Services, Inc.. :I major regional janitorial service 
company. from September 1972 to July 1984 when the company was acquired by a subsidiary of .4DT 
Limited ("ADT'j, an international services company. From I u l y  I984 to December i986. hc U:IS a \'ice 
President of ADT and President of ADT Maintenance Scrviczs. Inc.'s Sortheast Region. 

Dominic J. P u o p l o  has  sewed as Executive Vice President. Chief tinancial Otlicer. Treasurer Ltnd a 
director of the Compciny since its inccption in Februnp 1992. Sincc Fchru;lr\i 1991. he has also hccn a 
Principal of Enel Holdings. Ltd.. which he co-foundsd with Mr. Verrochi. From i\pril 1089 lo Drcember 
1990. Ur. Puopolo was Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of All\\~istc Asbestos r\haternenr. Inc.  btr. 
Puoplo was 3 founder of American Environmental Group and served as its Chief Finmcial Officer from July 
1987 to Apnl 19S5. From 1983 to 1987. he was Vice President of Omni Building Senices. Inc. 3 l r .  I'uopolo 
was Chief Financial Officer of .ADT hlaintcnance Services. Inc.'s Sor theas t  Region f r o m  Jul! 1983 to 
December 1986. Mr. Puopolo is a Certified Public Accountant. 

Paul T. Shirk! has sewed as an Executive V i x  President and a dirccror of fhc Compan! vncc :2ugust 
1992 and has scr.,rd as Chief Operating Ollicer 0 1  the Cornp;in) since \1:1\ 199.3. Xlr. S h i r k !  wa\  I'rcsidcnt 
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and Chief Executive Oflicer of American Medical Response Wcst from March 1989 until August 1992 when 
i t  was acquired by the Company. From June 1963 until March 1989. he was President of Santa Cruz 
Ambulance Service, which in 1989 became part of American hledical Response Wcst. Mr. Shirley is  
currently a member of the California Ambulance Assxiation. of which he was President from 1968 to 1969. 
Mr. Shirley served as a mcmber of the Santa Cruz County Pianning Commission from 1965 to 1969 and as a 
member of the State of California Narcotic Addict Evaluation Authority from 1971 to 1974. He served as a 
member of the Board of Directors of Federal Prison Industries, Inc. from 1982 to 1991. Mr. Shirley has also 
served as a member of the Srinta Cruz County Emergency hledical Care Commission and the State of 
California Emergency hledical Service Advisory Committee. 

Joseph R. Paolclla has served as an Executive Vicc President and a director of the Company. and 
President of New Haven Ambulance Scwices, Inc., a subsidiary of the Company. since 1 9 2 .  Mr. Panlella was 
an Executive Vice President of New Haven Ambulance, Inc. from 1974 to August 1992 when it was acquired 
by the Company. He was a founding Director of thc Connecticut Ambulance Association and served as its 
President from 1980 to 1988. hlr. Paolella is currently the Chairman of the Government Affairs Committee 
for the American Ambulance Association which is responsible for public relations with Federal government 
agencies including thc Health Carc Finance Administration. 

William E. “Earl” Riggs has served as an Executive Vice President and a director of the Company sincc 
August 1992. Mr. Riggs is also Chief Executive Officer and President of Regional Ambulancc. h c .  and 
American Medical Response West, subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Riggs was President and Chief 
Executive Officer of Regional Ambulance, lnc. until August 1992 when it was acquired by the Company. He  
co-founded Fremont Ambulance Company in 1964 and daring the subsequent twenty-five year period 
organized Regional Ambulance. In 1974. he participated in the reorganization of the Alameda County 
Emergency Medical Care Committee and assisted in the development of an ambulance response system for 
Alameda County. Mr. Riggs has served as a member of the Committee for Benefit Assessment for the 
Alameda Emergency Medical Services District as chvcll as the Medical Services Advisory committee of the 
Governor’s Emergency Task Forcc on Earthquake Preparedness. He has served as a Director of the American 
Ambulance Association, an Advisory Board Member to the State Legislature on Emergency Medical Services 
and President of the California Ambulance Association. 

Ronald M. Levenson has served as a Senior Vice President and the Chief Accounting Officer of the 
Company since October 1 ,  1992. From 1985 to September 1992, Mr. Levenson was a senior manager at 
KPMG Peat Marwick. a public accounting firm. where he was employed from 1979 to 1992. Mr. Levenson is 
a Certi5ed Public Accountant and is a former lecturer in accounting at the Boston University Schoo! of Law 
and Northeastern University. 

hlichael J. McCI>mont has senred as a Senior Vice President of the Company since February 1992. 
Since February 1991. he has k e n  an Associate at Exel Holdings, Ltd. Irom 1989 to 1991. Mr. McClymorit 
was Prcsident and Chief Operating Officer of Rlycor Services. a food and vending scrvice company. From 
1988 to 1989. hlr. McClymont was President of Food Concepts. Inc.. an indircct subsidiary of ADT, which 
subsequent to Mr. McCIymont’s tenure filed a petition for hmkruptcy under the fedcnl bankruptcy laws. 
From 1985 to 1988. he served as Vice President of Business Development for ADT Maintenance Services. 
Inc. From 1984 to 1985, Itlr. McClymont served as Region;~.l hlanager at Cantcer? Services. In addition. from 
1979 to 1984. he served as Vice President for Food and Vending Operations at ARA Services. Inc. 

John K. Rester has senxd as ;I Senior Vice President of the Company and President of Mobile Medic 
Ambulance Service. Inc .  a subsidiaq of the Company. since November 1992. Mr. Rester was President and 
Chicf Executive Oiticer of Xlohilc ‘Lledic Anibulance Service. Inc. from 1977 to November 19Y2 when i t  was 
acquired hy the Cornpan!. 

hlichael A. Baker has served as ;I dirxtor of the Company since February 1992. Mr. Baker is currently 
President of Notre Capital Venturcs. Ltd. hlr. Baker was ;i co- foundcr of Sanifill. Inc.. a de\doper and 
operator of nonhazsrdous solid waste landfills. I\ hcrc he held the positions of Co-Chief Executive Ofliccr froin 
?.lay 1989 through Nw.cnihcr IW9. Senior \.‘ice Prcsidcn! -- Corporars Dcvelopmcnr from I)ecernber I989 
to Octobc: 1991. and director froni \ l a y  19x9 to ?.lay 1992. From t\ugust 1987 thriwph March 19x9. hlr .  
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Baker was Chief Financial Officcr for ENSR Corporation, an environmental cngincrnng consulting firm. 
From 1984 through 1987, Mr. Baker was a principal with the law firm ol' Eaber & Kirk, P.C. in Houston. 
Texas. Mr. Bakcr taught at the University of ilouston Law Center both full time and part time from 1971 
through 1985. From 1972 through 1983. he was employed by Browning-Ferris Industries, Inc. with 
responsibility for the acquisition of companies in the waste industry. Mr. Bakcr is a director of Allwaste. Inc. 

David B. Hammond has sewed as a director of the Company since August 1992. Mr. Hammond is also 
currently Deputy Chairman of ADT and h a  been on ADT's board of dircctors since September 1984. From 
1981 to 1984. Mr. Hammond was a director of Hawley Group PLC, the predecessor company of ADT. From 
1973 to 1980, he was employed by Thorn-EM1 PLC, in various senior financial positions including financial 
and commercial director of its Entertainment Division. Mr. Hammond is also a Chartered Accountant. 

James E. McGrath has served as a director of the Compdny since February 1992. Since April 1989. Mr. 
McGrath has been Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Fairfax Capital Partners, Inc., a private 
invcstment firm. From June 1987 to April 1989. he was Managing Director of William E. Simon & Sons, Inc., 
a private merchant banking company. From September 1981 through June 1987, he  was employed by EF 
Hutton & Company, Inc. where he served 31 various times as President of its venture capital subsidhry, head 
of thc firm's merchant banking opention and as a corporate Senior Vice President. From 1979 until 1981. Mr. 
McGrath was Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of McLaughlin, Inc.. a private construction firm. Mr. 
McGrath is Chairman of the Board and a director of Perceptron, Inc., a manufacturer of laser-bascd sensor 
and image processing s35tems. 

John Larkin Thompson has %wed as a director of the Company since August 1992. Mr. Thompson has 
been of counsel to the law firm Nutter, McClennen & Fish since January 1993. Mr. Thompson has  been a 
director of Bluc Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts, Inc. since 1987. From 1987 to September 1992. Mr. 
Thompson was President and Chief Executive Officer of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts, Inc. 
Mr. Thompson was President of Bluc Shicld of Massachusetts from 1970 until 1987 when the company 
merged wiih Blue Cross of Massachusetts. From 1964-1970 he was an attorney with the Boston law firm of 
Palmer & Dodge. During the past 20 years, Mr. Thompson has been a member of various regional and 
national heaith care related organizations, including the National Advisory Council on Health Care 
Technology Assessment. the Health Insurance Benefits Cocncil and the Advisory Panel on National Health 
Insurance for the Subcommittee on Health. US. House of Represcntatives Ways and Means. Mr. Thompson 
also served as Vice Chairman of the Massachusetts Advisory Board of Emergency Medical Services from 
1975 to 1978. Mr. Thompson is a director of EGbG, Inc., a diversified, technicill manufacturing company. 



Compensaticll u i  Executive OScers 

J l e  following table sets forth information with respect to compensation paid to or accrued in 1992 
(beginning on the date in August 1992 whcn the Company 3cquircd by merger four ambulance providers) on 
behalf of the Chief Executive Officer and each of the other four other most highly paid Executive Officers of 
the Company in 1992 (the "Named Executive Officers"). None of the Named Executive Officers has k e n  
grantcd any stock options. Base salary for Messn. Verrochi and PuopoIo was determined by the Company 
prior to its initial public offering. Base salary and certain perquisites for the other Named Executive Officers. 
who arc former stockholders of providers acquired by the Company. was determined by the board of directors 
of the Company 3t the time of the acquisition of their cornpanics Additional compensation and increases in 
base salary for the Named Executive Officers will be determined by the Compensation Committee of the 
Company's Board of Directors. 

Summary Compensation Table 
Annual Cornpenalion 

Year S.l.ry olber(l) - Name and Principal Position 

Paul hl. Verrochi ....................................... I992 $64.583 $ - 

Dominic J. Puopolo ...................................... 1992 52.083 - 
Chairman. Chief Executive Officer and President 

Executive Vice President. Chief Financial Officer 
and Treasurer 

Executive Vice President and Director 

EAecutive Vice President and Director 

Executive Vice President and Director 

PaulT. Shirley ......................................... 1992 63.462 9.198 

Joseph R. Paolella.. ..................................... 1992 60.577 - 

William E R i g s  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1992 27.796 14.345 

AT1 O t k r  
Compcmatioa 

s- 
- 

2,083 ( 2 )  

3,000(3) 

- 

(I) No Named Executive Officer, other than h-lessrs. Riggs and Shirley, received other compensation in 
excess of the lesser of 550.000 or 10?6 of his c a h  compensation. The amounts includd for Mr. Riggs and 
Mr. Shirley reflect the cost of perquisites provided to them by the Company, none of which exceed 25% 
of his total pcrquisites cxcept for the cost of automobiles for Mr. Kiggs of S1.3,095 and for Mr. Shirley of 
$7.998. 

( 2 )  Represents the dollar values of insurance premiums paid by the Company for life insurance for the 
benefit of Mr. Shirley. 

( 3 )  Represents Company contributions under a profit sharing plan maintained by one. of the Company's 
subsidiaries. 

See footnote 8 to thc accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding certain 
relationships between the Company and cewain of its directors and executive officers. 

Employment .agreements 

Messrs. Verrochi, Puopolo. Riggs. Shirley and Paolella have each entered into an employment agreement 
with the Company that entitles him to receive an annual hsse salary as well as such bonuses as may he 
authorized from time to time by the Board of Directors. Each agrccrnent has a term of three years expiring in 
1995, with autoaatic extensions of occ year unless terminated, with a covcnant-no[-to-compcte. with the 
Company for 3 period of up to two years following tcrmination of employment. The agreement requires the 
executive to devote his full time. attention and efforts to thc business and affairs of the Company. I f  the 
Company terminates the agreement other than for cause. the Executive will be entitled to continue to receive 
his basc salary through the end of the term. If  termination is for cause 8s dchncd in the agreements. the 
Execuiive will be entitled to rcceive his base salary through the date of termination. Base mnual salaries for 
1993 arc hlr. Verrochi - S155.OOO. hlr .  Puopolo - Sl?.OOO. Mr. Riggs - $15O.O00. Mr. Shirley - 
S15O.ooO and hlr. Paolella - S15O.ooO. 
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PKIS<'II'Al, ASD SKI-LING STOCKHOLDERS 
Thc following table sets forth ccrtain information with rcspect to the beneficial owncrship of shares of Common 

S;xk as of August 9. 1993 (i) individually by the Named Executive Ot7icers and each dirtctor of the Company. (ii) by 
all executive officers and directors of the Company as a group. ( 5 )  by each person known to the Company to be the 
beneficial owner of more than five percent of the Company's outstanding Common Stock and ( iv)  by each of the SeIling 
Stockholders. Except as noted below, each of the persons listcd has wle investment and voting power with rcspect to the 
shares indicated. The aadress of each executive officer and direct G listed is c / o  the Company. 

b 
c 

Ex-tire Omao. 
Directon and 5% 

Scockhuldcrs 

William E. Rjgpsf*(4) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Paul T. ShirlcjT'(5) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Paul hi. VmochitD(6). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Dominic J. Puo~010~'(7 j . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Joseph R. Padellat. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
James E. McGrath*(8) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Michacl A. Bakcr'(9) .................... 
Michael J. McClymon!( 10) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
John Larkin Thompson*( 11)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
David B. Hanirnond*( 1 1  ) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
All executive dficcrs and directors as a group 
(I2 pcrsons)(l2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Phillip Paolella, Jr. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Ladenburg. Thalmann & Co. Inc. 13) . . . . . . . .  
Stephen Donoh oc . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Robcn T. Alkn( 14) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
R&a Donchoc . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
V c m x h i  Family Charitable Trust ( 15) . . . . . . .  
Juncmaric Vcrrochi( 16) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Andrea M&~rath( 16) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Othcr Selling Stockholders 

Sonia M. Puopolo(l6) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Donna McClymont(l6) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Number or 
Sham 

1,712,785 
1238.202 
936,525 
749.1 32 
3 17.072 
308.628 
I 20,s 17 
60.039 
10.000 
I0,Ooo 

5.735.193 

292.073 
I80,Ooo 
160,752 
67.658 
53.584 
25.000 
50.000 
50.000 
50,000 
30.000 

S h m s ( 2 )  

15.285 
11.05 
8.36 
6.68 
2.83 
2.75 
I .08 

a *  .+ .. 
5 i . 0 6  

2.61 
1.58 
I .43 

C .  

.I 

**  
8 .  

*. .. 
.* 

Number of 
S h a m  to 
k otrrnd 

179,145 
I20,410 
9 1.220 
73.271 
29.410 
30,088 

0 
5,861 

0 
0 

529,405 

: 3,435 
I8O.Ooo 
15.615 
6.340 
5.205 
25,Ooo 
4.875 
4.875 

2.925 
4x75 

Amouot of &lu6chl 

of Cornmom Stock 
o w d i p  

Number of 
Shua 

1,533,630 
1,117,792 
845.305 
675,861 
287.662 
278,530 
I 20.5 17 
54.178 
I0,Ooo 
I0,000 

5205,788 

278.438 
0 

145.137 
61,318 
48,373 

0 
45,125 
45.125 
45,125 
27.075 

S h ( Z ) ( 3 )  

1 I .J5% 
8.35 
6.31 
5.05 
2.15 
2.08 *. 

88 

m m  

a. 

subject to 
OrrrrlWmtSl 

137.1 14 
92.1 58 
69.8 I9 
56.078 
9.Q26 
23.030 

0 
4.486 

0 
0 

38.81 391,711 

208 0 
0 0 

1.08 I I .953 .. 4.852 
3.9w 

0 0 
3.755 

.* ?,75. 
I. 3,755 
*. 2 . 3 3  

.* 

.* 

Named Exccutivc Mficcr 
Director of rhc Company. 
Lcsr than onc ( 1  ) pcrccnt 
.4rsumcs no cxcrcisc of the Ucdcmritcrr' o\~cr-allotmcnt options 
B w d  on 11.208.720 sham oursranding on August 9. 1993. Includes share7 iriuablc pursuant to warran!s and options hcld by Ihc rcspcctivc pcrson 
uhich may k cxcrciwd duriag thc 60 days follouiag the dale of this Prospectus 
Includes t t c  2.ooO.ooO shnrcs ofkfcrcd by thc Company hcrcby and I8O.alO sharcs issuablc upon cxcrciw of warrants hcld by a Selling Stockholder. 
Rcprcww s h a m  hcW by Mr. Kigp  and L wife. Sharon Rim. in a revocablr ( rust  lor their bcncfii. 
Kcprcscnts 1.101.602 rharcs hc!d by hlr. SSirlc) and his wifc. I'atricia Shirley. in a revocable trus~ for rhcir bcnclit and 136.600 shares hcld by Xlr .  
Shirky's childrcn. 3% to which hc disclaims hcncftcial owncrship. 
Includcs (a )  50.ooO s h a m  hcld by Juncmaric Vcrrochi. hlr. V c m h i ' s  uifc. as to uhich he disclaims bcncficial ouncrship. of which 4.875 sharcs 
arc k i n g  sold in thc OtTcrings and an addition31 3.755 shams arc ruhjcct to thc Llndcvritcrs' ovcrdlotrncnt options and ( b )  25.oOa rharcs to bc 
;ransfcmd bv Mr. V c m h i  to th- V e m h i  Family Chantablc Trust. of u hich Xlr. and MIS. Vermhi  arc the ~rustccs. a d  uhich arc being wld in 
thc Offerings. 
Includes .W.oQ) s h m s  h d d  bj Sonia hl. Puopolo. 51r. Puopoob'r wire. as to which he disclaims bcncficial owncrship. of uhich 4 3 7 5  shams arc 
.Wing sold in thc Offcnnps and an additional 3.755 sharcs arc rubjcct to thc L:odcmriten' overallotmcnt options. 
lncludcs %.COO s h a m  hcld by hndrca McGnth, hlr. McGnth ' r  wife. a 10 uhich hc disc' 'ms bcncficial ouncrship. of which 4.875 tharcs arc 
k i n g  sold in thc Offerings and an additional 3.755 rhnrcs arc rubjccr tu thc Undcrwritcrs' o\erallotrncnt options. 
Cwncd by Wasarch Capital Corporation. il corpornlion oi\ncd hy M r .  Baker's childrcn. Mr.  Bdkcr disclaims knclicial owncrship of t h c v  shartr. 
Includcs M.oO share!. hcld by b n m  McC!ymont. hlr. XlcCIymont's wife. as to uhich hc disclaims kncficial owncrship. of uhich Z.YZ5 s h a r o  
arc bcing wld in thc 3tTcring and an additional 2.253 sharcs arc whjcct to thc Undcruritcn' ovcrallotmcnt options. 

f 

I 

1 

( 1 I ) Hcprcse-ns sham subject to currently excrcisablc options. 
( 12) lncludcs s h x o  issuahlc pursuant ID qxioni held by cxccutivc otliccrs and directors u hrch m.it bc cxcrcissd during thc W-day pcnwt fuiloulng thc 

d3x of this Prospcctvs. 
( 1 3 )  Rcprrrcntr sharcs irruablc upon cxcrcisc of u:irnnls to purchasc Common Stock 
( 14) Includcs 2.200 sham5 held h? Slr. :\Ilcn's childrcn. 3s lo which hc diK1:iim.i hcnc1ici:il uuncr\hip and 2 .500  %hare\ suhjcct Iu currcntlg cxcrclhdhlc 

options 
( 1 5 )  Rcprcxnts  \h3rc> that uill hc t rx s re rml  lo the Lcrrwhi Famil) C hirit:ihlc Tnrd h) Llr. VcrrtKhi aftcr ihc ulTcctircncss of thc rcgi:,tratiun 

siatcmcnt :f *hick this Pruqrctus 15 a p:irt 2nd prior to thc e\ccution of thc CndcruriIinE ;\grccmenh 
( l h ,  F\cludc< sh-Srcz hcld h! :hc rc\ycclivc pcnuri'r \plw\c a \  ti, uhich wc! )  pcrzon eixlzrms hcndici;il uuncr \h ip  
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Shares Eligible for Future Sale 

Of the approximately 1 i.208.720 shares of Common Stock outstanding a t  August 9, 1993, approximately 
7.2 million shares are “rcstricted securities” and may not bc resold except pursuant to an effective registration 
statement or an applicable exemption from registration, including an exemption under Rule 144. The 
remaining shares are freely tradeable without restriction ..zder the Securities Act, unless held by an “;iffiliate” 
of the Company as th:: term is defined in Rule 144 under the Securities Act (an “Affiliate”) or in certain 
instances subject to certain restrictions under Rule 145. 

Approximately 4.2 million of the restricted shares were issued to former stockholders of providers 
acquired by the Company and are subject to contractual restrictioiis on transfer without thc consent of the 
Company. These restrictions expire two years from the date of issuance of the shares. 

In  August 1992. Messrs. Venochi and Puoplo each entered into a Stock Restriction Agreement with the 
Compaiy, Mr. Riggs and Mr. Shirley which provides that 60% of the shares originally issued to him by the 
Company are subject to repurchase by the Company at S.01 per share in the event of his voluntary resignation 
as an employee of the Company or the termination of his employment by the Company for cause. The 
restrictions lapse ratably each August over four years beginning in August 1993. In addition, all restrictions 
lapse as to either Mr. Verrochi or Mr. Puopolo if he dies or is incapacitated. his employment is terminated by 
the Company other than for cause. the Company is a party to a merger or consolidation or sells all or 
substantially all of its assets, or either Mr. Riggs or Mr. Shirley voluntarily resigns his employment with the 
Company. is terminated by the Company for cause or fails to renew his employment agreement for an 
additional one year beyond the original three-year term. As of August 13. 1993. 322.336 shares held by Mr. 
Verrochi and 3 3 8 . W  hrld by Mr. Puopolo remain subject to the restrictions. 

In general. under Rule 144 as currently in effect. ;i person (or persons whose shares are aggregated). 
including an Affiliate, who has beneficially owned “restricted securities” (as that term is defined in Rule 144) 
for a period of at least two years from the later of the date such restricted securities were: acquired from the 
Company or the date they were acquired from an Affiliate, is entitled to sell, within any three-month period, a 
number of such securities that does not exceed thc greater of 1% of the then outstanding shares of the 
Company’s Common Stock or thc average weekly trading volume in the Company’s Common Stock during 
the four calendar weeks prcceding the filing of notice of such sale. Sales under Rule 144 are also subject to 
certain rcstrictionc on the manner of sale. notice requirements. and the availability of c u m n t  public 
information about iii: Company. Atliliatcs may sell shares not constituting restricted securities in accordance 
u i t h  the  foregoing volume limitations and other restrictions. but without regard to the two-year holding period. 
Further. under Rule 144(k). if a period of at leas: :kx: ,<,irs has elapsed between the later of the date 
restricted securities were acquired from the Company and the date the;, were acquired from an Affiliate of the 
Company. a holder of such restricted securities who  is not an hftiliatc of the Company at the time of the sale 
and has not been an Affiliate of the Company for a t  least three months prior to the sale would be entitled to 
sell the shares immediately without regard to the volunie :imitations and other conditions described above. 

;\s of  August 9. 1993. 1.578.1 :Z shares of Common Stock arc aviiilable fcr issuance under a shelf 
registration statement and generally will be freely tradeable after their issuance under Rule I45 (unless held 
by an Atfiliate). subject to the volume and manncr of sale restrictions under Rule 133. I n  addition, the 
Company ha5 filed S-8 registration statements under the Securities Act registering ;,:I 1.0o0.OOO shares of 
Common Stock issuahlc under the Company’s stock plans. Shares iswed upon the exercise of options 
generally will be freely tradeable. A t  .August 9. 1993. the Compiiny h;id outstanding under its 1992 Equity 
Incentive Plan options to purchase approumately 428.350 sh:rres. and options to acquire approximately 
101.675 shares uere then immediately exercisable. I n  ;iddition. :\dvest Inc. holds warrants to purchase 
1 O . O O O  shares of Corr.rnori S t o c k  which may be exercised i i ~  an) timc prior to August 5. 1997. 

Thc Cornpan!. each executive o6ict.r and director of the C\\mpany and [he Scllirig Stockholdcrs have 
agrced not  I<> S K I I  or otherwise dispose of an!’ shares of Common Stock for a pcrioii of I80 days after t he  date 
of this Prosyctus without the prioi wittcn consent of thc Representative!. of [hc U.S. Ilndenrriters. except in 
the C A W  of the Company i n  connection with certiiin permitted issu;inccs de4cribed i n  the Underwriting 
Agreements. I n  addition. Advest. Inc. has  agrecd not to sell or othrnvisc d ispox of its wrran ts  or shares 
issued upon exercise of the wrrants t o r  ;I period of 1x0 d;i!s after thc dste of this l’rospccrus. 



Registratioti Rights 
After giving effect to the Offering. holders of approximately 6.000.000 s h a m  of Common Stock will have 

the right, in the event the Cornpan) propo~s to register under the Securities Act any Common Stocir for its 
own account or for the account of others, subject to attain exceptions, to requirt the Company to include 
their shares in the registration. subject to the right of any managing undenwriter of the oRcring to exclude 
some or all of the shares for marketing reasons. In additioc, 4 h t .  Inc, which holds warrants to purchase 
120,000 sham of Common Stock. has the right until August 1997 to require the Company to file a registration 
statement covering the sham issued upon exercise of the warrants, subject to the Company's right to delay 
such registration for a 6O-day period under Certain circumtances The Company hzs also agreed to usc its best 
efforts to e s t e r  for sale under the .SccuriticS Act s h m  of Common Stock issued to former stockhohof 

4 

providers by tk Company in the event that such holders are required to indemnify the Cor?an4e 
under the acquisition agnemcnts. *.ds 

C V  
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CERTAIN UNITED STATES TAX CONSEQUENCES 
TO FOREIGN HOLDERS 

T h e  follouing is a discussion of certain anticipated Unit4 States income and estate tax consequences of 
the ownership and disposition Gf Common Stock applicabk to Foreign Holders of Common Stock. For the 
purpose of this discussion, a “Foreign Holder” is any corporaticn, individual. partnership, estate or trust that 
is. as to the United States, a foreign corporation, a non-mident alien individual, a foreign partnership or a 
foreign estate or trust as such terms arc defined in the United States Internal Revenue Codc of 1986. as 
amended ( t k  Todd’). This discussion does not deal with all llspccts of United States incomc and estate 
taxation. docs not consider specific facts and circumstances which may be relevant te a particular Foreign 
Holder, and docs not a d d m s  foreign. sta!e and local tax consquences which may be releint to Foreign 
Holders. Furthermore, the following discussion is based on current provid-~s of the Code and administrative 
and judicial interpretations thereof as of the date hereof. all of which arc subject to change. Prospective 
Foreign Holders arc urged to consult their t a  advisors regarding the United States federal, state. local and 
foreign income and other tax consequences of owning and disposing of Common Stock. 

Dividends 

Divjdends paid to a Foreign Holder of Common Stock will be subject to withholding of United States 
federal income tax at a 30% rate. or such lower rate as may be specified by an applicable income tax treaty, 
unless either (i) the dividends are ef fcc t idy  connected with the conduct of a trade or business by the Foreign 
Holder within the United States and the Foreign Holder properly files United States Internnl Rcrenue Smice 
Form 4224 (or such other applicable form that may be required by the Internal Rcvenuc Service) with the 
Company or its dividend paying agent or (ii) if a tax treaty applies. the dividends are attributable to a Us. 
permanent establishment maintained by the Foreign Holder. If  the dividends are effectively connected with a 
US. trade or business or, if a tax tmar j  applies, are attr ihtable to a U.S. permanent establishment. they wi:l 
be subject to the United States feder.4 income tax at the same rates Lpplicable to domestic corporations or 
U S .  citizens or residents, as the may be. In the case of a corporate Foreign Holder, such etfcctively 
conncctcd incomc may also be subject to the U.S. branch profits tax. whic is generally imposed at a 30% rate 
(or lower treaty rate) on the repatriated portion of the f6rCign corpontizrl’s earnings and profits which arc 
effectively connected with the conduct of a trade or business within thrt Gnitcd States. Foreign Holders which 
are partnerships or INSIS may be ,ubject to certain additional withholding requirements. 

Under current United States Treasur) Regulittions. dividends paid to a2 address outside the United 
States are presumed to be paid to a rcsident of such CCunKr). for purposes of the withholding tax discussed 
above and, under the current interpretation of United States Treasury Regulztions. for purposes of 
determining the applicability of a tax treaty r3tK Houevcr. under proposed United States Treasury 
Regulations not currently in effect, a Foreign H o l d c i d  Common Stock who wishes to claim the benefit af an 
applicable treaty n t c  would be required to satisfy certain ccrtitication and other requirements. A Foreign 
Holder of Common Stock eligible for a reduced mtt: of United States ~ithholding tax pursuant to a !ax treaty 
may obtain a refund 01. any excess ;tmounts withheld by filing an appropriate claim for refund with the Internal 
Revenue Scivice within the time period applicable to such claims. 

Disposition of Comnion Stock 
A Foreign Holder generltlly will r 21 be subject to United States federxl income tax or any gain realized 

upon the sale or other disposition of Common Stock. unless ( i )  such gain is efTectively connected with thc 
conduct of a United States trade or business of the Foreign Holder, ( i i )  the Foreign Holder is an individual 
who has a tax home in the United States and is present in the United States for a period or periods aggregating 
183 days or more during the taxab!e year in which such disposition occurs and certain oihcr conditions arc 
met, ( i i i )  the Foreign klolder is a former cit ixn of the United States whose loss of citizcnship within the 
preceding ten-year period had as one of its principal purposes the avoidance of United States tax. or ( i v )  the 
Company is. or has been 31 any time duiing the live-year period prcccding the disposition. a “Unitcd States 
real propert! holding corporation” and thc Forcign Holder dirccriy or indirect]) owned inore t h a n  5% of the 
vaiue of the onistanding Common Stock at  a n y  time during such fi\.c-y:sr period. Generally. ;I corporation is a 

31 



4 

“United States real property nolding corporation” if the fair market value of its United States real property 
interests equals or exceeds 50% of the sum of the fair market value of its worldwide real property interests plus 
its other assets used or held for use in a trade or business. Foreign holders should consult their own t 3 X  advisors 
regarding the rate at which their gain, if any, on the sale of Common Stock would be taxed if they meet any 
one of the four conditions described above. 

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting 
The Company must report annually to the Internal Revenue Service and to each Foreign Holder the 

amounts of dividends paid and tax withheld w i 5  respect to such Foreign Holder’s shares of Cotrimon Stxk. 
These information reporting requirements apply regardless of whether withholding was reduced or eliminated 
by an applicabk tax treaty. This information may also be made available to the tax authorities of the country 
in which the Foreign Holder resides. United States backup withholding tax (imposed at a rate of 31% on 
dividends paid to certain holders uho fail to provide in the requircd manner such identifyirg information, 3s 
the holder’s name. address and taxpayer identification number, or under certain other circumstances) 
generally docs not apply to dividends that are subject to the 30% US. withholding tax or reduced tax treaty 
rate or to dividends paid to a Foreign Holder at an address outside the Unitcd States or otherwise to 3 Foreign 
Holder who is an “exempt iecipient’ (such a. 3 corporation). 

Thc payment of the proceeds of a Foreign Holder’s disposition of Common Stock to.or through a United 
States officc of a broker will be subject to information reporting and backup withholding, unless the Foreign 
Holder certifies, among other things, its status as a Foreign Holder or othenvise establishes an exemption from 
backup withholding. The payment of the proceeds of a Foreign Holder’s disposition of Common Stock to or 
through a non-United States office of a broker will not be subject to information reporting or backup 
withholding, unless the broker is a United States person, a controlled foreign corporation for United States tax 
purposes or a foreign person 50% or more of whose gross income was cffcctivcly connected with the conduct of 
a trade or business wi:hin the United States during the three-yedr pcriod ending with the close of the taxable 
year preceding the year of payment, in which case information reporting will apply to such payment unless 
such broker has documentary evidence in its files of the payee’s non-United Stares stitus and has no actual 
knowledge to the contrary, or the payee otherwise establishes an exemption. 

The backup withholding and information reporting rules are under review by the Internal Revenue 
SeFvice and their application to Foreign Holders could be changed by the adoption of proposed regulation or 
the issuance of new regulations. 

Estate Tax 
Common Stock owned. or treated as owned. by a nonresident alicn individual at the time of his death will 

be included in such holder’s gross estate for United States fcderal cst;ite tax purposes and thus will be subject 
to United States federal estate tax. unless an applicable estate tax treaty provides otherwise. 

P 
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UNDERWRITING 

The undcnvritcrs of tbc United States Offering of the Common Stack (;he “US.  Underwriters”). for 
whom Lchman Brothcrs Inc, Kidder, Peabody & Co. Incorporated and Advest, Inc. are acting as 
repre-sentativcs (the URepTtStntatives”), have severally agreed, subject to the terms and conditions of the US. 
Underwriting Agreement. the form of which is filed as an cxhibi: to the Registration Statement. to purchase 
from the Company and the Selling Stockholders. and the Company and the Selling Stockholddrs have agrccd 
to sell to the U.S. Undcmiters. the aggrcgate number of shares of Common Stock set forth opposite their 
respective namcs below: 

u s  u-m 
Lchman Bmthcrs Isc. .......................................... 
Kidder. Peabody & Co. Incorporated ............................. 
Advest. Inc. .................................................. 

Nombw or 
%am 

Total . . . . . . . . .  ............................ ............... 2,200,000 

The managers of the International Offcring of the Common Stock (the “International Managers”). for 
whom Lchman Brothers International (Europe), Kidder, Pcabody International Limitcd and Advest. lnc. arc 
acting as lead managers (thc “Lead Managers”). have sevcnlly agreed, subject to the terms and conditions of 
the International Undewriting Agreement, the form of which is filed as an exhibit to the Registration 
Statcmenf to purchase from the Company and the Selling Stockholders, and the Company and the Selling 
Stockholden have agreed to sell to the lntcrnational Managers. the aggregate number of s h a m  of Common 
Stock set forth opposite thcir respective rtames below: 

~ O t c r u t i o M f  hfalugen 

Lchman Brothers International (Europe) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Kidder, Peabody International Limited.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Advest. Inc. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Numbw of 
Shares 

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . .  . . . . .  5 50.000 -- 

The U.S. Underwriting Agrccmcnt and the International Underwriting Agreement (collectively, the 
“Underwiting Agreements”) provide that thc obligations of the several U.S. Undemriters and the Interna- 
tional Managers to purchase shares of‘ Common Stock are subject to the certain conditions contained therein. 
and that i f  any of the foregoing shares of Common Stock are purchased by the US. Untlerwritcrs pursuant to 
the U S .  Underwriting Agrcerncnt or by the 1nternation:il Manager\ pursuant to the International Underwrit- 
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ing Agrcement. (111 the shares of Common Stock agreed to lx purchased by rither the U.S. Underwriters or 
the International Managers. as the c w  may be. pursuant to their respective Underwriting Agreements must 
be so purchased. The offering price and underwriting discounts and commissions for the United States 
Offering and the International Offering arc identical. The closing of the United States Offering is a condition 
to the closing of the International Offering, and the closing of the International Offering is 3 condition to thc 
closing of the United States Offering. 

The Company has been advised that the U.S. Underwriters and the International Managcn propose lo 
offer the shares of Common Stock directly to the public at the public offering price set forth on the cover page 
of this Prospectus. and to certain selected dealers (who may include the U.S. Underwriters and the 
International Managers) at such public offering price less a selling concession not in excess of S per share. 
The selected dealers may reallow a concession not in excess of S per share to ccrtain broken and dealen. 
After the initial public ofering. the public offering price. the concession to selected dealers and thc 
reallowance may be chxnged by the Representatives and the Lead Managers. 

The U.S. Underwriters and the International Managers have entered into an Agreement between U.S. 
Undemnters and International Managers pursuant to which each U S .  Underwriter has agreed that, as a part 
of the ciistribution of the shares of Common Stock offered in the United States Offering, (a) it  is not 
purchasing any such shares for the account of anyone other than a U.S. penon and (b)  it has not offered or 
sold, and will  not offer, sell. rcsell or deliver. directly or indirectly. any of such shares or distribute any 
prospectus relating to the United States Offering to anyone other than a U S .  person. In addition, pursuant to 
this same Agreement, each International Manager has agreed that, as pan of the distribution of the shares of 
Common Stock offered in thc Intcrnational OfTering, (a)  i t  is  not purchasing any of such s h a m  for the 
account of any U S .  person and (b) i t  has not offered or sold, and will not offer, sell or deliver. directly or 
indirectly. any of such shares or distribute any prospectus relating to the International Offering to any U.S. 
person. The foregoing limitations do not apply to stabilization transactions or to certain other transactions 
specified in the Underwriting Agreements and the Agreement between U S .  Undcnvriters and International 
Managers. including (i) certain purchases and sales between the U S .  U n d e h t e n  and the International 
Managers. (ii) certain offers, sales, resales, deliveries or distributions to or through investment advisors or 
other persons exercising investment discretion. (iii) purchases. offers or sales by a U.S. Underwriter who is 
also acting as an International Manager or by an International Manager who is also acting as 3 US. 
Underwriter and ( i v )  other transactions specifil 'ly approved by the Representatives and the Lead Managers. 

Pursuant to the Agreement between U S .  Underwriters and Intcmational Managers, sales may be made 
between the U S .  Undewriters and the Internatiofial Managers of such number of shares of Common Stock 
as may be mutually agreeed. The price of any shares so sold shall be the public offering price as then in effect 
for Common Stock being sold by the U.S. Underwriters and the International Managers, less an amount not 
greater than the selling concession allocable to such Common Stock. To the extent that there are sales 
between the U S .  Undewriters and thc International Xlanagers pursuant to the Agreement between U S .  
Underwriters and International Managers. the number of shares initially available for sale by the U S .  
Undewriters or by the International Managers may be more or less than the amount specified on the cover 
page of this Prospectus. 

Each International Manager has represented and agrced that ( i )  i t  has not orered or sold, and will not 
offer or sell. in the United Kingdom. by means of any documents. any shares of Common Stock other than to 

persons whose ordinary business it is to buy or scll shares or debentures. whether as prilicipal or agcnt (except 
under circumstances which do not constitute an oKer t o  the puhlic within the meaning of the Cornpanics Act 
of 1985): (ii) i t  has complied and will comply with ail applicable provisions of the Financial Services Act of 
19x6 with respect to anything done by i t  in relation 10 the  Common S tock  in. from or otherwise involving the 
United Kingdom. and ( i i i )  i t  has only issued or passed on. and will only issue or pass on to a n y  person in the 
United Kingdom. any document received by i t  i n  connection with the issue of the Common Stock if that 
person is of a kind described in Article 9 ( 3 )  of thc Financial Scrviccs Act of 1986 (Investment Advertise- 
ments) (Exemptions) Order IOSX.  

i 
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No action has been taken in any jurisdiction by the Company or the International Managers that would 
pcrmit a public offering of the shares offered pursuant to the Offerings in any jurisdiction where action for that 
purpose is requid ,  other than the United States. Persons into uhosc possession this Prospcctus comes are 
required by the Company and the International Managers to inform themselves about and to observe any 
restrictions as to the offering of the shares offered pursuant to the Offerings and the distribution of this 
Prospcctus. 

Purchasers of the s h a m  offered hereby may be required to pay stamp taxes and other charges in 
accordance with the laws and practices of rhe country of purchase in addition to the offering price set forth on 
the cover hcrcof. 

Sclling Stockholden have granted to the U.S. Underwriters an option to purchase up to an additional 
330.000 shares of Common Stock and the International Managers havc been granted a similar option to 
purchasc up to an additional 82,500 shares of Common Stock at the initial pubIic offering price less the 
aggrcgate underwriting d m u n t .  solely to cover over-allotments if any. The options may be cxcrciscd at any 
time up to 30 days after the date of this Prospectus. To the extent that the U.S. Underwriters or the 
International Managers cxcrcise such options, each of the US. Underwriters or the International Managers, 
as the casc may be, Will be committed, subject to certain conditions, to purchase a number of option shares 
proportionate to such US. Undermiter's or International Manager's initial commitment. 

The Company and its executive officers and directors, and the Sclfing Stockholders, have agrccd not to 
offer, sell or othenvisc dispose of any shzres of Common Stock for 3 period of I80 days after the date of this 
Prospcctus without prior written conscnt of the Representatives, except in the case of the Company in 
connection with certain permitted issuances described in the Underwrjting Agrtcmcnts. Advest, Inc., which 
holds warrants to purchasc I20,OOO shares of Common Stock, has also agreed not to offer, sell or otherwise 
disposc of such shares for a period of 180 days aftcr the date of this Prospectus without the prior written 
conscnt of the other Representatives. The Company 3nd the Selling Stockholders havc agreed to indemnify 
the U.S. Underwriters and the International Managers against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the 
Sccuritics Act, or to contribute to payments that the U.S. Underwriters and International Managers may be 
required to make in respect thereof. 

Advest. Inc. received its warrants as partial compcnsation for acting as an underwriter in the Company's 
initial public offering. Since the Company's initial public offering. Advest, Inc. has earned an aggregate of 
approximately 5335.000 from the Company for consulting services rendered in connection with the structuring 
and negotiating of the Company's line of credit and the implementation of the Company's acquisition 
program. Since October 23. 1992, the services provided to the Company by Advest, Inc. havc been governed 
by a letter agreement which provides for fees to bc paid by the Company to Advest. Inc. for specified and 
ongoing services and for succcss fees negotiated on a transaction by transaction basis. 

Following the cffectivcncss of the Registration Statement of which this Prospcctus is a part. and until the 
execution and dclivrry of thc Underwriting Agreements by the Verrochi Family Charitable Trust. the 
Vcrrochi Family Charitablr Trust. one of the proposed Scllktg Stockholders. may sell thc 25,000 shares to be 
sold by i t  in a transaction ,-- transactions other than to thc US. Underwriters and the International Managers. 
Such sales mag' be effected on the New York Stock Exchange, in a negotiated transaction or cthewise, at  
prevailing market prices or negotiated prices. The .hares m;iy be sold lhrough one or more broker-dealers, who 
may be deemed to be undcwritcrs with respect to such shares. 

LEGAL XIATTERS 

Thc validity of the Sharcs offcred hercby wil l  bt: passcd upon for thc Cornpmy by Kopcs C(r Gray. Boston, 
Massachusetts. Keith F. Higgins. a partner with Rows & Gray. is secrctary o f  thc Company. Certain legal 
matters related to this Offering will be passed upon for the Underwri!crs b! F-ulbright eC Jaworski L.L.P., New 
York. New York. 
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1 
EXPERTS 

The audited consolidated financial statements of the Company listed in the lndcx 10 Financial 
Statements on page F-I, and included herein. and the auditrd financial statements as of and for thc ycar cndcd 
December 31. 1991 of Buck Medical Scrviccs. Inc. and as oiand for the years endcd Deccmber 31,1992 and 
1991 of Randle Eastern Ambulance Servicc Inc. incorporated hcrcin by reference have been included herein 
and in the Registration Statement in rcliznce upon the reports of KPMG Peat Marwick, independent certificd 
public accountants, appearing clscwhcre hcrcin or incoprated hcnin by reference, and upon the authority of 
said firm as cxpcrts in accounting and auditing. The audited financial statcmcnts of Mobile Medic Ambulance 
Service. Inc. incorporated herein by - *ferencc have bcen incorporated herein in reliance upon the reports of 
Arthur Anderscn & Co.. independent ;ublic accountants, incorpontcd herein by reference. and upon the 
authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing. The audited financial statements of Ambulance 
Service Company incorporated herein by rcfercnce have been incorpontcd by reference in reliance upon the 
reports of Gelfond Hochstadt Pangburn Stark & Co.. indcpcndcnt certified public accountants, incorporated 
by rcference, and upon thc authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing. 

ADDITIONAL IN€ORhfATION 

The Company has filed with the Commission a Registration Statement with reshct to the Common 
Stock ofiered herebj. This Prospcctus. filed as part of the Rcgktration Statement, does not contain d1 the 
information contained in thc Registration Statement, cc&n portions of which have been omitted in 
accordance with the rules and regulations of the Commission. For further information with respect to the 
Company and the Common Stock offered hereby, rcference is madc to the Registration Statement including 
the exhibits m4 schedules thereto. Statements contained in this Prospectus as to the contents of any contract 
or any other document are not necessarily complete, and in cach instance, reference is made to thc copy of 
such contract or other document filed as an exhibit to the Regktntion Statement. each such statcmcnt being 
qualified in all respects by such reference. All of these documcnts may lx inspected without chargc at the 
Public Reference Section of the Commission at Judiciary Plaza, 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 
20549. Copies can also be obtaineJ from the Commission at prcscribed rates. 

, 
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Independent Auditors' Report 

The Board of Directors 
America:, Medical Response. Inc.: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of American Medical Response. Inc. and 
subsidiaries (the "Company") as of Dcccmber 31, 1992 and 1991. and the related consolidated statements of 
earnings. stockholders' equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended 
kcember  31, 1992. These consolidated financial statements an the responsihiity of tbe Company's 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consqlidated financial statements based on 
our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing sts.dards. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements arc 
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 
We believe that our audits provide a nasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above prescnt fairly, in all material respects, 
the consolidated financial position of American Medical Kesponse, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 3!, 
1992 and 1991, and the conso1ida:cd results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the 
three-year period ended Decembei 31, 1992, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

: ,  

KPXlG Peat Manvick 

Boston. Massachusetts 
February 25. 1993, except as to Note I 
(Basis of Presentation) which is as of 
June 1. 1993 
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AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE, INC. 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

i 

Asscts 
Cumnt ;~sscts: 

Cash and cash equivalents ................................... 
Short term investments. ..................................... 
Accounts receivable, less allowance for uncompensated care of 

$16,191,511,655 and $10,843 ........ , ..................... 
Advances to stockholders and afiliated parties .................. 
Inventories .......................... :..... ................ 
Prepaid expenses and other receivables ........................ 
Dcfemd income taxes ...................................... 

Total cumn! assets.. ................................. 
Property and equipment. net .................................... 

Cost in excess of net assets acquired. net.. ..................... 
Covenants not to compete, net ................................ 
Other .................................................... 

Total non-current assets .......................... 
Total assets ......................................... 

Non-cumnt assets: 

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable .......................................... 
Accrued compensation. benefits and taxes.. .................... 
Accrued expenses .......................................... 
income taxes payable . . . . . .  
Deferred income taxes ...................................... 
Cumnt maturities of debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Total current liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Subcrdinzted note payable to related party . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Deferred income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Other liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

............................. 

Non-current liabilities: 

Total non-current liabilities . . . . . . . . .  
Total liabilities.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Stockholders' equity: 
Preferred stcck. 501 par value, 5oO.ooO shares authorized, 

Common stock, 5.01 par value, 25.000.000 shares authorized. 
none ijsued . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

11,126.813, 10,683,828 and 391,459 shares issued 
and outstanding . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Common stock, predecessor companies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Additional paid-in capital . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Ketaincd earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Note receivable from stockholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Total stockholders' equity. . . . . . . . . . . .  

Commitments and contingencies 
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity 

June 30. 
1993 

(unaudited) 

s 5.909 

28.082 

1.152 
2,888 
5,571 

43,602 
15.125 

29,146 
544 

1.975 
3 I ,665 

$90,392 

- 

- 

5 4.263 
6.273 
5.536 
2.068 

91 1 
19,052 

18,014 
1.100 
4. I42 

676 
23.932 
42,984 

- 

- 

I l l  

27,385 
19,912 

- 

- 
47,308 

590.392 -- 

D m m k  31. 
1992 - 

S 14,600 
260 

22,655 

867 
3.515 
4,472 

46.369 
10.555 

11.153 
735 

2,036 
' 13.923 
$70.848 

- 

5 3.607 
5,694 
2.787 
2,320 

5.465 
19.273 

7,875 
1.100 
4.240 
1.144 

14.359 
33,631 

- 

- 

I 07 

2 I .300 
15.809 

- 

- 
37.2 I6 

570.848 _- 

1p91 - 

5 3.542 
925 

19.672 
973 
748 

2,181 

28.04 I 
9.620 

399 
1.009 

995 
2.403 

$40,064 

- 

S 3.159 
3.964 
1,627 
2.420 
1,321 
5, I37 

17,628 

8.03 I 

91 1 
623 

9,565 
27.1 93 

- 

- 

4 
90 

299 
12.528 

(50) 
1 2 3 7  1 

540.064 -__ ___ 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial sratements 
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AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE, INC. 

Consolidated Statements of Earnings 
(in thousands) 

For I& Six 

Total revenue.. ....................... 
Operating expc:ises: 

Salaries and benefits.. ............... 
trncompensated care.. ............... 

Depreciation ........................ 

Total operating expenses ......... 
Earnings from operations ......... 

Interest expense. net.. ............... 
Earnings bcfore income taxes ........... 
Income taxes ......................... 

Net earnings ................... 

Other operating expenses.. ........... 

Amortization of intangibles ........... 

PRO FORMA DATA (UNAUDITED - 
SEE NOTE 4) 
Historical net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Pro forma income taxes (bcncfit) ...... 

Pro forma net earnings.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Pro forma net earnings pcr common share 

Wcightcd avcrage common shares 
outstanding ......................... 

$86,190 

42.279 
19.1 I6 
14.090 
2,363 

659 
78,507 
7,683 

433 
7.250 
3.147 

5 4,103 

-- 

S 4,103 
- 

S 4.103 

S 0.38 

10.916 

$58,343 

29.1 I4 
13.659 
8.946 
1.752 

273 
53,744 
4.599 

532 
4.067 
1,665 

s 2,402 

- 
- 

S 2,402 
51 

5 2.351 

S 0.30 

7,968 

-- 
-__ 

For the Yew Endcd Dcctmbcr 31. 
1990 - 1992 1991 -- 

$I  21. I92 

60,577 
28.008 
18,377 
3,396 

56 I 
110.919 
10.273 

783 
9,489 
4.250 

5 5.239 

$ 5.239 

5 5.917 

$ 0.67 

8.838 

(678) 

$108,018 

52.009 
25.862 
16.640 
3,079 

927 
98.51 7 

9.501 
1,216 
8,285 
3.442 

s 4,843 

$ 4.843 
149 

$ 4.694 

S 0.59 

7.%8 

$84,870 

40.922 
19.769 
14.554 
2.766 
1.313 

79.324 

5.546 
'1.266 
4.280 
I .752 

5 2.528 

$ 2.528 
128 

s 2.400 

0 0.30 

7.968 

i 

See accompanying notes 10 consolidatcd financial statcments. 

I 
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AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE INC. 

Consoldated St~temcsts of Stockholders' Equity 
(in tbouwads) 

L 
* 

Balana at December 31. 1989, as 

Restatement for business acquired as a 
pling-of-inlcicsto ............... 

Balance at Dccember 31. 1989. as 
restated ........................ 
Note receivable from officer for 

purchasc common slack ......... 
Distributions to stockholders ....... 
Net earnings.. ................... 

Balann at Dcambcr  31. 1990 ....... 

previously rcportcd.. .............. 

Repayment of note rcccivable ...... 

Net earnings.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Stock repurchase.. ............... 

Balance at December 31, 1991 ....... 

common stock - Regional., . , . , . 
Repurchase and retiremcnt of 

Initial isscance of cammon stock 
Kcpurchasc and retirement of 

common stock ................. 
Distribution to 

stockholders - Professional . . . . . .  
Issuance of stock.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Distribution of cash portion of 

ptrrchasc price for acqukilion of 
Predecessor Companies.. . . . . . . . .  

. . .  

Distribution of stock portion of 
purchase price for acquisitions and 
climination of Predecessor 
Companies' stock. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Issuance of common stock.. . . . . . . .  
Stock options crcrciscd, including 

rehtcd tax bcncfit . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Issuance of stock in connection with 

acquisitions .................... 
Nct earnings.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Issuance of stock in conr.cction uith 

Stock options crcrciscd. including 
related tax benefit . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Xet ca rn ing . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Balance at June 30. 1993. (unaudited) . 

Repayment of notes rcccivabk . . . . .  

Balance at Deccmbcr 31. 1992 . . . . . . .  

. . .  acquisitions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

11.127 - - 

299 

(12) 
58 

19) 

- 
21.535 

(10,'95) 

47 

2.369 

I97 

7.121 

- 

- 
21.300 

5.930 

I46 
- 4.103 

5 27.385 519.312 
-- 
-- -- 

TOtd 
Stockbddm' 

FAph 

S 6.217 

515 

6.732 

(60) 
(47 5 ) 

8,725 
10 

(707) 
4,843 

12.87 I 

(1.8 16) 

2.528 

74 

(14) 

(1  55) 
21,465 

(10.195) 

- 
51 

2.372 

I97 

7.127 
5.239 

37.216 

5.943 

I46 
4.103 

f 47.408 

See: accompanying notes to consolidaied financial staiementr. 

F- 5 

c 



AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE, INC 

ColuoWed Statements of Cash Flows 
(in t bousands) 

FM t k  Six Mmtbs 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Net earnings ....................... 
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to 

net-vsh provided by operating 
actmtles: 
Depreciation. ..................... 
Amortization ..................... 
Deferred income taxes ............. 
acquisitions: 
Accounts receivable ............... 
Other cumnt  assets ............... 
Other assets.. .................... 
Accounts payable and accmcd 

expenses ....................... 
Accrued cornpensztioh benefits and 

taxes .......................... 
Income taxes payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Ot!!er liabilities ................... 

Changes in assets and liabilities. net of 

Net cash p.ovided by operating 
activrtie, ..................... 

Acquisition of Predecessor Companies. . 
Acquisitions. net of cash acquired.. .... 
Purchase of short term investments .... 
Pra-eds from sale of short term 

inves~ments ...................... 
Purchase of property and 

Purchase of stock and covenant nor to 

Rspayment of advances to rclnted 

Carh flows from investing activities: 

equipment. net. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

compete . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

parties ........................... 

activities ..................... 
Net cash uxd  for investing . . .  

Erdcd Ju.e 30. 
1993 1992 

5 4.103 

2,363 
659 

(785) 

5,296 

- 
( 1 1,282) -- 

'60 

(2.980) 

$ 2.402 

1,752 
273 - 

144 
(350) 

54 

153 

69 
234 - 

4.73 I 

- 
- 

(85) 
- 

( i ,237) 

- 

(62)  

S( 1,394) 

For t k  Y c u  Ended Dccrmbtr 31. 
1991 1992 1990 _- - - 

5 4.844 

3,079 
927 

1,002 

(5.391 1 

81 

1.71 I 
6 

(156) 

6,268 -- 
- 
- 
(930) 

634 

(3.763) 

(375) 
- 

f(4934) 
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AMERICAN hlEDlCAL RESPONSE, INC. 

Consolidated Statcrxnts of Cash Flows - (Continued) 
(in thousands) 

Cash Cows from financing activities: 
Proceeds from issuance of common 

Repurchase and retirement of common 

Proceeds from exercise of 

stock ........................... 
stock.. .......................... 
stock options ..................... 

Net borrowings under credit f?.cility.. .. 
Proceeds from borrowings ............ 
Rcpaymcnt of borrowings.. ........... 
Principal paymcntv on capital lease 

obligations ....................... 
Net advances to stockholders ......... 
Distribution to stockholders ........... 
Rcpaymcnt of notes receivable 

for stock.. ....................... 
Net cash provided by (used for) 

financing activities. . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash 

Cash and cash equivalents beginning of 

Cash and cash equivalents. cnd 
ofpenod. ......................... 

Supplcmental disclosure of cash flow 
information: 
Cash paid during thc pricd for: 

equivalents ......................... 

period ............................. 

Interest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Supplcnicntal schedule of non-cash 
transactions: 
Issuance 3f debt and equipmert for 

repurchase of Predecessor Company 
commog stock.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Issuance of debt for non-cornpete 
agreement . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Issuance of debt for equipment 
purchases ........................ 

Property acquired under capital lease. ,  . 

Acquisitions: 
Asscts acquired . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Liabilities assumed and issued. . . . . . . . .  
Common stock issucd.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Cash paid.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Less cash acquired . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Net cash paid for acquisitions.. . . . . .  

For ihc Six Month 
Ended June 30, 

1 W 3  1992 

s -  

93 
14,139 

(14,217) 
- 

15 

(8.691 ) 

14,600 

s 5.909 

S 567 
S 4.276 
____ 

s- 
s- 
s- 
5--- 
S 30.001 

( 1 1,791) 
(5.943 1 
12.264 

(982)  
s 11.282 .___ 

s 74 

- 
- 
- 
- 
(915) 

(474) 
- 
- 
- 

( 1.31 5 )  

2,022 

3.542 

s 5.564 

s 601 
S 1,677 
-- 

s- 
s -  
s -  
s -  

s -  - 
- 
- 
- 

s -  

For the Year Ended December 31. 
1992 - 

S 23.91 1 

(314) 

127 

1,407 
(5,864) 

(562) 
641 

(155) 

- 

51 

19.242 

1 1,058 

3,542 

s 14.600 

-- 
-- 

s 1.144 
S 7,026 
-- 

S 1,516 

S 240 

3 791 
S 38 

s 17,037 

_- 

(6,710) 
(7.127) 
3.200 

(1.415) 
s 1,785 

1991 -- 

s -  
- 
- - 
3.144 

(4.32 1 1 
(127) 
(m) - 

10 

( 1,594) 

240 

3.302 

$ 3.542 

- 

-- 

$ 1,398 
$ 1.749 

S 332 

S 340 

$ 579 
s 189 

s -  
- 
- 
- 
- 

s -  

(2.7 1 2) 

747 

2,555 

$ 3.302 

$ 1,485 
$ 1.291 

$ -  

- 

Ssc 3ccoil:panying ncles to consolidated liniincial strjtrrncnts. 
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AMERICAN MEDICAL RZSPONSE, INC. 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31,1992,1991 aad 1990 

(1) Surnmaq of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Prcsentation 

The consolidated finaxial statements of American Medical Response, Inc. and subsidiaries (“Amen- 
can” or  the “Company”) have bccn prepared to give retroactive effect to the merger with Randle Eastern 
Ambulance Senkc, Inc. on June, 1993. which was accounted for as a pooling-of-interests. 

Principles of Consolidation 

The consolidated financial Statements include the accounts of American Medical Response, Inc. 
(“American” or the “Company”) and its subsidiaries; American Medical Response West, formerly Vanguard 
Ambulancc Services (“AMR West”), Regional Ambulance, Inc. (“Regional”), New Haven Ambulance 
Services. Inc. (“New Haven”). Professional Ambulance Services, Inc. (“Professional”). Mobile Medic 
Ambulance Service (“Mobile Medic”), Anibuiance Service Company (“Ambulance Service”) and Randle 
Eastern Ambulance Service. lnc. (“Randle”). All intercompany balances snd transactions have been 
eliminated in consolidation. 

Reclassifirolions 

Certain amounts for :he prior periods have been reclassified :o conform uith the c u m n t  period 
presentation. 

Casb and Cosh Equivalents 

For purpscs  of the statement of cash flows. !he Company considers all highly liquid instruments with an 
original maturity of three months or less to bc cash equivalents. 

Short Term Inrpesfnienfs 

Shon term investments consist primarily of marketable equity securities which are stated at lower of cost 
or market. 

Accounts Receiroble and ,Vet Revenue 

Accounts receivable and net revenue are repor:ed at the estimated net billable amounts due from 
patients, third-party payors and others for services rendered. net of contractual adjustments, which represent 
the difference between gross billable charges and the portion of those charges allowable by third-party payors. 

L’~ontpensared Cure 

Uncompensated care results when ambulance service is provided to patients for which the Company 
receives no reimbursement. The Company expects payment for its charges each time ambulance transporta- 
tion is provided. 

Inrcnrories 

Inventories consist primarily of medical supplies a n d  are stated at thc lower of cost (first-in. first-out) or 
mar ke 1. 
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AVERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE, INC. 

Nora to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31.1992.1991 and 1990 

Propeq and Equipment 

Property and equipment arc statcd at cost. Property and equipment under capital lcaxs are stated 3t the 
present value of minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease. Depreciation and amortization are 
provided using the straight-line mcthod over the estimated useful lives of property and equipment Estimated 
useful lives for major asset categories arc 4 years for vehicles, 20 years for buildings, 3-7 years for rquipmcnt 
and 3-5 yean for furniture and fixtures. Equipment held under capital leases and leasehold improvements are 
amortized over the shorter of the leax term or estimated useful life of the asset. Amortiz3tion of assets subject 
to capital kaxs i s  included in depreciation expense. 

Cosz in Excess of h’cr Assets Acquired 

Cost in excess of net asscts acquired is amortized straight-line over the period of cxvcted benefit, but not 
in exccss of twenty-five years. Accumutated amortization amounted to $98,000 and 551,000 at December 31. 
I992 and 1991. ieqxctively. 

Corenanrs lvof To Co..npPrr 

Covenants not to compete are amortired using the straight-line method over thc term of the agrccments. 

Income Taxes 

Income taxes are povided bascd u p o n  provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
No 109. “,\ccounting for Income Taxes”. which requires recognition of dcfemd income taxes under the asset 
and liability method. 

Under the asset and liability mcthod. deferrrd income taxes are recognized for thc tax consequences of 
“temponry differences“ by appljing enacted statutory tax rates applicable to future years to differences 
between thc financial statement carrying amounts and the tax bases of existing assets and liabilities. The etfect 
on the deferred taxes of changes in the tax rates is recognized in income in the pcriod that includes the 
tnactment date. 

EGrnings Per Share 

Earnings per share are computed based on the weighted average number of shares outstanding plus 
common stock equivalents related to stock options and warrants. if such common stock equivalents cause 
dilution in earnings per share in excess of 3%). 

Earnings pcr  share for all periods prior 10 the init ial  public otfering have been computed based o n  

prior 10 the initial public offering. ( i i )  1.IJ3.500 shares issued in connrction with rhc mcrgcr described in 
note 2. ( i i i )  1.199.412 shares to reflect on a pro forma hwis the sale of ;I sufficient number of shares to providc 
funds to pay the Sl0.195.OOO cash portion of the purchase price of the merger. (iv) 3Yl.359 shares issued in 
connection uith the acquisition of Randle m d  ( v )  13,176 shares considered as outstanding as a result of the 
application of the treasuq stock method t o  csriain outstanding options. 

weightcd average shares outstanding of 7.967.548 uhich consist cf ( i )  2,210.001 founders shares outstanding 



AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE, INC. 

Notes to Consolidated FinaodPI Strtemcnts 
December 31,1!3!92,1991 and 1990 

(2) Reorganization and Acquisitions 
The Merger and Reorganizalion 

In August, 1992. conmirent with the initial public offering of the Company's common stock, thc 
Company acquircd by merger four ambulancc service providers. Regional, AMR Wcst. New Haven and 
Professional (the "Predeccssor Companies"). Puisuant to the terms of the merger agrecrnents with each of 
the Predecessor Companies, the Company paid a total of S l O . l 9 5 . ~  in cash and 4.;43,500 shares of common 
stock for such companies as set forth below. 

RPgionol - The Company acquired by merger all of the outstanding shares of Regional for $2.830.000 in cash 
and 1,991,859 shares of common stock. The Company also entered into a five-year non-competition 
agreement and a three-year employment contract with one of t k  s:ockholders and appointed such stockholder 
to the Company's board of directors. 

AMR Wesz - The Company acquired by merger all of thc outstanding shares of AMR West for S3,800.000 in 
cash and 1,303,160 shares of common stock. An additional 1OO.OOO shares of common stock will be paid in the 
event that AMR West obtains a particular contract for emergency ambulance services by March 1994. The 
Company also entered into five-year non-compctition agrecments and three-year employment agreements 
with two stockholders and appointed one of the stockholders to the Company's board of directors. 

"Vew Haven - The Company acquired by merger all of the outstanding shares of New Haven for S2.930,oOO 
in cash and 634.145 shares of common stock. The Company also entered into five-year non-competition 
agreements with two stockholders, a thrce-year employment conrnct with one stockholder and appointed such 
stockholder to the Company's board of directors. 

Pro/essionaf - The Company acquired by merger all of the cutstanding shares of Professional for $625,000 in 
cash and 214,336 shares of common stock. The Company also cirtcred into five-year non-competition 
agreements and three-year employment contracts with the two stockhclders of Professional. 

The consolidated operations of American subsequent to the transaction are substantially identical to the 
combined operations of the individual Predecessor Zompanies prior to the transaction. Additionally, RS a result 
of the mergers, the owners of the Prcdccessor Companies are significant stockholders of American. 
Accordingly. the aforementioned mergers M e r e  accountcd for 3s a combination of thc Predecessor Companies 
and .4mtrican at historical cost. The assets and liabilities are presented at their historical values and 
stockholders' equity has not been adjusted 3s a result of the mergers. 
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AblERlCAN XlEDlCAL RESPOVSE, 1SC. 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemerrb 
December 31, 1992, 1991 and 1990 

Acquisition AccQunted for as a P~olin2-of-fntrrc.st.~ 

In June 1993. the Company acquired all the outstanding common s t x k  of Randlc Eastern Ambu- 
lance. Inc. in exchange for 391.459 shams of the Company's common stock in a transaction accounted for as a 
pooling-of-interests. 

Restated total revenue and pro forma net earnings of the Company are summarized below 

1990 - 1991 
Total Pro Forms Told Pm F- T0C.l PrOFora~ 

R-rnoc Set Earnine Rncauc Ncc Earnimp Rmrsc Net Euaimgs 

- 1992 - 

The Company, as previously 
reported .................... 5106.433 $5.670 5 94.104 $4.306 S 73.148 $2,091 

Randle ....................... 14.759 217 13.914 388 1 1,722 309 

The Company, as restated.. . . . . .  5121,192 55.917 5108.018 55.694 S 84.870 $2.400 ____ ___  -- ~ ___ - 
To reflect the pling-of-interests discussed above. pro forma earnings per share has been restated to 

$0.67. S0.59 and S0.30 versus S0.67. 50.57 and 50.28 as previously reported for the years ended December 31. 
1992, 19S! and 1990, respectively. 

Acqukilions Accounted for as a Purchase 

During 1992. the Company also acquired two providers of cmcrgenq and nrn-emergcncy prc-hospital 
transportation. On November 4. 1992. the Company acquired hllhile Stedic Ambi.lance Service, Inc.. located 
in Gulfport. Mississippi and on Dcccmbcr 23, 1992, the Coriipany acquired Arr bulance Scrvicc Company, 
located in Denver. Colorado. 

The total paid consisted of S3.2 million in cash. SI .78O.O00 i n  subordinated promissory notes and 61 1,268 
shares of the Company's common stock. 

The acquisitions have been accounted for as purchascs and. accordingly. their results of operations have 
been included in the consolidated financial statemcnts from t h r i r  date of acquisition. The exccss of the 
purchasc prim and expenses associated with the acquisition over the estimated fair value of the net assets 
acquired has been recorded as goodwill. 

The following unaudited pro forma results oi opcrations give effect to the acquisitions as if the 
transactions had occurred at the beginning of 1991. Such pro forma financial information reflects certain 
adjustments including amortization of goodwill. income tiix C ~ ~ ' K C I S .  and the increase in the weighted average 
shares outstanding. This pro forma information does n o t  ncccssarily reflect the  results of operatiom which 
would have occurred had the  acquisition r n k e n  plcicc nt  tllc bcpinning of the respective years and is not 

necessarily indicative of results which may Se obtained i n  the  fuuture (in thousands, except pcr shan 
amounts); 

1992 1991 
(Unaudited) 
- - 

lotalrevenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $139,490 $124,253 
Earnings before income ~ a w s . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . .  10.524 8,396 
h'et earnings.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  5.818 <,723 
Pro forma net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  C.414 4,594 
Pro forma earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  0.69 0.53 
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AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE, INC. 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31,1992,1991 and I990 

(3) Property and Equipment 

Properfy and Equipment 

Property and equipment consist of the following at December 31 (in thousands): 

Vehicles.. ....................................................... $13,676 
Land, buildings and leasehold improvements ......................... 1,305 
Equipment ...................................................... 5,739 
Furniture and fixtures ............................................. 2.434 

23.1 54 
Less accumulated depreciation. ..................................... 12.599 

Net property and equipment.. .............................. S10.555 

1992 - 1991 - 
311,669 

1.255 
5.61 5 
1.850 

20,389 
10,769 

S 9.620 

Operating Leases 

The Company is obligated under a number of non-cancelable operating leases for premises and 
equipment expiring in various years through the year 2000. Total rent expense amounted to $2.61 1,OOO. 
S2,328.000 and S1,756,ooO for the years ended December 31. 1992. 1991 and 1990. respectively. 

Minimum future rentals under non-cancelable operating leases (including leases with related parties 
discussed in Note 8) as of Dccember 31 are as follows (in thousands): 

Amount 

1993 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 2,355 
1994 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2.146 
1995 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,864 
1996 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1.479 
1997 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  987 
Thereafter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1.664 

To:al minimum lease payments.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $10,495 

, 
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Notes to Consotidated Financial Statements 
December 31,1992,1991 and 1990 

? 

J 

(4) Income Taxes 

The components of the deferred tax assets and liabilities as of December 31 an as follows (in thousands): 

Dcfcrrol lax assets: 
Allowance for uncompensated care ................................ 
Accrued expenses and other liabilities. ............................. 
Other ......................................................... 

Deferred lax liabilities 
Cash to accrual accounting.. ..................................... 
lntangiblc aSsets ................................................. 
Property and equipment ......................................... 
Change in accounting method .................................... 
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Net deferred asset (liability) ..................................... 

S 4.522 
2,150 

98 
6.770 

- 
107 
841 

5.552 
38 

(6,538) 
S 232 

S 1.663 
23 
38 

1.724 

3,045 

635 
82 

194 

- 

(3,956) 
S(2.232) 

A t  December 31. the net dcfemd tax asset (liability) consists of the following (in thousands): 

1991 - 1992 - 
Deferred income tax asset (liability) - current . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
5cfcrrcd income tax asset (liability) - long term ........................... 

3 4.472 S(1.321) 
(4,240) (91 1) 

Net deferred income tax assct (liability) ........................... 3 232 S(2.232) - -- 
Included in the grass deferred tax assets and liabilities are deferred tax (benefits) and deferred tax 

expcnsc of S(438.000) and 5395,000, respectively. relating to allowances for uncornpcnsatcsd care and a 
change in accounting method, recorded as a result of the acquisitions of Mobile Medic a V . 3 1  Ambulance 
Service Company. 

The provisions for Fcderal and state income taxes for the years ended December 31 consists of the 
following (in thousands): 

1990 - 1991 - 1992 - 
Cumnt: 

Federal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 5,454 
State . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1.217 

6,67 1 - 
Deferred: 

Federal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (1,859) 
State . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (562) 

(2.42 1 ) 

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  5 4,250 -- 

$1,939 
533 

2,472 - 
I07 
263 

970 

53,442 

5 846 
I26 

972 - 
608 
172 

780 

51.752 

- 
-- 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31,1992.1991 and 1990 

For the year ended December 31. 1992. income tax benefits of S70.000 were allocated to additional paid- 
in capital for tax benefits associated with the exercise of non-qualified stock options. 

The following table reconciles the Feden1 statutory income tax rate and the Company's effective income 
:ax rdte for the years ended December 31: 

1990 - 1991 - I 9 9 2  - 
Piovision for income taxes at Federal statutory rate.. ............. 34.0% 34.0% 34.0% 
State taxes. net of Federal benefit ............................. 5.7 6.7 6.5 
Amortization of goodwill ..................................... .2 1.3 3.2 
Subchapter S earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (.7) (2.1) (3.4) 
Change in tax status.. ....................................... 8.6 - - 

.... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Other, net EO) - 1.6 - .6 

44.846 41.5% 40.9% 
_. __ - 

Change in Tax Accorrniing Method 

In connection with the mergers discussed in note 2 to the consolidated financial statcmcnts, certain 
openting entitics changed from the cash to the accrual method of accoucting for tax purposes. The resulting 
difference in taxable income is being recognized for tax purposes over a four-)ear period beginning with the 
current year. 

Chonge in Tax Sfatus 

Prior to the merger with the Company, one of the Predecessor Cornpanics WJS taxed as an S corporation. 
As an S corporation, income taxes were not required to be provided in this subsidiary's financial statements. In 
August 1992. concurrent with the mergcr, this S corporation status terminated and :he method of accounting 
for tax purposes changed from the cash to the accrual method. Deferred income tax expense for thc year 
ended December 31. 1992. includes 5780.000 attributable to this termination of S corporation status. Pro 
forma income tax expense for the years ended December 31. 1992, i991 and 1990, are tax amounts which 
would have been recorded had this subsidiary been a C corporation during those years. 

L 

i 

P 
c 
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7 

( 5 )  Debt 

Long-term debt and capital lease obligations consist of the following at December 31 (in thousands): 
1992 p9J - 

Demand notes payable. unsecured. interest rdtes ranging from 6.75% to 

Demand notes payable. xcured. bcaring interest at 10% .............. 
Demand notes payable to principal stockholder. bearing interest at prime 

Notes payable, secured, interest rates ranging from 6% to 16.5%. payable 

Notcs payable to former owners md individuals, interest rates ranging 

Notes payable, unsecured interest rates varying from 5.6% to 8%. 

Subordinated notes payabk to stockholders and former owners, bearing 

7.-c% ........................................................ S 228 $ 273 
- 236 

plus 2% - 94 

in installments, maturing through 1998.. ......................... 6,771 8.625 

from 6% to 9%. payabk in installments. maturing through 2007.. .... 3,529 2,583 

683 - payable in installments, maturing in 1993.. ....................... 

interest at 7% and 7.52, maturing through 1996 ................... 

..................................................... 

- 1.780 
Capital lease obligations ......................................... 1.449 1.357 

Less current maturities ......................... . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  5.465 5,137 
Long-term debt. exc!udhg current maturities ....................... $ 8.975 5 8.031 

-- 
14,440 13,168 
-- 
-- 

Annual maturities of long-term debt and future minimum lease payments under capital leases as of 
December 31. lW2 are as follows (in thousands): 

Long- 
~ c r m  Cnpibl 
debt I- - -  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1993.. $ 4,729 S 880 
199 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  3,885 616 
1995 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2.239 299 
19C . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  652 I07 
1997 220 18 
Thereafter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1.267 

Total payments.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $12.992 1.9iO 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  47 I Less: amounis representing interest 

S 1.449 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
- -- -- 

Total obligations und :r capital leases . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

(6) Capital Stock and Additional Paid-in Capital 
Prejerred Stock 

The Company is authorized lo issue u p  to 500.o00 shrcrcs of pnferred ;rock. SO.01 par value, of which no 
shares are issued or outstanding. The Company's board ofdircctors is authorized to provide for !he issuance of 
the preferred stock in series. to establish the numbcr of shares to be included in each such series, and the 
qualifications. limitations or restrictions thereof. This inclbdcq a n y  voting rights, preemptive rights, canversion 
privileges and liquidation rights which shall be superior to the common stock. 
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Sot- to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Common Srock 

The Company is authorized to issue 25.000,000 shares of comnion stock, $0.01 par value, of which 
10,683,828 shares were issued and outstanding 31 December 31. 1992. 

The Company has an effcctivc Shelf Registration Statement on file with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission covering 2.000.ooO s h a m  of common stock, of which 1,918,370 s h a m  rcmain available a t  
December 31, 1992 for issuance in connection with thc acquisition of other b u s i n e s s  by the Company. 

In August, 1992. the Company completed an initial public offering of common stock and issued 3,000.000 
shares of such stock at a price of S8.50 per share. The proceeds. net of underwriting discounts and expcnses of 
the cffcMg, were approximately S21.465.000. Concumnt with the completion of the public offering. the 
Company paid S10.195.000 lo the stockholders of Regional. AMR West, New Haven, and Professional and 
issued an aggregate 4,143.500 shares of common stock in connection with thc acquisition by rncrgcr of those 
companies by American. On Scptembcr 3,1992, thc Company sold an additional 3OO.OOO shares of common 
stock pursgant to an ovenllotment option granted to the underwriters in connection with the initial public 
ofk ing .  The proceeds from this overallotment. net of underwriting discounts. were S2.371,500. 

In  connection with thc i:litial public offering. the Company issued warrants to the undcnvritcrs to 
purchase an additional 300.000 shares of the Company's common stock at an exercise price of $10.20 pcr 
share for 150,000 shares and $12.00 per share for 1SO.OOO shares. Such warrants expire on August 5. 1997. 

During the period February 2 I ,  1992 to hiay 22, 1992, the Company issued 2.703.001 shares of common 
stock to its founders at a price of 90.0273 pcr share. On Jul) 17, 1992, the Company repurchased and retired 
510,000 shares of foundc - conimon stock at the original purchase price 01' $0.0273 per share for a total of 
$1  3.923. 

The Company was incorporated on February 21. 1992. On June 8. 1992, the Company wzs reorganized as 
a Delawarc corpovtion. Pursuant to the reorganization. each of the outstandinp shares of the Massachusetts 
corporation was converted into 2.928.71 shares of common stock. resulting in 2.730.001 shares outstanding on 
that date. All financial information and share 2nd per share information with respect to the Company's stock 
have been restated to reflect the bharcs issued in the reorganization. 

Conitiron Stock - i+rdrct.sror Conrpartirs 

. . \\I of the outstanding sharcs of common stock of the Predeccssor Companies were acquired by American 

I n  January 1992. prior to the niergrr of Regional with American, Regional repurchased 1,600 shares of its 
common stock from two former employees for a total of S1.816,OOO. I n  addition. Regional entered into five 
year non-competition agrccmcnts with the former employees for S240.000. 

in connection with the merger and rcorganiration. 

During 1991. Region:il repurchased 800 shares of its stock from former shareholders. A charge to 
retained earnings of' 5700.000 u3s recorded as a result of this transaction. 

(7) Cornmitn.rits and Contingencies 
Third-Party Rare Adjrtsmiiwts and Revenue 

A significant portion of the Company's ne: revenuc is derived under Federal and state third-party 
reimbursement programs. These revenues are based, in part. on cost rcinlhrsenient principles and are subject 
to audit and retroactive atljustmcni by the respective third-party fiscal i.itcrmediarics. I n  the opinion of 
managrmeni. retroactive ;idjustrncnts i f  an!. uould not bc nirtteri;il to the financial position or results of 
operations of the Cornpan!. 

c 
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Notes to  Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31,1992.1991 and 1990 

Lvrnl Proceedings 

Thc Company is  par^ to various legal actions arising in the ordinary course of busincss. In management’s 
opinion, the ultimate disposition of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on thc Company’s 
financial position. 

7 

Letreis of Credir 

The Company has outstanding letters of credit of S784.000 to secure payments of ccrtain insurancc 
policies. Such letters of credit expirc in February 1993. 

(8) Rehted Party Transactions 
Indemnificotion Agreements 

In connection with thc mcrgcr and reorganization discussed in note 2, certain related partics have agreed 
to indemnify the Company up 10 a maximum of $1,750.O00 for losses the Company may incur if one of its 
former insurors is unable to refund unearned premiums and pay pending claims. 

Leasing Transac:ionr 

The Company leases various facilities from related parties. The leases on these properties expirc at 
variou5 times through the year 2000. Total rent e x r n w  paid to related parties anounted to 5990,000, 
$1,020,000 2nd 5661.000 for the yedrs ended December 31. 1992. 1991 and 1990, respectively. 

Loam and Ccsh Adi.aiiccs 

Loans and advances outstanding to related parties amounted to SO and $973,000 at December 31. 1992 

Notes p+able to rclated parties amounted to SO and S94.OOO at December 31, 1992 and 1991, 

and 1991. respectivet). 

rnpectivcl>. 

Gtraratril. 

The Company has guarantccd a S2.5OO.ooO loan owed by a related party to a bank. ‘This loan is secured 
by one of the Company’s opcratinp facilities that ii lcasss from a related party. bears interest at prime plus 1 %  
and is callable by !he bank on or after May 1994. The related party has agreed to indemnify the Company in 
the event the Company is required to pay any amounts under the guaranty. 

Conrractiral Agreenrenis 

The Company purchases vehicles and repair parts from a related party. Vehicles purchased from related 
parties amounted 10 S133.OOO. 5306.000 and 51 53.OOO for the years ended December 31. 1992, 1991 and 1990, 
respectively. Repair p;rrts purchased from related parties and included in  crpense amounted to $ 1  68,000, 
S159.ooV and 5175.000, respcctivcly. Accounts pnyablc included 520,OOO and $82,000 at December 31, 1992 
znd 1991. respectivcly. due to thcse related parties. 

(9) Stock Option Plans 
1992 Eyrriry Incentive Plan 

The Company’s 1902 Equity Incentive Plan (the “Equity Incentive Plan”) was adopted on June 8, 1902 
and provides for the grunt of ;I wrieiy of \ l o c k  und stock-based awards and related benefits. The Equity 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31,1992,199t and 1990 

Incentive Plan permits the gran ing of options that qualify as incentive stock options and non-qualified options. 
The option exercise price of each option shall be determined by the Board of Directon. but in the case of 
incentive stock options shall not be I e s  than 10096 of the fair market value of the shares on the date of grant 
(1 10% in the case of incentive stock options granted to an individual with stockholdings in excess of certain 
limits.) 

Subject to adjustment for stock splits and similar events. the total number of shares of Common Stock 
that can be issued under the Equity Incentive Plan is 800.000. 

1992 Stock Oprion for Non-Employee Directors 

The Compay's 1992 Stock Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors (the "Director Option Plan") was 
adopted on June 8, 1992. Pursuant to the Director Option Plan. beginning on the date of the first annual 
meeting of stockholders after the date of the initial public offering. each director who is not an employee of the 
Company or one of its subsidiaries and neither is a holder of five percent or mom of the Company's Common 
Stock nor was a stockholder of the Company prior to completion of the initial public offering will receive. on 
the date of his or her first election as director, an option to purchase 7.500 shares of Common Stock. 
Thereafter, each director will be granted, 31 each annual meeting at which such director is elected or reelected, 
so long as he or she rcmains an eligible direc:or. an option to acquire an additional 7.500 shares of Common 
Stock 

The exercise price of such options will be the fair market value of the Common Stock on the date of 
grant. Ezch option will be non-transferable except upon death, will expire 10 years after the date of grant and 
will become exercisable on the first anniversary of the date of grant. 

Stock Option Activily 

A sumrnarj of stock option x t i v i t y  under the Cornpmy's stock option plans fur the year ended 
December 31 follows: 

Nuoibcr Option Price 
or Options R8nge 

Outstanding at December 31. 1991 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  - s -  
Granted.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  303.100 5.00-12.375 
Exercised . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (17,600) 5.00- 8.500 
Cancclled - - 

Outstanding at Decernbcr 31. 1992.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  285.500 ~S.OO-l2.375 

Exercisable 31 December 31. 1992..  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

60.875 ___  

(10) Employee Benefit Plans 

1992 Employee Stock Purchase Plan 

The 1992 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the "Employee Stock Purchase Plan"! mas adopted by the 
Board of Directors of the Company and approved by the stockholders on June 8. 1992. The Employee S tack  
Purchase Plan is dcsigned to enable eligible cinployecs to purch;tse shares of Common Stock at a discount on 
a periodic basis through payroll deductions. All  employees wi th  at  least six months o.-continuous service. other 
than employees owning 5% or more of the combincd voting puwer of all classes of stock of the Company. are 
eligible to participate. Purchases will occur at the end of option periods. each of six months' duration. The first 
such option period began January I .  1993. 
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The purchase pricc of Common Stock under the Employee Stock Purchase Plan i s  85% of the lesser of 
the value of the Common Stock at the beginning of an option period and the value of the Common Stock at 
the end of the option period. Participants may elect under the Employce Stock Pnrchasc Plan. prior to each 
option period, to have from 2% to 10% of their pay withheld and applied to the purchase uf shares at the end of 
the option period. However. the Employcc Stock Purchase Plan imposes a maximhum of S10,OOO on the 
amount that may be withheld from any participant in any option priod. 

Subject to adjustment for stock splits and similar events, a total of 100,OOO shams of Common Stock has 
bccn rcservcd for issuancc under the Employce Stock Purchase Plan. None of these shares has been issued to 
date. 

Retirement PIom 

Two of the Company's subsidiaries ':a= defined contribution 401(k) plans for the benefit of their 
employees. Full-time cmployccs with one year of service and 1,000 hours arc eligible to,participte. The total 
plan expense for the years ended Deccmbcr 31. 1992. 1991 and 1990 was S450.000. $242,000 and 5339,000, 
respectively. 

Four the Company's subsidiaries have profit sharing plans which cover substantisl~y all of their 
cmployccs. Coctributions into the trust funds cf the plans are discretionary. and the companies have the right 
to amend, modify or terminate the plans, but in no event will any portion of the contributions paid revert to the 
companies. The total profit sharhg plan expense for the years ended Dcccmber 31, 1992. 1991 and 1990 \\as 
SI 15.OOO. SiO9.OOO and 533.000. rcspcctively. 

(1  1) Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited) 

follows ( in  thousands except per share amounts): 
The Company's summary financial data for the years ended December 31. 1992 and 1991 by quarter is as 

)'car ended December 31. 1992 
4th Qunner 3rd Quarier 2nd Quann 1st Qurnrr 

Total revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Total operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Earnings from opcrations. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Earnings beforc income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Pro forma net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Pro forma earnings per common share . . . . . . . .  

Net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Weighted average comnon shams outstanding. . 

Total revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Total 0pentir.g expenses . . . . . . . . .  , . . . . . . . . . .  
Earnings from operations.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Earnings bcforc income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Pro forma net canings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Pro forma caininps per common share . . . . . . . .  
N'rightcd average common shares outstanding. . 

S3 1.664 
29.237 

2.427 
2.330 
1.700 
1.700 
0.17 

10.279 

$3 1.185 
27,938 

3.247 
3.092 
1.137 
1.866 
0.20 

9,161 

$29.558 
26,854 

2.704 
2,143 
1.42  
1.418 
0.18 

7.968 

S28.785 
26,890 

1.895 
I .624 

980 
933 
0. I2  

7.968 

\car rndrd Drccmhcr 31. 19191 
4th Quarter 3rd Quarter 2nd Quarter 1st Quanrr 

529,.500 SZ11.243 $2.5.639 S24.636 

- 
---- 

21,028 25.116 23.500 22,273 
2.172 2.527 2, I39 2,363 
2.132 2.2 I5 1.831 2.054 
1.273 1.284 1,092 1.194 
1.200 1.257 1.074 1.163 
0 I5 0 16 0 13 0.15 

7.068 7.968 7.968 7.468 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31,1!M2,1991 a d  1990 

(It) Subsequent Events 
Acquisifion 

On January 11, 1993. the Company acquired Buck Medical Services, Inc. locaied in Portland..Oregon. 
The purchase price consisted of 55.500,OOO in cash and 125,085 shares of the Company's common stock. The 
acquisition has been accounted for as a purchase. and the excess of the purchase price and expenses associated 
with the acquisition over the estimated fair value of the net assets acquired has been recorded as goodwill. 

The following unaudited pro f a m a  summary gives effect to the acquisition as if ii had occurred on 
December 31. 1992 with respect to the pro forma balance sheet and as if the transaction (along with the 
acquisition of Mobile Medic and Ambulance Scrvice) occurred at the beginning of 1991. Such pro forma 
financial information reflects certain adjustments inclgding amortization of goodwill. income, tax erects. and 
the increase in the weighted average shares outstanding. This pro forma information does not neces&uily 
reflect the mults  of operations which would have occurred had the acquisition taken place at ihe beginning of 
1991 and is not necessarily indicative of results which may be obtained in the future (in thousands, except per 
share amounts): 

lW2  
(unauditcd) 
- 

Balance Sheet 
Total assets.. .............................................. 5 76,954 

Total liabilities ................................. . . . . . . . . . .  37,580 
Total stockholders' tquity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . .  39.374 

To:ai liabilities and stockholders equity. ....................... $ 76,954 

I Y9L 1991 
(unaudited j- 

- 

Statements of Earnings: 
Net revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  51.57.83 5138,196 
Earnings before income taxes.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  10,996 8,664 
Net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  6.107 4,956 
Pro forma net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  6.639 4.656 
Pro forma earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  0.70 0.53 

Credit Focilir! 

In February 1993, the Company received a commitment from a groi.ip of banks for a $30.0 million 
revolving credit facility to refinance existing indebtedness, for acquisitions and working capital purposes. 

! 
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ASWRICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE, I N C  AND SUBSIDIARIES 

In trod udion 
During 1992, the Company acquired Mobile Medic Ambulance Service. Inc. (“Mobile”) and Ambu- 

lance Service Company (“ASC”) in acquisitions accounted for as purchases. During 1993, the Company 
acquiwd Buck Medical Services lnc. (“Buck“). A-1 Am’,ulance Services (“A-1”). Inc. and Rud 
Ambulances. Inc. (“Reed”) in transactions accounted for as purchases a i d  also acquired Randlc-Eastern 
Ambulana Service. 11rc. (“Randlc”) in a transaction accounted for as a pooling-of-intcnsts. The uaauditcd 
pro forma combined statements of earnings for the six months ended June 30, 1993 and for the year ended 
December 31. 1992 giw effect !o the above acquisitions accounted for as purchws as if the transactions were 
consummated as of January I ,  1992. 

The pro forma financial data do not purport to rcprescnt what the Company’s financial position or results 
of operations would actually have been if such transactions had in fact occurred on those dates or to project 
the Company’s financial position or results of operations for any future period. 

F-21 
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AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Pro Forma Combined Statement of Earnings 

For the Six Months Ended June 30, 1993 
(In thousands) 

(Unaudited) 

Total revenue ......................................... 
Expenses 

Salaries and benefits ................................. 

Other .............................................. 
Uncompensated cart.. ............................... 
Amortization of intangibles ........................... 

Total operating expenses.. .......................... 
Earnings from operations ........................... 

Historical 

$86.190 

42,279 
19.1 16 
16,453 

659 
78,507 

7,683 

................................. 433 Interest expense, net . .  -- 
Earnings before income taxes ....................... 7,250 

Income tax expense .................................... 3.147 
Nct earnings. ..................................... 5 4.103 

$ 4.103 

S 4.103 

Historical net earnings ................................. 

Pro forma net earnings ................................. 
- .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Pro forma income tax expense (benefit) 

Pro forma nct earnings per share.. ....................... $ 0.38 

-- 

Weighted average shares outstanding . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  10.916 -- 

P ~ O  r- 
Adjllstments(1) 

$8.3 I7 - 
4,001 (2) 
1,697 
1,986 

207 (3) 
7.891 

426 

149(4) 

277 
157(5) 

$ 120 

S I20 
108 

$ 12 

- 
- 

- 

- 
198(6) - 

RO r- 
C o m b i d  

$94,507 

46.280 
20,s 13 
18.439 

866 
86,398 

8.109 

582 

7,527 
3.304 

$ 4.223 

S 4.223 
I08 

S 4,115 

S 0.37 

11.1 14 

- 

p 
i 
I 

; 
6 

See accornpm! ing notes to unaudited pro forma combined statement of earnings 
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AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Pro Forma Combiced Statement of k i n g s  

For the Year Ended December 31, 1992 
(In thousands) 

(Unaudited) 

Total revenue .................................. 
Expenses 

Salaries and benefits.. ....................... 
Uncompensated care ........................ 
Other ..................................... 
Amortization of intangiblcs ................... 

Total operating expenses ................. 
Earnings from operations.. ............... 

Ifiterest expense, net ............................ 
Earnings beforc income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Income tax expcnsc ............................. 
h:t earnings ............................... 

lliuwial 

$1 21,192 

60,577 
28,008 
21.773 

561 
I10.919 
10.273 

784 
9.489 
4,250 

$ 5.239 

Historical net earnings.. ......................... $ 5.239 
Pro forma income tax expense (benefit) . . . . . . . . . . . .  (678) 
Pro forma net earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 5,917 

Pro forma net earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  S 0.67 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . .  8.838 Weighted average sharrs outstanding. -- 

Pro form. 
Adjruecnlr(7; 

$54,095 

25.061 ( 8 )  
I 1,203 
12.519(9) 

I ,  I 53 ( 10) 
49,936 

4.159 
666( 1 I) 

3,493 
I .  1 20( I 2)  

S 2,373 

S 2,373 
559 

S 1.814 

- 

- 
986( 13) 

See accornpan! ing noies 10 unaudited pro I’ornia combined siatenient of  earnings. 
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Pm romu 
Combined 

$175.287 

85.638 
39.2 1 1 
34.292 

1.714 
160,855 

14.432 
1.450 

12,982 
5.370 

S 7.612 

5 7,612 

S 7.731 

$ 0.79 

9,824 

-- 

(1 19) 
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AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIFS 

Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Financial Statements 

Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Statement of Earnings 
for tbe Six Months Ended Jam 30, 1993 

(1) To icclude the rtsults of A-I and Reed as if the acquisitions occuncd at the beginning of 1993. 

( 2 )  To adjust salaries and bendits to reflect the difference between existing compensation agreements and 

(3) To record amortization of goodwill resulting from the acquisitions that were accounted for as purchases. 

those assumed to take effect after the acquisition. 

Goodwill is assumed to bc amortized by the straight line method over 25 years. 

(4) To record interest expense related to the subordinated debt issued in connection with the acquisitions. 

( 5 )  To record income tax effect of the pro forma adjustments. 

(6) To adjust the weighted average number of sharcs outstanding as if the shares issued in connection with 
the acquisitions had been outstanding since the beginning of 1993. 

Notes to Unaudited Pro Formr Combined Statement of Earnings 
for the Year Ended December 31,1992 

(7) To include the results of Mobile. A X .  Buck A-1 3nd Reed BS if the acquisitions occurred at the 
beginning of 1942. 

(8) To adjust salaries and benefits to reflect the difference between existing compensation agreements and 
those assumed to take effect after the acquisitions. 

(9) To adjust rent expense as a result of the modification of certain leases. 

(10) To record amortization of goodwill resulting from the acquisitions that were accounted for as purchases. 
Gooduill is assumed to be amortized by thc straight line method over 25 yean. 

( 1  1 )  To record interest expense related to the subordinated debt issued in connection with the acquisitions. 

( I  2) To record income tax effect cf pro hrma adjusrmcnts 

(13) To adjust the weighted average number of sharcs outstanding as if  the shares issued in connection with 
the acquisitions had becn outstanding since the beginning of 1992. 
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SECUFUTIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
Washington, D.C. 20549 

QUARTERLY REPORT UNDER SECTION 13 OR 15 (d) OF 
TRE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the Quarter Ended June 30,1993 Commission File Number, 1-11196 

AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE, Ih'C. 
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter) 

DELAWARE 
(State or othcr juridiction of 
incorporation or organization) 

04-3 14788 1 
(LRS. Employer Identification 

NO.) 

67 Batterymarch Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02110 
( A d d m  of principal cxccutive ofliccs) (Zip Code) 

(617) 261-1600 
(Registrant's telephone number. including area code) 

Indicate by check mark whether the regismnt (1 )  bzs filed all reports required to be filed by 
Section 13 or 1S(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or 
for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been 
subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. 

1L YES - NO 

The number of shares outstanding of each of the issucr's classes of common stock 
as of  the latest practicable date is: 

Common Stock, $0.01 par value, outstanding as of August 3, 1993: 11,206,903 shares. 
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AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE. INC . 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(In tbousrnd. . except share amounts) 

June 30 . Deccmbcr31 . 
1993 1992 

(Unaudited) ASSETS 
cumnt bsscts: 
Cash and cash equivalents ................................................................................................. 

at June 30, 1993 and $11. 655 at Daemnba 31 . 1992 ..................................................... 

shclrt-m invcsrments ...................................................................................................... 
Accounts receivable, lcss allowance for uncompcnsatcd care of 5 16.191 

inventories ......................................................................................................................... 
Prrpaid qmmscs and other r~&vablcs ............................................................................. 
&f& income taxcs ....................................................................................................... 

Total CMCnt assets ........................................................................................................ 
Ropaty md cquipmcn I. nd ................................................................................................... 
Noncunmtasxts: 

cost in cxccss of net assets q u i d ,  n d  ........................................................................... 
not to compete, net ........................................................................................... 

0th ................................................................................................................................ 
Total mn-cumnt avco ................................................................................................ 
Total .................................................................................................................... 

LIABiLlTIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Current liabilities 
Accounts payable ............................................................................................................... 
A m c d  compensation, benefits and tax= ........................................................................ 

Income taxes payable ......................................................................................................... 
C m n t  maturities of debt .................................................................................................. 

Total wmnt liabilities .................................................................................................. 

Long-tam Qcbt ........................................................ ................................................... 

h f m d  income taxes ....................................................................................................... 
Other liabilities .............. ............................................................................................. 

Total non-currcnt liabilities ........................................................................................... 
Total liabilitks .............................................................................................................. 

Accrued cxpews .............................................................................................................. 

Non-cumnt liabilities: 

Subordinated note payable to related p q  ........................................................................ 

s 5.909 . 
14.600 

260 

1 28.082 
1.152 
2.888 

5.511 
43.6(12 

15.125 

22,655 
867 

3.5 15 
4.472 
42363 

-1q55 

29.1 46 
544 

1971 
31.665 

590.392 

11.153 
735 

2.036 
13.924 
70.848 

1 

S 4.264 
6. 273 
5.536 
2. 068 
2 
19.012 

3. 607 
5. 094 
2.787 
2. 320 

hq65 
19.273 

7.875 
1. 100 

1.141 
-kl.x!2 
3 2  

4.240 

15.014 
1. 100 
4. 142 

676 
23.912 
32.981 

Stockholders' equity: 
Prcfemd stock, S.01 par value. 500.000 shares authorized . none issued .......................... 

and 10,683, 828 shares issued and outstanding .............................................................. 

Additional paid-in c a p d  .................................................................................................. 
R&n& camings ............................................................................................................... 

Total stockholders' equify ............................................................................................. 

Total liabilities and stockholdm' equity ....................................................................... 

Common stock. 5.01 par value . 25,000.000 shares authorized. 1 1 . 126.8 I3 

. .  

Commitments and contingencies 

. 

I l l  

21, 385 
19.912 
47.408 

$90.392 

. 

107 

2 1.300 
15.809 
32.2l.6 

s 7 0 . 8 4 8  

Sce accompanying notes to interim consolidakd financial statcmcnts . 

3 



4 

5 ;  
: -  

L 

I 
i 

L 
t 

AlClERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE, MC. 
CONSOLIDATED mATEMENfS OF CLISWIPiGS 

For Thc Tbm M#lthr and Six hboths Ended June 30,1993 and 1992 
(In thomuads, except per rbrrc amounts) 

Total revenue ........................................................................................ f 

OpcratingExpcaXr: 
salaries and bcncfito ........................................................................ 
Uncompensated care .......................................... -.... ....................... 
Otha ................................................. ...- .......................................... 
Depreciation ..................................................................................... 
Amortization of intmgiblu ............................................................. 

Total operating cxpenw ............................................................ 
Earnings from operations ...................................................................... 

Interest cxpcnx. nct ......................................................................... 

llUCCMOtllhSEadnl Six Month Endcd 
Junc 30. J u m  30. 

1993 1992 1993 1992 
(Unaudited) 

w i n g s  Wore income taxes ............................................................... 
Income tax= .................................................................................... 

N d  caminp ................................................................................ f 

PRO FORMA DATA 

Historical n d  camings .......................................................................... f 
Income taws ...................................................................................... 

NCI earnings ......................... ................ ....... f 

NCI earnings pcr common sham. ....................................................... S 

Wcightcd avcragc common shares ou&ing .............................. 

sJi!3f 

2 1.630 
9.852 
7.319 
1.191 

-391 
utun 
4.439 

203 

4.236 
-LMl 
i L U f  

2.395 L - - 
u s  
0 . 2 2 s  
u91p 

42.279 29,l I 4  
19.1 I6 13.6119 
I4.090 8946 
2363 1,752 

-659 22.3 
21t191 a334 
7.683 4.599 
u3 -222 

f 

Sec accompanying notes to intcrim consolidad fmirl sbtcmcnnu. 
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AMERlCAN MEDICAL RESPONSE, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUXTY 

For tbe Sir Mon:bs Endcd June 30,1993 
(In thousands) 

(unaudited) 

EwanccatDcctmbct31. 1992 10,683 S 107 

Stock issued for acquisitions 432 4 

including retilled tax benefit 12 - Stock options armid. 

- - - Net earnings - 
Balance at June 30. I993 1l32;1 s.ll.l 

SCe accompanying notes to interim consolidated financial statcmen~. 

Additional 
Pdd-in 
CdEiLd 

f 2ltoo 

5.939 

146 

- - 
s a  

Total 
StoclrboMai 

Eevtor 

S 37.216 

5.913 

I 4 6  

UQ3 

s;u9p[I 
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AMERICAN hIEDICAL RESPONSE, Ih'C. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW'S 

For the Six Months Ended June SO, 1993 and 1992 
(In thouuads) 

Cash flow from operating M i v i t i a  
Nd m i n p  ..................................................................................................................... 
Adjustments to ltconcik nct unttnp to nct cash povidcd 
by operating activities: 

Depreciation ...................................... ................................................. .......... 
~ o r t i m t i o n  ofinmgible ................................................................................... 
Lkfcmd incomc totes ......................................... .................................................. 

Accounts rcccivmbk ...................................................................................................... 
otha eurrrnt auetr ............................................................................. ............... 
othaauas ................................................................................................................... 

changes in assets Md liabilitia. nct of acquisitions. 

Accounts payable and ycrucd apaues ....................................................................... 
Accrued CompCnWtion. bcncfiu d WCY .................................................................... 
Income tutu payable .................................................................................................... 
M c r  liabilitia .............................................................................................................. 

Na cash providcd by oparting Mivilics .......................... 
Cash flows from investing activities: 

Acquisitions, n d  of cash s q u i d  ......................... .......................... 
Purchases (sala) ofshort fcrrn hv~sbnents .  fkct ........................... 
Capital cxpcnditum nct. ................................................................................................... 
Advance lo related putia... .............................................................................................. 

h'd cash uwd for investing & v i k  ............................................................................ 

p r o c d  from issuance of common stock ................................................................... 
Proceeds from aatix of stock optio. ........................................................................... 
N a  borrowing under credit facility .................................................................................. 

Na a d v ~ c c s  to st&ldar ........................ 

Cach flows from finewing activities: 

R e p a y m i  of borrowin .................................................................................................. 

Net cash providd by (used for) financing aclivilia ........ 
1- (dccrasc) in cash and crh quivalcn 
cash and cash CqUiVdCnU U bcgirmhg Of WOd... 
Cash and cash qu ivdcn t s  at cnd of penod ........................................................................... 

SupplcmcntLl disclosure of carh flow informalion: 
Cash paid during thc paid for: 

lntcrtst ....................................................................................................................... 
Inconic faxes ............................................................................................................... 

Supplcmcnlal schcdulc of non-ush transactions: 
lsuancc of debt and quipmcnt for rcpurchlJe of hdccezsor common stock. 

lss~ancc ordcbt for non-cornpcre rgrccment ............................................................ 

Six Months Endtrf 
June 30. 

f 4.103 

- 
93 

14.139 
(14.217) - 
3 

(1.69 i ) 
..I.L6Ml 
$2 

f fa 

1,752 
273 - 

Acquisitions: - Asxtsacquircd ............................................................................................................ s 30.001 s 
Liabilities assumed and issucd .................................................................................... 
Common stock issucd ................................................................................................ 15.9.13) 
Cash paid .................................................................................................................... 
Less cash acquircd .............................................................................................. -.J.%a 

( I 1.799) - 
12.261 - - 

- 
- ...................................................................... f I I Z  s Net ash paid for ecquisitions 

Scc accompanying not- to intccm con.wlidatccl financial stntcmcnts. 
6 



AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE, INC. 
NOTES TO IWERIM CONSOLIDATED FtSAWlAL STATESILNTS 

I. Bash of Presentation 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of American Medical Response, Inc. and 
its subsidiaries ("Americw" or the "Company"). 

The interim consotidated financial statements arc unauditai, but in thc opinion of management 
include all adjustments, which consist only of normal and recurring adjustments, ~cessary fot a fdr 
presentation of its financial position and results of operations. Results of operations for thc interim 
periods are not necessarily indicative of the rcsults to bc expcctcd for t k  fh'l year. Thest statanents 
should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended 
December 3 I ,  1992. 

2. Acquisitions 

Acquisition AccounredJor us a Pooiing-oJInrercsts 

In June :W3, the Company acquired all of the outstanding common stock of Randle Eastcm 
Ambulance, Inc. in exchange for 391,459 sharcs of the Company's common stock in a transaction 
accounted for (is a pooling-of-intemts. 

Restated total revenuc and pro fonna net earnings of the Company am summarized below: 

Thrcc Months Ended Six Months Ended 
J i l n a u m  Jilmaum 

Total Pro Forma Total Pro Forma 

The Company 5 26.277 $ 1.485 S 51.504 S 2.565 
as previously reported 

Revcnut llclulu 

Randle __7.281 4 B839 -&!.MI 
ThcCompany.asrestatcd f a $ 1m S W  s a  
To reflect the pooling-of-interests discussed obovc, pro fonna net carnings per share havc been rcstated 
to S0.18 and 50.30 from $0.20 and 50.34 for the thm monthr and six months ended Junc 30, 1992, 
respectively. 

Acquisitions Accounredfor as Purchares 

During 1992. the Company acquired hvo ambulance service providers. In Noveniber 1992. the 
Company acquired Mobile Medic Amhulancc Service, Inc., located in Gulfport, Mississippi and in 
December I W2, the Company acquired Ambulance Service Company, located in Dcnvcr. Colorado. The 
aggregate consideration paid for these acquisitions consisted of approximately Si.2 million in cash. $1.8 
million in subordinated promisson notes and 61 1,268 sharcs of the Company" common stock. 

During the first six months of 1993. the Company ..;quircd three additional ambulancc servicc 
providers. In January 1993, the Company acquired Buck hldical  Services. lnc., located in Portland, 
Oregon. In April 1993 the Company acquired A-1 Ambulance Service located in Boulder. Colondo. In 

7 



AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE, INC. 
NOTES TO l"ERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEBlEh'TS 

June 1993, the Company acquired Reed Ambulance Service, Inc. located in Denver, Colorado. The 
aggregate consideration paid for these acquisitions consisted of approximately $12.3 million in cash, 
32.5 million in subordinatcd promissory notes and 43 1,335 shares of the Company's common stock. 

These acquisitions have been accounted for as purchases and, accordingly, the mults  of operations 
have k n  included in the consolidated financial statements From the date of acquisition. 7he cxccss of 
the purchase price and expenses associated with each acquisition over the estimated fair value of the net 
assets acquired has betn recorded as cost in excess of net assets acquired. 

The following unaudited pro forma results of operations give effect to the acquisitions as if the 
transactions had occurred at the beginning of 1992. Such pro foma financial information reflects ccrtain 
adjustments, inciuding amortization of goodwill, income tax effects. and the increase in the weighted 
average shares outstanding. This pro forma information does not necessarily reflect thc results of 
operations that would have occurred had the acquisitions taken place at the beginning of 1992 and is not 
necessarily indicative of results that may be ob'ained in thc future (in thoumds. except per share 
amounts): 

Total revenue 
Pro forma net earnings 
Pro fonna earnings per sham 

Six Months Ended 
lLlnda 

(unaudited) 
lppl 19pz 

$94,507 583.9 15 
S 4,115 s 3.473 
s 3 7  s .39 

Subsequent Acquisitions und Recent Developments 

In July 1993. the Company acquired substantially all of the assets of Bridgeport Ambulance Service, 
lnc. located in Bridgeport, Connecticut. The considemtion paid for this acquisition consisted of 
approximately $1.4 million in cash, 58,589 shares of the Company's common stock, and S.5 million in a 
subordinated promissory note. 

In June 1993. the Company also announced that it had reached a prrliminary understanding relating 
This complcx to the possible acquisition of an  ambulance service provider located in California. 

transaction is subject to due diligcnce and the ncgotiation of definitive agreements. 

3. Credit Facility 

In April 1993, the Company cnttred into n thrce-year. $30 million unsccured revolving line of credit 
with a group of banks to refinance certain indebtcdness. for acquisitions and for working capital 
purposes. Interest is determined at the time of borrowing at the Company's option at cither prime or 
LlBOR plus 2.5%. Under the agreement. the Company is rcquircd lo comply with certain financial and 
other covenants and borrowing availability is based on earnings. 
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MANACEMEhTS DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL 
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Introduction 

For all periods presented, thc following financial information incluacs the combincd rcsults of the 
four ambulance service providm the Company acquired concurrent with its initid public o f f d n g  in 
August 1992 and Randlc Eastern Ambulance Service, Inc. which was acquired in a transaction accounted 
for as a pooling-of-interests. The five companies acquired by the Company ftom November 1992 
through June 1993 accounted for 05 purchases arc included from their detcs of acquisition. 

The Company's total revenue, which is comprised primarily of ambulance service fcts charged to 
Medicarc and Medicaid. to other third-party payom including private insurance ~ e r s  and health 
maintenance organitations, and directly to patients, is presented net of contractual adjusfmmts. 
Contractual adjustments represent the difference between gross billable charges and the portion of thosc 
charges allowable by the third-party payor. The Company's provision for uncompensated care rcprcscnts 
the difference bctween net ambulance fee revenue and expected collcctions. 

Three Months Ended June 30,1993 Cornpad to (be Thm Months Ended JUDC 30,1992 

Overview 

The Company's net earnings amounted to $2.4 million or S.22 pcr share for the second quarter of 
1993. as compared with pro forma net earnings of $1.4 million or 3.18 per share for the corresponding 
period of 1992. Thc increase in net earnings results from incremental earnings provided from 
acquisitions and from the growth in business. The increase in pro formn earnings pcr sharc results from 
the increase in net emings, which is partly offset by on incrcasc in the weighted average number of 
sharcs outstanding resulting from the initial public offering nnd sharcs issued in connection with 
acquisitions. 

Results of Operations 

The Company's total revenue amounted to 9 4 . 8  million for the three months e n d 4  June 30. 1993, 
as compared with 629.6 million for the same period of 1992. an incrcasc of $1 5.2 million or 5 1.5%. The 
largest single contributor to the incrcase in total rcvenue was thc incremental rrvcnuc providcd from 
acquisiiions. Also contributing to the increase was rrvcnue gcnented from thc Companfs contract 10 

provide exclusive "91 1 "  emergency response service to Atlantic City. New Jersey awarded in late 1992 
and an increase in the number of emergency and non-cmcrgency transports. On June I .  1993, the 
Company began providing exclusive "91 1" emergency response servicc to Aurora. Colorado. thc third 
largest city in Colorado. 

The Company is a party to three significant conmcts to provide cmcrgency "91 I "  services. Tllc 
Company derived approximately 37% and 58% of its ~otal revenue from these contracts during the 
second quarter of 1993 and 1992. respectively. 

Salaries and benefits expense ns a percentage of total revenue dmreased to 48.3% for the threc 
months ended June 30. 1993, from 48.7% for the same period of 1992. This was a result of the favornble 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL 
CONDITION Ah% RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

impact of acquisitions, which in the aggregate have relatively lower labor costs, offset by the addition of 
corporate salaries and benefits which did not exist in the prior period and certain wage increases. It is 
anticipated that corporate salaries will increase in futurc periods as the Company continues to implement 
its acquisition program and centralize certain operating, financial and treasury management functions. 
However, it is also anticipated that corporate salaries will decrease as a percentage of tohl revenue as thc 
Company continues to grow. 

Uncompensated care expense as a percentage of total revenue was 22.0% and 24.0?4 for the t h m  
months ended June 30, 1993, and 1992, respectively. The percentage decrease is due to the favorable 
impact of acquisitions, which in the aggregate have expcrienced lower uncompensated care expcnse as a 
percentage of total revenue, and an improvement in the quality of the Company's tcccivables. 

Other operating expenses wcrc $7.3 million in the second quarter of 1993 as compared with $4.3 
million in the same period of 1992. an increase of 68.9%. As a petcentage of total rcvenue, other 
operating expenses increased to 16.4% in the second quarter of 1993 from 14.7% in the same period of 
1992. The inxezse in other ope: -Ling expenses was a result of the growth in business and the addition of 
corporate expenses that did not exist in the prior period. 

' 

Net interest expense decreased by S58.0o0 for the t h m  months ended June 30. 1993. as compared 
to the same period of 199'. This dccrease was the result of the decline in the Company's wcightcd 
average borrowing rate and the decline in the average amount of debt outstanding. resulting primarily 
from the implementation of the Companny's new revolving credit facility. 

Amortization of intangibles increased to $344,000 for the second quarter of 1993 from S127,OOO for 
the same period of 1992, an incrcase of S217.000. J l i s  was a result of the cost in cxcess of net asscts 
acquired recorded in connection with the Company's acquisitions. Amortization of intangibles will 
increase in the future as a result of the cost in excess of net asscts acquired rccordcd in connection with 
the Company's acquisitions accounted for as purchases. 

The effective tax rate for the second qurtcr of 1993 was 43.5% as c o m p a d  with a pro fonna 
effective tax rate of 42.0% for the same period in 1992. The increase in thc effective tax ratc results 
primarily from an increase in amounts that are not dcductible for tax purposes. Pro forma incomc t ~ x  
expense for the second quarter of 1992, are tax amounts that would have been rccordcd if onc of thc 
companies acquired at the time of the initial public offering had been a C corporation during this period. 
If the subsidiary had been subject to corporate incomc taxes on an ongoing basis, the Company's incomc 
ta.. expense would have been S1.025.000 for thc second qunrter of 1992. 

10 
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CONDITION Ah'D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Six Months Ended June  34 1993 Compared to the Six Months Ended June 30,199t 

Overview 

The Company's net earnings amounted to $4.1 million or  S.38 per share for thc six months ended 
June 30, 1993, as compared with pro forma net eamings of  $2.4 million or  S.30 per share for the 
corresponding period of 1992. The increase in net w i n g s  results from incremental earnings providcd 
from acquisitions and from the growh in business. Thc increase in pro forma earnings per share results 
from the increase in net earnings. which is pnrtly offset by an increase in thc weightcd average numbcr of  
shares outstanding resulting from the initial public offering and s h a m  issued in connection with 
ncquisitions. 

Results of Operations 

The Company's total revenue amounted to $86.2 million for thc first six months of  1993 as 
compared with $58.3 million for the same period of 1992. an increase of $27.9 million or 47.7??. Thc 
largest single contributor to the increase in total rcvenuc was thc incremental revenuc provided from 
acquisitions. Also contributing to the increase was revenue generated from thc Company's contract to 
provide exclusive "91 I" emergency response scrvicc to Atlantic City, New Jersey a \ - d c d  in late 1992 
and an increase in the number of emergency and non-emergency transports. On June I .  1993, thc 
Company began providing exclusive "91 1 "  emergency response service to Aurora, Colorado, thc third 
largest city in Colorado. 

The Company is a party to three significant conmcts to providc emergency "91 I "  semices. The 
Company derived approximately 37% and 57% of its total revenue from these contracts during the first 
six months of I593 nnd 1991, respectively. 

Salaries and benefits expense as a perccntage of total revenue was 49.1 % and 49.9% for the first six 
montlis of 1993 and 1992, respectively. This was a result of n favornble impact of acquisitions. which in 
th: aggregaie have relatively lower lnbor costs, offset by the addition of corporatc salaries and benefits 
which did not exist in the prior period and certain wage increases. It is anticipated that corporatc salaries 
will increase in future periods ns the Company continues to implement its acquisition prograni and 
centralize certain operating. financial, and treasury management functions. However, it is also 
anticipated that corporate salaries will decrease ns a perccntngc of total rcvenue ns the Company 
continues to grow. 

Uncompensated c m  expense as a perccritnge of total revenue was 22.2% and 23.4% for the six 
months ended June 30. 1993 and 1992. respectively. The percentage decrease is due to the favorable 
impact of acquisitions. which in the aggregate have experienced lower uncoinpmsatrd care cxpcnse as a 
percentage of total revenue and an improvement in the quality of the Company's rcceivables 

Other operating expenses were $14.1 million in the first six months of  I993 as conipared with $8.9 
million in the same period of 1992. an increase of 57.5%. As a percentage of  total revenue, other 
operating expenses increased to 16.3% in the first six months of 1993 from 15.3% in the same period of 
1992. The increase in other operating expenses was a result of the growth in business and the addition of 
corporate expenses that did not exist in the prior period. 
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Net interest expense decreased by $99,000 for the first six months of 1993 as compared to the first 
six months of 1992. This decrease was the result of the decline in the Company’s veightcd average 
borrowing rate and the decline in the average amount of debt outstanding, resulting primarily from 
implementation of the Companies revolving credit facility. 

Amortization of intangibles increased to $659.000 for the first six months of 1993 h m  S273.000 
for the first six months of 1992, an increase of 6386,000. This increase was the result of the cast in 
excess of net assets acquired recorded in connection with the Company’s acquisitions. Amortization of 
intanFibles will increase in the future 8s a result of the cost in excess of nct asscts a c q u i d  recorded in 
mnn xtion with the company’s acquisitions accounted for as purchases. 

The effective tax rate for the first six months of 1993 was 43.4% (ts comparcd with D pro fonna 
effective tax rate of 42.2% for the same period in 1992. The increase in the effective tax tab results 
primarily from an increase in amounts that are not deductible for tax purposes. Pro fonna income tax 
expense for the six months ended June 30,1992, arc tax amounts thnr would have been recorded if one of 
the companies acquired at the time of the initial public offering had been a C corporation during this 
period. If the subsidiary had been subject to corporate income taxes on an ongoing basis the Compnny’s 
income tax expense would have been $1,716,000 for the first six months of 1992. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

The Company has financed its cash needs, including cash used for acquisitions, from the net 
proceeds of its initial public offering, borrowings under its revolving linc of credit and cash from 
operations. Concurrent with its initial public offering in August 1992, the Company acquired four 
ambulance service providers for aggrcgate consideration consisting of 610.2 million in cash and 
4,143,500 shares of Common Stock. Through June 30. 1993, t h t  Company has made six additional 
acquisitions for aggregate considcrntion consisting of $1 5.5 million in cnsh, $4.3 million in subordinatd 
promissory notcs and 1,434,062 shares of Common Stock. 

The Company currently has a $30 million unsecured revolving linc of crcdit with a grour, of banks 
consisting of Fleet Bank of Massachusetts. N.A., Continental Bank. N.A. and Pacific Wcstcnr Bank. 
Borrowings under the line of crcdit have been used to refinance certain indcbtedness, for acquisitions and 
for working capital purposes. Under the agreement. the Company is required to comply with certain 
financial and other covenants and borrowing availability is bascd on earnings. Borrowings arc limited to 
the lesser of $30 million or 200% of the Company’s earnings before interest. income taxes. depreciation 
and amortization for the most recent twelve months. lntcrcst is determined at the time of borrowing at 

the Company’s option at either prime or LIBOR plus 2.5%. The linc of credit matures in April 1996. As 
of August 4. 1993. the Company had approximately 613.0 million of borrowings and $3.5 million of 
letters of credit outstanding under the line and S13.5 million remained available for future borrowings. 
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During the first six months of 1993. capital expenditures were made primarily for new ambulances 
and amounted to $3.0 million. 

Cash generated from operations during the first six months of 1993 was $5.3 million. Working 
capital at June 30, 1993 amounted to 524.6 million as compared to $23.1 million at Dcccmkr 31, 1992. 
Current financial resources and anticipated funds generated by operations arc expected to bc adquate to 
meet the Company’s operating cash requirements in the foreseeable future. 

The Company expects to continue its acquisition program. Successful implementation of the 
Compaiiy’s acquisition strategy depends upon its ability to acquire related businesses. fhe Company 
plans to continue to use a combination of cash, subordinated dcbt and the Company’s common stock to 
finance its acquisition program. 

Subsequent Acquisitions and Recent Developments 

In July 1993. Company acquired substantially all of the asscts of Bridgcport Ambulance Service, 
Inc. of Bridgeport, Connectkut. The consideration paid for this acquisition consisted of npproximatcly 
$1.4 million in cash, 58,589 shares of thc Company’s common stock. and 4.5 million in a subordinated 
promissory note. 

In June 1993, the Company also announced that it had reached a preliminary understanding relating 
This complex to the possible acquisition of zn ambulance service provider located in California. 

transaction is subject to due diligence and the negotiation of definitive sgrccments. 
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Part I I .  Other Information 

Item 1. Legal Proceedings 

Not applicable 

Item 2. Changes in Securities 

Not applicable 

Item 3. Defaults Upon !hior Sccuritiu 

Not applicable 

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holdcrr 

(a) The annual meeting of stockholders of the Company was held on May 13.1993. 
(b) All nine dirccton of the Company rn re-elected at the meeting as described in paragraph 

(c)The voting for the directors was as follows: 
(c) bclow. 

Nominec 
Paul M. V e m h i  
Dominic 1. Puopolo 
Joseph R. Paolella 
William E. Riggs 
Paul T. Shirley 
James E. McGrath 
Michael A. Baker 
David B. Hammond 
John Larkin Thompson 

EPL 
9,422.54 1 
9,422.54 1 
9,922.74 1 
9,422.64 I 
9,422.74 I 
9,42264 1 
9,422.74 I 
9.422.74 I 
9.422.74 1 

Withhcld 
10,850 
10.850 
10.650 
10.750 
10,650 
10.750 
10,650 
10,650 
10.650 

(d) Not Applicable 

Item 5. Other Information 

Not applicable 

Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K 
(a) Exbibib 

( 1  0.1) Agreement behhren the County of Santa Clan and Medevac, Inc. dated 
July I .  1988. as m c  ded. 

(10.2) Contract Extension betwcen the County of Smta Clara and Medevac. lnc. 
dated as of July I ,  1993. 

( 1  1)  Statement regarding Computation of Eamifigs Per Share. 

The Company filed a Form 8-K dated June 29, 1993. relative to the acquisition of 
Randle Eastern Ambulance Service, Inc. and the A-1 Ambulance Service Companies. 
The following is a list of thc financial statements filed with this report: 

Financial statemel;ts of Randle Eastern Ambulance Service, Inc.: 
- Independent Auditors' Report 
- Balance Sheets at March 31. 1993 (unaudited), December 31, 1992 and 

(b) Reports on Form 8-K 

December 3 1, 1 99 I 
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. .  Part I I .  Other Information-(continued) 

- Statements of Income and Retained Earnings for the Years Ended December 3 1, 
I992 and 1991 
Statemcnts of Income and Retained Earnings for the Thm Months Ended March 
31,1993 and 1992 (unaudited) 
Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 3 I, 1992 and 1991 
Statements of Cash Flows for the Three Morithe Ended March 31, 1993 and 
1992 (unaudited) 
Notes to Financial Statements-December 3 1,1992 and 1991 

Pro Forma Combincd Financial Statements (unaudited) 
Pro Forma Combined Balance Sheet at December 3 1,1992 (unaudited) 
Pro Forma Combined Balance Sheet at March 3 1,1993 (unaudited) 
Pro Forma Combined Statemcnt of Earnings for the Ycnr Ended December 31, 
1992 (unaudited) 
Pro Fonna Combined Statement of Earnings for the Thrce Months Ended March 
3 1, 1993 (unaudited) 
Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Combincd Financial Statcments 

- 
- 
- 
- 
Pro Forma Combined FinancM Statements: - 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
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SICNATURE 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly 
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized. 

AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE. MC. 
(Registrant) 

.4ugust 4, 1993 tsf Ronnld M. Lcvcnson 

Senior Vice h i d e n t  and 
Chief Accounting Officer 

(Date) Ronald M. Levenson 
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SIGNATURE 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly 
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duiy authorized 

i 

AMENCAN MEDICAL RESPONSE, MC. ! 
(Registrant) I 

August 4,1993 ! 

(Date) Ronald M. Lcvcnson 
Senior Vice President and 
Chief Accounting Oflicer 
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AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE, INC. 

I 

The following designated exhibits have previously bcm filed with thc Securities and Exchanp 
Commission under the Securities Act of 1933 85 part of the Reg;strant'o Registration Statement on Form 
S - I ,  8s amended (No. 33-52702) and arc incorporate hmin  by reference to such filing. 

SEC 
Elhiblt pnae 

10.1 Agrecmmt between the County of Smta Clara and Mcdevac, 
Inc. dated July 1. 1988, as amended 

10.28 

10.2 Contract Exiension between the County of Santa Clara and 
Mcdevac, Inc. dated as of July 1,1993 

10.29 

1 i Statement regarding computation of per shim cmings Filed 
hcrcw ith 

18 
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! 
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AMERICAN MEDICAL REPONSE, INC. 
!XATEMIENf REGARDING COMPUTA'flON OF EARNINGS PER SHARE 

!la tboumads. except per h a r e  rmoaab) 

Pro Forma nct earnings available to tommon rhrrrboldm 

Wcightcd average shares of common dock wtarndin8 

Common nod; quivalcnts assurned to k 

Lcss d u c t i o n  for lltasury stock method akuIm&n 
Pro forma weighted avaage common stock and common 

outstanding for.all periods 

stock equivalents d m e d  outstanding 

Pro forma net camings p a  common 
share and cquivalents 

June 30. 
1593 1992 

f.2222 s1.418 
I 1.036 7.955 

32 
- (19) 
I 

June 30. 
1993 1992 

X A Q Z  
10,916 7.955 
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CITY OF LODl COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

~~ 

AGENDA TITLB: Ambulance Company Merger Report 

KEETINQ DATE: October 20, 1993 

PREPARED BY: City Manager 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: None required. Information only. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The ambulance canpany serving the City of Lodi and 
surrounding areas (Life tdedical Induetriee, Inc.) ham 
been acquired by a nationwide canpany, American 
Medical ReSpOnSe, 11.c. Mr. Mike Nilmen, Chief 
Operatione Officer of Life Medical Industries, Inc., 

will be in attendance at Wednesday nightie meeting to briefly review with the 
City Council the particulars of this action. 

FUNDING: None required 

Respectfully submitted, 

&.a. *- 
Thanae A.  Petereon 
City Manager 

TAP : bi 

APPROVED 
r W * c l d  M D W  THOMAS A. PETERSON 

City Yannpr 
\ 1 
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